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January 13, 2021 

IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Office of the Superintendent 

Dr. April Vauss 
Superi11te11dent oJScJroo/s 

1. Reportiilg Entity and Its Services 

One University Place Irvington, New Jcrscy0711 I 
(97J) 399-6800 X 2110 (973) J'n-3724 f.n 

The Mission of the hvington Public Schools is to inspire and instruct all students to think critically, creatively, 
and responsibly, to embrace diversity, and to pursue their dreams with purpose. Our mission is enhanced 
through a multifaceted approach and a solid committnent to student growth and development by all District 
stakeholders. including, but not limited to, students, parents, administrators, teachers; custodians, secretaries, 
security, support staff, and the community-at-large. 

The primary purpose of the Irvington Public Schools is to improve student academic achievement by (a) 
implementing the District's aligned Standards cwricula; (b) providing staff development that promotes student 
engagement and academic rigor; (c) conducting data analysis to infonn instruction; and (d) monitoring teaching 
and learning to ensure the alignment of curriculum> instruction and assessment. 

The District is dedicated to academic success through a rigorous and relevant cuniculum that empowers 
students to become productive, responsjble, and self-directed learners and citizens. The curriculum is designed 
to meet the individual needs of all students through authentic assessment, research-based instruction, and 
responsive differentiation that encourages students to think critically and to connect all learning to life beyond 
the classroom. Further, the curriculum is designed to explore big ideas, essential questions, and promote 
enduring understandings. Technology is also integrated throughout the curriculum to promote 21st Century 
thinking and learning. The cutticulum is grounded in critical thinking skills to help students solve real-life 
complex. problems. 

The English Language Arts program is designed to foster a love of reading and to develop skills that are 
essential for students to become effective, lifelong readers and writers. The District's balance-literacy program 
provides opportunities for learning experiences in listening and speaking, phonemic awareness, phonics, word 
identification, word analysis, vocabulary development, fluency, and comprehension strategies. As students read 
a variety of selections, they learn appropriate strategies to optimize their comprehension. These strategies 
include previewing and predicting, confirming preQictions, using prior or background knowledge, self­
questioning adjusting reading rate, using typographic clues, visualizing, rereading, and using text features and 
illustrations to facilitate comprehension. As a result of students• focus on comprehension, students develop :into 
readers who learn how to relate the text to themselves, the world, and other texts. They learn to be critical and 
active readers who know that reading equates with getting meaning from text. 

The importance of students developing good habits for reading is emphasized in the English Language Arts 
program. Following a mini~lesson model by the teacher to focus students' attention to a specific text aspect or 
strategy, students are offered multiple opportunities for practice and application through lea.ming centers and 
small group instmction that is focused on meeting students and their respective ability levels. Small group 
discussions are used to explore students' understanding of textual content and ideas. 
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IRVJNGTONPUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of the Superintendent 

DJ'. April Vauss 
Superintendent of Schools 

One University Place lrvlngton, New JCBcy 07111 
(973) 399-6800 x 2110 {973) Jn-3724 fax 

Through the implementation of the English Language Arts program with fide1ity, students will: 

• Demonstrate independence 
• Understand one's own thought process 
• Build strong content knowledge 
• Respond to varying demands of audience, tas~ purpose and discipline 
• Comprehend as well as critique 
• Value evidence 
• Use technology and digital media strategically and capably 
• Understand other perspectives and cultures. 

Reading Wonders has been :implemented in grades K to 5. The program provides support for building a strong 
reading foundation, accessing complex. text, finding and using te~t evidence, engaging in collaboration 
conversations, and writing to sources. Secondary students (grades 6-12) use Houghton Mifflin Harcourt­
Collections. This program helps students develop abilities to analyze complex texts, determine evidence, reason 
critically, and communicate thoughtfully. 

All District students are tested (3) times per year to measure their progress toward reading proficiency using the 
IReady program. Identified students in all grades 3-11 English Language Arts classrooms receive intervention 
using the program with a learning center. 

The goal of the K-12 Mathematics program is for all students to achieve proficiency by developing both 
conceptual understanding and procedural fluency through rigorous insbuction and authentic assessments. The 
curriculum includes concepts and processes of mathematics upon which technical and scientific progress is 
dependent. Therefure, provisions are made for students to collaborate and share different ways of thinking in an 
effort to make sense, to question, and to think critically about the world of mathematics and beyond, The 
intellectual curiosity about the study of mathematics will promote the standards for mathematical practices, 
students, abilities to communicate mathematically~ students' ability to use mathematics to solve problems in 
real-world contexts. The importance of students developing good habits for mathematical reasoning is 
emphasized in the Mathematic program. Following a mini-lesson modeled by the teacher, students are offered 
multiple opportunities for practice and application through learning centers (vocabulaty, problem solving, and 
skill enhancement) and small group discussions are used to explore student's conceptual understanding of 
content. 

EnVisionmath 2.0 is used in grades k~l2. lt is a comprehensive mathematics curriculum with superior focus, 
coherence, and rigor. It includes problem-based learning, embedded visual learning and personalization to 
empower every teacher and student 

All District K to 8 students are tested three (3) titnes a year to measure the progression of their mathematical 
skills using the IR.eady assessment program. Data reports from this benchmark assessment are discussed at 
common planning and department meetings, 
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IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of the Superintendent 

Dr. April Vauss 
Superintendent of Schools 

One Unlvenlly l'L1ce Irvingcon, Ne\'/ Jersey 07 J l I 
(973) 399-6300 X 2110 (973)371-3714 fax 

Irvington.Public Schools supports the goal of improving student achievement by providing quality pi-ofessionaJ 
development that opens the doors to improved teaching and learning through content rich, research-based 
instructional practices. In-Service days are dedicated exclusively to the acquisition of knowledge aod skills in 
an effort to Tefine the craft of our teachers for their work in the classroom. Teachers continue to make paradigm 
shifts by ensuring that students are provided with multi-dimensional instruction and high quality assessment. 
Our support staff also engage in professional development that provides them with opportunities to contribute 
effectively to the learning enviromnent. 

Tue District offers After School Enrichment programs with the goal of extending student learning beyond the 
traditional school day. The programs are designed to provide individualized instruction to students and 
document their progress through benchmark assessments. The pro gram is taught by high! y qualified teachers 
who are required to maintain progress data for each student. The teachers provide re-teaching and /or 
acceleration as needed. 

The District uses the Charlotte Danielson Framework for Teachlng to evaluate the performance of teachers. The 
Framework provides an opportunity for teachers and adtninistrators to work collaboratively to improve teaching 
and learning through on-going and targeted feedback related to planning and preparation, classroom 
environment, instruction and professional responsioilities. 

Parental involvement plays an integral role in improving academic acbievetnent. The District will continue to 
collaborate with parents to provide on-going feedback on the effectiveness of services to students inside and 
outside of the classroom. Superintendent1s Quarterly Forums are conducted to foster parental as well as 
community involvement. In addition, the District website, School Messenger automated phone system, surveys 
and public access Channel 36 are used to communicate and seek feedback from parents and com:tnunity 
stakeholders. 

2. Economic Outlook 

The Board is located in the Township of Irvington in the County of Essex, within the State of New Jersey. 
Irvington's population stands at 54,715 and is 86% African American; 10% Hispanic and 4% other races. The 
Townshlp is strategically located at the intersection of the Garden State Parkway and the Interstate Route 28-0, 
which also connects to the New Jersey Turnpike, and maintains a strong commercial and industrial base. 

The Irvington School District has four {4) secondary schools (one (1) high school, and two (2) middle schools), 
eight (8) elementary schools, and one (1) Early Childhood Center. In and around the Township are several 
technical, secretarial, health care schools and a two (2) year public college. Several four ( 4), year colleges 
namely Seton Hall University, Rutgers University, Kean College and NJIT are conveniently located in 
communities adjacent to the township. 

A variety of housing options are available ranging from large high-rise apartments to small single-family 
homes. Several modem senior citizen complexes are also available in the township to provide housing with 
security and health services to the region's elderly residents. 
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IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of the Supe1intendent 

Dr. April Vauss 
Superintendent of Schools 

3. Majo1· llistrict Initiatives 

One University Pl11~e 11:vington, N~ Jcraey 071 l l 
(973} 399-6800 X 21 IO (973) 3'Tl-3'J24 fax 

The Irvington Public Schools recognizes and supports that the success of a student is significantly influenced by 
utilization of effective research-based instructional practices. Therefore, time, effort and finding support raising 
achievement Levels by teaching students how to learn, using direct/small group instruction lea.ming centers, 
adopting instruction to the students' learning needs, and providing opportunities for cooperative learning, 
authentic assessments and mastery learning, all which lead to improving educational outcomes for students. 

Assessments used in the District include: .IReady, ELA and Mathematics (3 times per year); enVisionmath2.0 
(curriculum assessment); Reading Wondei-s (curriculum assessment); Houghton Mifflin Harcourt-Collections 
(curriculum assessment); Districtmonthlybenchmark assessments created through ED Connect; and end of the 
cycle, mid-year and final-year examinations. In addition, formative assessment strategies are infused in daily 
lessons to enable teachers to continuously monitor student progress. 

In order to ensure the implementation ofNew Jersey Student Leaming Standards, all teachers are required to 
have uniform lesson plans, which are reviewed and evaluated by principals and district supervisors. Teachers 
engage in lesson design and lesson study during co.mm on planning meetings. Staff development has been 
upgraded to ensure that an integrated approach that transcends to small group insti-uction and teaming centers is 
muse. 

We are very proud of our work of infusing technology into every classroom in order to provide our students 
with rigorous, relevant and engaging educational experiences. We have expended over $2,000,000 in computer 
hardware upgrades. TI1is new hardware will allow teachers to access educational videos and supplemental on• 
line instructional materials via the Internet at top rates of speed. 

To meet the needs of all students and increase student engagement and technology advancement, Kagan 
Cooperative Learning training is available each year for all staff members. 

The Early Childhood Preschool Program is an inclusive educational program. It builds on learning experiences, 
which develop passionate lifelong learners who cooperatively as well as independently work to create, 
investigate, and solve problems. The program buiJds on the strengths of each child while involving students in 
all aspects of the teaming process, We document student growth through authentic performance based 
assessments and use a variety of powerful teaching strategies. 

All staff members of the lrvington Public Schools work collaboratively to ensure that our students are presented 
with a rigorous instructional program. In addition, we provide resources and materials of high interest from 
diverse perspectives to serve our student population. Classroom instruction consists of relevant learning tasks 
for students 1hat expand their critical thinking skills in order to solve complex, real-life problems. Professional 
development is available to staff members weekly in the areas of stodent engagement and technology. 
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4. Facilities 

IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of the Superintendent 

Dr. April Vauss 
Superintendent of Schools 

One 1Jnlvenlty Pince lr(ingtwi. New Jusey 07 J 11 
(973) 399"-0800 X 2110 (973) Jn-3724 fell: 

The hvington Public Schools prnvide services for students -in grades Pre-K through 12, and is classified as an 
SDA District for facility funding purposes. In the most recent Long-Range Facility Plan (LRFP), the District 
reviewed the condition of its facilities and proposed corrective system and inventory actions. To that end, the 
District implemented a maintenance reserve of $1,500,000.00, to fund the necessary facility upgrades. Projects 
completed this school year include, Madison A venue Elementary School, door access control for added safety. 
exterior door replacements at University Middle and Union Avenue Middle schools. The installation of panic 
buttons as per State mandate District wide. 

The District has continued to fund the maintenance reserve and plans to complete other impending projects 
including the replacement of the cooling tower at Thurgood Marshall School. HV AC equipment and roof 
replacement in other district locations 

Anticipated projects for 2020-2021 include: 

• Installation of a new cooling tower at Thurgood Marshall school 
• New boiler and new roof at Chancellor Avenue School 
• Sewer upgrade University ElemeQ.tary School and, the Installation of new boilers at Grove Street 

Elementary School by (SDA) 

5. Accounting Syste-m and Reports 

The District's accounting record.s reflect genera1ly accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the 
Governmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB). For the fourth year the District has submitted the reporting 
rnodel required by GASB 34. Under this model, the District's basic financial statements include district-wide 
statements, consisting of a statement of net assets and a statement of activities. These statements present 
information about the District as a whole and recognized revenues and expenses based on the accrual method of 
accounting. The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are 
explained in "Notes to Financial Statements,,, Note 2B of this report. 

The District implemented GASB 68 which amends GASB Statements No 27. This statement improves 
accounting and financial information provided by state and local governments for pensions. It also improves 
infonnation provided by state and local government employers about financial support for pensions that is 
provided by other entities. 
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6. 

IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of the Superintendent 

D,·. April Vauss 
S11pe1intendent of School.s 

Cash Management 

-One Univi:rsity Plijef: Irvingron, New JcrseyO?tl l 
(973) 399-6800 ll 21 \0 (973) 372-3724 fax 

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statue as detailed in "Notes to Financial 
Statements," Note 3. TI1e District has adopted a cash management plan, which requires it to deposit public 
ftmds in public depositories protected from loss under provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection 
Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit 
with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds 
only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act. 

7. Risk Management 

The Irvington Board of Education carries various forms of insurance including, but not limited to, general 
liability, property and automobile physical damage, theft and hazard insurance, public entity excess liability, 
umbrel1a liability, crime coverage, public official bonds, school board Jegal liability and student accident and 
health, including errors and omissions. 

8. 

The Irvington Public Schools continues to work diligently to address the goals and objectives of the Irvington 
Board of Education. Data driven schools, enhanced, enriched instruction through academic rigor and improved 
student achievement is the mantra heard throughout the District. Professional Learning Communities, alignment 
of curriculum and instruction, critical thinking skills, literacy instruction, academic rigor, common assessments 
via Ed Connect, feedback, small group instruction, and differentiated instruction are the areas of focus. 

In regards to technology, student access to the intetnet has been expanded through the increased use of the 
computer labs, which increasin.gly support out academic programs. In addition, Smart Boards, Smart Tables, 
and Chromebooks are utilized to enhance instruction and assessment. The District has an inventory of 
Cbromebooks for use in virtual learning and for state testing. 

The Irvington Public Schools has received numerous grants. Examples include the Special Olympics Play 
Unified Partnership Grant ($25,000.00); and Whole School, Whole Community, Whole Child Grant 
($15,000.00) for a three year period. 

The JROTC program was awarded Honor Unit with Distinction and the Consumer Bowl Team won the State 
Championship. The High School class of 2020 received $1,195,392.00 in financial scholarships . .Irvington is 
one of 39 school districts to make the Advanced Placement (AP) National Honor Roll. To be included in the 
I 0th Annual Honor Roll, school districts had to increase the number of students participating in advanced 
placement since 2016, while also increasjng or maintaining the percentage of students earning AP Exam scores 
of3 or higher for a three-year period. 
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IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of the Superintendent 

DI'. April Var1ss 
St.1peri11te11dent of Schools 

One lJnJvenlry Place lnlingt.o.o, Now Jene)' 07111 
(973) 399--6800 x 2110 (973) 3n-3724 r!IJt 

A few highlighted of accomplishments for the 2019-2020 school year are listed below: 

1. The Districtts teach.er vacancy rate was about 1 % for the majority of the school year. 
2. The District continued its partnership with the Community Congregational Church of Short Hills, 

New Jersey, to distribute food to our families once a month. 
3.. Our annual financial audit was completed with zero :findings. 
4, Honor Society induction ceremonies were held in all of our schools 
5. The District sponsored an Adult English as a Second Language program for our parents for a third 

straight year 

9. Other Information 

Independent Auditor: State statues require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or 
registered municipal accotmtants who are licensed as a public school accountant of New Jersey. The 
accounting fittn of Samuel Klein and Company was appointed by the Board of Education. In addition to 
meeting the requirements set forth in State statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the 
Title 2 US Code Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey 
OMB's Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. 
Information related to this single audit including the independent auditor's report on compliance for each major 
federal and state program and report on internal control over compJiance along with. findings and questioned 
costs if any, is included in the single audit section of this repo1t, 

cknowledgements 

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Board of Education of the Township of 
Irvington for their concern in providing :fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the District and 
hereby, contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The 
preparation of this report could not bave been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of 
Reggie Lamptey, CPA, Assistant Superintendent for Business and the staff of the Irvington Public Schools. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY 
CERTIF"IEO PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

650 BROAD STRElllT, ll 'l'H FWOR 
NEWARK, N ,J. 071.02•9969 
PRONE (973) 624•6100 
FAX (973) 624-6101 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 071,11 

Report on the-Financial Statements 

'36 WEST NIA lN S'TREll:'l', Sun!© 303 
FRE&ROLD, N,J, 07728•2291 
PRONE (73~) 780•2600 
FAX (732) 780-1030 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Irvington Township School 
District in the County of Essex, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020 and the 
related Notes to Financial Statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic flnancial statements as 
listed in the table of contents, 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and faTr presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the-United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Flnance, Department of 
Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgmen( ineluding the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements 1 whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's i.nternal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

MtM8£R5 AMtRICAN INS'!'ITUTI; o,- CERTll"ltP PUBLIC AccOUNTANTS 
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Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present falrly, in all material respects, the ,respective 
financial position of the governmentaf activities, business-type actiVities, each major fund and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Irvington Township School District, as of June 30, 2020, and the respective 
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Ot.her Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting 
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We 
have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of .inquiries of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements and other knowledge we obtained 
during our alldit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Irvington Township School District's basic financial statements. The introductory section, 
combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, and statistical section, are presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards and state financlal assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis 
as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, New .Jersey OMB's Circular 15-
08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, and is also not a 
required part of the basic financial statements. 

Ttie combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, the schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards and state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparlng and reconciling such information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor 
fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance 
are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on them. 
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Other Reporting Required by Governmeht Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 13, 2021, 
on our consideration of the Irvington Township School District's internal control over financial reporting and on 
owr tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Irvington Township School District's internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Irvington Township School District's internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

Newark, New Jersey 
January 13, 2021 

Luc&-~ G~ 
WALTER RYGLICKI 

Licensed Public School Accountant #845 

~f.~~~ 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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lRVINGTON TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ESSEX COUNTY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

This section of the Irvington Township Public School District's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
presents Management's Discussion and Analysis of the District's financial performance during the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2020. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial 
performance as a whole; readers should review the notes to the basic financial statements to enhance their 
understanding of the School District's financial performance. Therefore, the reader should focus on current 
activities, resulting change and current facts, and it should be read in conjunction with the Letter of 
Transmittal, the District's Basic Financial Statements and the Notes to Financial Statements. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis is an element of Required Supplementary Information specified 
in the Governmental Accounting Standard Board's (GASB) Statement No. 34 - Basic Financial Statements -
and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments. Therefore year June 30, 
2019 to June 30, 2020 comparative information is provided in the Management's Discussion and Analysis in 
order to provide meaningful comparisons that will explain the Irvington Township Public School District's 
financial position and the result of operations. 

Using this Generally Accepted Accounting Principals Report (GAAP) 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These 
statements are organized so the reader can understand Irvington Township Public School District as a 
financial whole, an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed 
look at specific financial activities. 

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the whole 
School District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District's finances and a long-term view of 
those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these 
statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. 
The fuhd financial statements also lbok at the School District's most significant funds. In the case of Irvington 
Township Public School District, the General Fund (consisting of both the Traditional and School Base) is by 
far the most significant fund. 

Reporting the School Distr:ict as a Whole 

Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

While this document contains the large number of funds used by the School District to provide programs and 
activities, the vie"V of the School District as a whole looks at all financial transactions and asks the question, 
"How did we manage financially during fiscal year 2019-2020?" The Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Activities answers this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the 
actual basis of accounting similar to the accounting basis used by most private-sector companies. This basis 
of accounting takes into consideration all of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when 
cash is received or paid. 

These two statements report the School District's net position and changes in those positions. This change in 
net position is important because it tells the reader that, for the School District as a whole, the financial 
position of the School District has improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of 
many factors. some financial, and some not. Non .. financial factors include facility condition, required 
educational programs, etc. 
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The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities are divided into two distinct kinds of activlties. 

Governmental Activities - Governmental activities are the activities where most of the School District's 
programs and services are reported including, but not limited to, instruction, support services, operation and 
maintenance of plant, pupil transportation and extracurricular activities. 

Business-Type Activities - These services are provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover all 
or a significant portion of the expenses of the goods or service provided. The District food service activities 
are reported as business activity. Whitsons, an outside contractor, manages the School District's Food 
Service Program. 

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

The analysis of the School District's major funds begins on page 32. Fund financial reports provide detailed 
information about the School District's major funds. The School District uses many funds to account for a 
multitude of finc:1ncial transactions However, these fund financial statements focus on the School District's 
most significant funds. The School District's major governmental funds are the General F1:.md, the Special 
Revenue Fund, Debt Service Fund and the Permanent Fund, 

Governmental Funds 

The School District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and 
out of those funds and the balances left at year-end avaflable for spending in the future periods. These funds 
are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all 
other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a 
detailed short-term view of the School District's general government operations and the basic services it 
provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial 
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or 
differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of 
Activities) and governmental, funds is reconciled in the financial statements. 

Proprletary Funds 

The District maintains one proprietary fund type, the Enterprise Fund. Enterprise Funds are used to report 
the same funds presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The 
District uses enterprise funds to account for the operations of its Food Service Program. 

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 37 to 39 of this report. 

Fiduclary Funds 

Fiduc1ary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the governmental 
entity. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources 
of those funds are not available to support the District's own programs. 

The District utilizes a trust fund to account for resources related to its Unemployment Compensation Claims. 
The District uses fnternal funds to account for resources held for students' activities. Health benefit 
deductions and other payroll related deductions are accounted for by the agency funds. The fiduciary 
statements can be found on pages 40 to 41 of this report. 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statement. 

The notes provided additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data provided in the 
government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the basic financial statements can be found on 
pages 42 to 83 of this report. 

The School District .as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Posltion provides the perspective of the School District as a whole. 
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Table 1 provides a summary of the School District's Net Position for fiscal year 2020 versus fiscal year 2019. 

Assets 
Current and Others Assets 
Capital Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Noncurrent Liabilitlies 
Other Liabi.lities 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Total Liabilities 

Net Position 
Invested in Capital Assets, 

Net of Debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Posftion 

Table 1 

Net Position 

2020 

$45,239,174 
43,271,202 

5,895,407 

94,405,783 

35,732,133 
22,633,961 
12,091,712 

70,457,806 

43,271,202 
31,224,804 

(50,548,028) 

$23,947,978 

2019 

$38,876,241 
42,492,152 

6,233,850 

87,602,243 

37,830,716 
22,161,592 
12 189,036 

72,181,344 

42,492, 152 
25',102,979 

(52,174,232) 

$15,420,899 

The amount recorded under noncurrent liabilities is detailed below: 

2020 2019 

Compensated Absences $ 6,133,524 $ 4,897,722 
Pension Liability 30,598,609 32,932,994 

$35.732.133 i37,830,716 

Increase/ 
(Decrease} 

$6,362,933 
779,050 

(338,443} 

6,803,540 

(2,098,583) 
472,369 
(97,324) 

(1,723,538} 

779,050 
6,121,825 
1,626,204 

$8,527,079 

Increase/ 
(Decrease) 

$ 235,802 
(2,334,385) 

$(2,098,583) 

Percent 

16.4% 
1.8% 

-5.4% 

7.8% 

-5.5% 
2.1% 

-0.8% 

-2.4% 

1.8% 
24.4% 
-3.1% 

55.3% 

Percent 

4.8% 
-7.1% 

-5.5% 

It must be noted that compensated absences due to retirements or other circumstances have always been 
paid through general fund budget appropriations and will continue to be paid. The School District has never 
failed to meet its contractual obligations. 

Table 2 shows the changes in net pos·ition for fiscal year 2020 and fiscal year 2019. The District has been 
experiencing decreases in net position over the recent years due to the phasing in of Whole School Reform 
(State Mandate for Abbott Districts). We see this trend continuing over the next several years as the District 
continues to implement programs needed to meet the Abbott mandates. 
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Pmgram Revenues: 
Operating Grants and Contributions 

General Revenues: 
Property Taxes 
Grants and Entitlements 
Other 

Total Revenues 

Program Expenses: 
Instruction 
Support Services: 

Tuition 
Student and Instruction Related 

Services 
Board of Education, Administration 

Fiscal and Business 
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 
Pupil Transportation 

Contribution to Charter School 
Unallocated Depreciation 

Total Expenses 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 

Program Revenues: 
Charges for Services 
Operatrng Grants and Contributions 
Other 

Total Revenues 

Cost of Sales 
Salaries and Benefits 
Othef 
Total Expenses 

Increase In Net Position 

Table 2 

Change in Net Position 

2019-2020 2018-2019 
Governmental Governmental 

Activities Activities 

$ 50,219,346 $ 54,431,300 

17,459,529 17,459,529 
121,867,172 120,603,179· 

810,277 1,171,313 
190,356,324 193,665,321 

76,379,672 85,142,892 

16,554,407 16,662,418 

39,381,863 40,248,761 

11,832,915 11,629,500 
17,010,651 16,949,622 
6,258,537 6.722,118 

14,073,701 12,475,857 
83,131 62,564 

181,574,877 189,793,731 

$ 8. 781.447 $ 3,871,590 

2019-2020 2018-2019 
Business-Type Business-Type 

Activities Activities 

$ 144,885 $ 232,099 
3,534,672 4,483,045 

12,668 16,395 
3,692,226 4.731,539 

1,810,633 2,317,263 
1,659,250 1,764,626 

476,711 558,081 
3,946,594 4,639,970 

$ (254,368) $ 91,569 
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Governmental Activities 

A majority of all revenue for the Irvington Township School District comes from the State Department of 
Education through state aid. This amount represents 87.8% for governmental activities for the Irvington 
Township School District. 

Instruction comprises 42.06% of district expense, support services 50.14% and all others 7.80%. 

The District's overall financial position has changed from the prior year. As a result of the financial crisis 
facing the Sfate, adopted budgets were extremely tight. Unexpended balances of general fund appropriations 
totaled $351140,054.90 of which $314,618.55 is for encumbrances, $18,457,387.00 is budgeted for fiscal year 
2019-2020, $1,500,000.00 is restricted for maintenance reserve, and $10,930,322.59 is reserved excess 
surplus leaving an unassigned surplus of $3,937,726.76 which represents 2% of the budget. As a result, the 
District must be vigilant, and remain prudent to ensure that the expenditure of its financial resource is in 
accordance with the approved spending plan while maintaining its fiscal solvency. 

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants 
offsetting those services. Table 3 shows the net cost of services. That is, it identifies the cost of these 
services supported by tax revenue and unrestricted State entitlements. 

Business-Type Activities 

The School District operates business-type activities for the Food Service Program. For the current school 
year, the food service had a decrease in net positio11 of $254,368.38. Ending net position for the food service 
shows a positive of $1,366,811.33. · 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. These budget 
amendments fall into two categories: 

1. I rnplementihg budgets for specially funded projects, which include both federal and state grants 
and reinstating prior year purchase orders being carried over. 

2. Increases in appropriations for significant unbudgeted cost, such as emergency school 
maintenance and repair needs. 

For fiscal year 2020-2021, the District will be able to meet the $18,457,387.00 budgeted fund balance 
amount. 

Total General Fund Revenue reflects a 14.5% increase over the Final Budget. This increase was primarily 
due to the district's inability to anticipate the revenues for TPAF Pension and Social Security. 
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Instruction 
Support Services: 

Tuition 
Student and Instruction Related 
Services 

Board of Education, Administration, 
Fiscal and Business 

Operation and Maintenance of Plant 
Pupil Transportation 

Contribution to Charter School 

Total, Expenses 

Table 3 

Net Cost of 
Services 2020 

$ 52,018,177 

16,554,407 

18,557,114 

8,238,428 
15,572,035 
6,258,537 

14,073,7()1 

$131,272,399 

A description of each service provided by the School District is detailed as follows: 

Net Cost of 
Services 2019 

$ 54,664,832 

16,662,418 

17,955,577 

9,869,443 
16,949,622 
6,722,118 

12,475,857 

$135,299.867 

Instruction expenditures include activities directly dealing with the teachihg of pupils and the 
Interaction between teacher and pupils. 

Tuition expenditures are for Education Services for pupils residing in the School District and include 
placements in private, County and State Facilities. 

Student and Instructional Related Services expenditures include the activities involved with assisting 
staff with the content and process of teaching to pupils. Also included are Attendance and Sodal 
Work Services, Health Services and Guidance, Child Study and Educational Media Services. 

Board of Education, Administration, Fiscal and Business Expenditures are associated with 
administration and financial supervision of the District. 

Operation and Maintenance of Plant expenditures involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and 
equipment in an effective working condition. 

Transportation expenditures facilitate the transport of approximately 410 special education students 
to over 45 specialized educational centers throughout the State. The expenditures reflect salaries, 
contracted services, vehicle repairs and maintenance, gasoline, road tolls, guard dog services and 
contracted special medical transports. 
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Sources of Irvington Township Public School General Fund Revenues 

For Fiscal Year 2020 

Variance 

Original Final Final to 

Budget Budget Actual Actual 

General Fund Revenues: 

Budgeted Fund Balance $ 11,575,031 $ 11,575,031 $ 11,575,031 $ 

Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy 17,459,529 17,459,529 17,459,529 

Miscellaneous 500,000 500,000 810,277 310,277 

Total Local Sources 17,959,529 17,959,529 18,269,806 310,277 

State Sources: 

Equalization Aid 86,760,158 86,760,158 86,760,158 

Transportation Aid 1,164.430 1,164,430 1,164,430 

Special Education Categorical Aid 6,835,301 6,835,301 6,835,301 

Security Aid 3,649,144 3,649,144 3,649,144 

Adfustment Aid 22,051,380 22,051,380 22,051,380 

Extraordinary Aid 1,267,728 1,267,728 

T,PAF - Post-Retirement Medical 

(On-Behalf - Nonbudgeted} 3,936,029 3,936,029 

Teacher's Pension and Anm.lity Fund 

(On-Behalf-Nonbudgeted) 10,609,767 10,609,767 

TPAF - Long-Term Disability Insurance 

(On-Behalf-Nonbudgeted) 10,249 10,249 

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security 

Contributions (Non-Budgeted) 3,967,280 3,967,280 

Tota'I Slate Sources 120,460,413 120,460,413 140,251,466 19,791,053 

Federal Sources: 

Other Federal Aids 242,865 242,865 286,138 43,273 

Total Revenues $ 150,237,838 $ 150,237,838 $ 170,382,441 $ 20,144,603 

The cost of all General Fund activities this year was $153,134,774.97. 

District taxpayers' share was $17,459,529.00. 

% Change 

Final to 

Actual 

$ 

38% 

2% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

16.4% 

15% 

13.4% 

Most of the District's operating cost was paid for by State Sources (See Chart of General Fund Expenditures 
below). 
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Sources of Irvington Township Public School General Fund Expenditures 

For Fiscal Year 2020 

Variance 
Original Final Final to 
Budget Budget Actual Actual 

Expenditures: 
Instructional $ 50,237,501 $ 50,139,677 $ 44,916,629 $ 5,223,047 
Undistributed 88,343,356 86,128,321 93,430,696 (7,302,375} 
Capital Outlay 76,176 874,483 713,749 160,735 
Charter School 12,321,891 14,074,586 14,073,701 885 

Total Expenditures i 150,978.924 $ 151,217,068 i 153,134,775 $ (1,917,707} 

The above analysis is on a budgetary basis and does not include the results of encumbered funds. 

Capital Assets 

At the end of the fiscal year 2020, the School District had $42,999,560.26 invested in land, buildings and 
equipment, net of accumulated depreciation. 

Purchases of equipment and machinery and construction in progress for a number of schools being 
administered on-behalf of the District by the Economic Development Authority were among the fixed asset 
additions this year. 

Debt Administration 

The School District had no outstanding debt at June 30, 2020. 

For the Future Construction - Next Five Years 

New Jersey School Development Authority anticipated emergent projects for a number of schools: 

• Irvington High School - Roof/HVAC 
• Madison Avenue - Roof 
• Union Avenue Middle - Roof/Mc1sonry 
• Chancellor Avenue - Roof 

Other Projects Next Five Years 

• Florence Avenue School- HVAC 
• Track and Field - Irvington High School 
• Outdoor Camp - Flemington, NJ 
• Grove Street School - Roof/Windows/Boilers 
• Chancellor Avenue - Boiler 
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Factors that will Impact Upon the District's Future 

To ensure that our students receive an education that can be defined as "thorough and efficient", the Irvington 
Board of Education and the Superintendent of the Irvington Public Schools have continued to embrace the 
Core Curriculum Content Standards in the areas of Language Arts/Literacy, Mathematics, Science, Social 
Studies, World Languages, Cross Content Workplace Readiness, Visual and Performing Arts, and 
Comprehensive Health and Physical Education. A realignment of our curricular areas to the core curriculum 
standards and updating of curriculum continues to be an ongoing process, based of course on a needs 
assessment. Further, the District has been guided by instructional priorities such as intensive early literacy, 
classroom library a focus on Middle School literacy and mathematics, and Special Education. 

Clearly, we must note that as a result of CAPA visitations to our "schools in need of improvement'' 
recommendations were made which will definitely impact instruction. 

In order to ensure the implementation of CCCS, classroom schedules were adjusted, and will continue to be 
adjusted to allow time for the implementation of CCCS. All teachers are now required to have weekly lesson 
plans, which are reviewed and evaluated by principals and district supervisors. Staff development has been 
upgraded to ensure that an integrated approach is now in use that transcends to cooperating learning 
strategies. Additionally, these activities are designed to carry out the goals of the District and to present a 
plan for District-Wide instructional improvement Staff Development days are dedicated to academic 
achievement and student assessment. 

Irvington continues to work in order to make paradigm shifts by ensuring that students are provided with 
multidimensional instruction and assessment. Clearly, by utilizing a variety of strate.gies by capitalizing on our 
student's best learning styles and by utilizing a variety of assessment tools, our students have been provided 
"authentid' learning opportunities. 

With the Improvement of facilities by the New Jersey School Construction Corporation with proposed projects 
that will be in place over the next few years (as highlighted in the construction section), the District believes 
that new families will be attracted to our school system. Furthermore, the Superintendent is confident that the 
future development of blighted residential areas, and the Mayor's commitment to increase the activities in the 
commercial areas in the Township, will create an economic boom that will have a positive impact upon the 
educational system for the youth of Irvington. 

The next five (5) years are critical to the Irvington Township School District and every Abbott School District. 
The allocation of Abbott Funds to fully renovate and build new schools is paramount to the achievement of 
higher test scores, higher academic performance and overall academic achievement Newer schools mean 
newer facilities equipped with state-of-the-art technology and tools to help our students excel. Newer school 
facilities mean an end to the existence of overcrowded, substandard facilities which exist in every one of our 
schools. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide general overview of the Irvington Publfc School's Finances for all 
those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in 
this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Office of the Assistant 
Superintendent for Business/Board Secretary, 1 University Place, 4th Floor, Irvington, New Jersey 07111. 
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A. DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivables, Net 
lntertunds Receivable 
Capital Assets, Net (Note 5) 

Total Assets 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2020 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

$ 34,335,245.48 $ 947,907.81 
9,359,370.53 187,806.63 

263,744.85 145,099.03 
421999,560.26 271,641.77 

86,957,921.12 1,552,455.24 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pension (Note 7) 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 
Payable to State Government 
Loans Payable 
Deferred Inflows 
Noncurrent Liabilities: 

Net Pension Liability (Note 6) 
Due Beyond One Year (Note 6) 

Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pension (Note 7) 

NET POSITION 

Investment in Capital Assets, Net 
of Related Debt 

Restrfcted for: 
Other Purposes 

IJnrestricted (Deficit) 

Total Net Position 

5,895,407.00 

I 92,853,328.12 

$ 3,854,898.73 
11541, 103.90 

982,141,23 
88,059.40 

13 .7 59,489.00 
2,222,625.16 

30,598,609.00 
5,133,523.53 

58,180,449.95 

12,091,712.00 

42,999,560.26 

31,224,803.84 
(51,643,197.93) 

$22,581,166.17 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

$1,552,455.24 

$ 3,049.16 
182,594.75 

185,643.91 

271,641.77 

1,095,169.56 

$1,366,811.33 

Total 

$35,283,153.29 
9,547,177.16 

408,843.88 
43,271,202.03 

88,510,376.36 

5,895,407.00 

~· 94.405,783.36 

$ 3,857,947.89 
1. 723,698.65 

982,141.23 
88,059.40 

13,759,489.00 
2,222,625.16 

30,598,609.00 
5,133,523.53 

58,3661093.86 

12,091;712,00 

43.271,202.03 

31,224,803.84 
(50,548,028.37) 

$ 23,947,977.50 
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N 
co 

Functions/Programs 

Governmental Activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular 
Special Education 
Other Special Instruction 
Other Instruction 
Support Services: 

Tuition 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Admlnlstrafive Services 
General Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 

Charter Schools 
Unallocated Depreciation 

Tota! Governmental Activities 

Business-Type Activiti'es: 
Food Service 

To!al Business-Type Activities. 

Total Primary Government 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for General 
Purposes, Net 

Federal and State A[d Not Restricted 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous Income and Adjustment 

Total General Revenues, Special 1tems, 
Extraordinary Items and Transfers 

Net Position 

Net Position - Beginning 

Net Position - Ending 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Program Revenues 
Operating 

Charges for Grants and 
Expenses Services Contributions 

$ 62,406,725.83 $ $ 20,834,832.50 
9,990,733,64 2,534,658.01 
2,894,496.04 762,173.74 
1,087,716.06 229,829.87 

16,554,407, 10 
39,381,863.01 20,824, 7 49,31 

6,209,531.17 2,451,291.21 
5,623,383.86 1,143, 196.02 

17,010,650,80 1.438,615.84 
6,258,536.62 

14,073,700.92 
83,131.31 

181.574,876,35 50,219,346.50 

3.946.594.44 144,885.39 3,534,672.21 
3,946.594.44 144,885.39 3,534,672.21 

$185.521.470.79 $144,885 39 $53,754,018.71 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

$ 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Changes In Net Position 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

(41,571,893.33) $ $ 
(7,456,075.63) 
(2,132,322.30) 

(857,886.19) 

(16,554,407.10) 
(18,557,113.70) 

(3,758,239.96) 
(4,480,187.84) 

(15,572,034.96) 
(6,258,536.62) 

(14,073,700.92) 
(83,131.31) 

(131,355,529.86) 

(267,036.84) 
{267,036.84) 

(41,,571,893.33) 
(7,456,075.63) 
(2,132,322.30) 

(857,886.19) 

(16,554,407.10) 
(18,557,113.70) 

(3,758,239.96) 
(4,480,187.84) 

(15,572,034.96) 
(6,258,536.62) 

(14,073,700.92) 
(83,131.31) 

(131,355,529.86) 

(267,036.84) 
(267,036.84) 

~ (131,355,529.86) i (267,036.84 l $ /131.622.566.70) 

$ 17,459,529.00 $ $ 17.459,529.00 
121.867,171.83 121,867,171,83 

292,564.19 12,668.46 305,232.65 
517,712.31 517,712.31 

140,136,977.33 12.668.46 140,149.645.79 

8,781,447.47 (254,368.38) 8,527,079.09 

13,799.718.70 1,621,179.71 15.420,898.41 

$ 22.581,166.17 $1,366,811.33 $ 23,947,977.50 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable - Other 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Local 

lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts Payable 
Loans Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable: 

State 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 
Deferred Inflows 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for: 

Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent 
Years Expenditures 

Excess Surplus - Current Year 
Maintenance Reserve 
Assigned to Other Purposes 
Deficit 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Total Shown Above 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the 
statement of net position (A-1) are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not 
financial resources and therefore are not reported in the . 
fund. The cost of the assets is $84,197 ,241,64 and the 
accumulated depreciation is $41,197,681.38. (See Note 5). 

Certain liabilities are not due and payable in the current 
period, and therefore are not reported in the funds: 

Accrued Pension Liability 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due 
and payable in the current period and therefore are not 
reported as liablijties In the funds. (See Note 6). 

Long-term liabilities, including net pension liability, are not 
due and payable in the current period and therefore are 
not reported as Jiabilities in the funds. (See Note 6). 

Net Position of Governmental Activities 

General 
Fund 

$32,967,568.37 
9,000.00 

1,578,681.57 
1,763.33 

4,364,882.27 
263,744,85 

$39.185,640.39 

$ 1,522,340.36 
11,969,681.16 

1,541,103.90 

982,141.23 

16.D15,266.65 

18.457,387.00 
10,930,322.59 

1,500,000.00 
314,618.55 

(8,031,954.40) 
23,170,373.74 

$39,186,640.39 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$1,367,677.11 
2,150,882.07 

39,267.80 
1,214,893.49 

$4,772,720.47 

$ 649,752,37 
1,789,807.84 

88,059.40 

2,222,625.16 
4,750,244.77 

22,475.70 
(22,475.70) 

$4, 750.244.77 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$34,335,245.48 
2, 159,882,07 

1,617,949.37 
1,216,656.82 
4,364,882.27 

263,744.85 

43,958,360.86 

$ 2,172,092.73 
13,759,489.00 

1,541,103.90 

88,059.40 
982,141.23 

2,222,625.16 
20,765,511.42 

18,457,387.00 
10,930,322.59 

1,500,000.00 
337,094.25 

(8,054,430 10) 
23, 170,373..74 

$43,935,885.16 

$23,170,373.74 

42,999,560,26 

(7,856,635.30) 

(5,133,523.53) 

(30,598,609.00) 

$22.581 166.17 32 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANC:E 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Special 
General Revenue 

Fund Fund 

REVENUES 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy $ 17,459,529.00 $ 
Miscellaneous 810,276.50 

Total - Local Sources 18,269,805.50 
State Sources 139,974,685.51 17,949,686.61 
Federal Sources 286,138.24 6,007,614.81 
Local Sources 20,069.36 
Total Revenues 1581530,629.25 23,977,370.78 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 35,486,748.30 6,920,591.05 
Special Education Instruction 6,109,124.13 
Other Special Education 1,140,059.10 
Other Instruction 1,580,697.93 
Support Services and UndisMbuted Costs 

Tuition 16,554,407.10 
Student Instruction Related Services 14,841,799.69 16,316,819.00 
School Administrative Services 3,333,655.58 
General Administrative Services 1,640,406.47 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 13,687,288.66 
Pupil Transportation 6,258,536.62 
Unallocated Benefits 37,114,601.87 

Charter Schools 14,073,700.92 
Capital Outlay 713,748.60 78,449.00 
Total Expenditures 153 134,774.97 23,315,859,05 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 
Expenditures 5,395,854.28 661,511.73 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES} 
Transfer - Contribution to Special Revenue 

Fund-EPCA (450,000.00) 450,000,00 
Transfer - Contribution to School-Based 

Budget 1,111,511.73 (1,111,511.73) 
Totc:11 Other Financing Sources and (Uses) 661,511.73 {661,511 73} 

Net Change in Fund Balances 6,057,366.01 

Fund Balance - July 1 17,113,007.73 

Fund Balance - June 30 $ 23,170,373.74 $ 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 17,459,529.00 
810,276.50 

18,269,805.50 
157,924,372.12 

6,293,753.05 
20,069.36 

182,508,000.03 

42,407,339.35 
6,109,124.13 
1,740,059.10 
1,580,697.93 

16,554,407.10 
31,158,618.69 

3,333,655.58 
1,640,406.47 

13,687,288.66 
6,258,536.62 

37,114,601.87 
14,073,700.92 

792,197.60 
176,450,634.02 

6,057,366.01 

6,057,366.01 

17,113,007.73 

$ 23.170,373-74 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

ANO CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Total Ne.t Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (from B-2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2) are 
different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, 
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This ls the amount by which 
capital ouUays exceeded depreciation in the period. 

Depreciation Expense 
Capital Outlays 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated 
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. 
In the governmental funds, however, expenditures exceed the paid amount, 
the difference is reduction in the reconciliation(-}; when the paid amount 
exceeds the earned amount the difference ls an addition to the reconciliation. (+) 

Net.pension obligation related to PERS and ERFEC which is attributable to June 
30, 2020 not reported in governmental funds; however, it is reported in the 
statement of activities. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 

$ (83,131.31} 
792,197.60 

$ 6,057,366.01 

709,066.29 

(235,801.62) 

2.250,816.79 

$ 8.781.447.47 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Other Accounts Receivable 
-Intergovernmental Accounts Rece·ivab!e: 

State 
Federal 

Inventories 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Investment in Capital Assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

JUNE 30, 2020 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 947,907.81 
386.50 

1,401.74 
186,018.39 
145,099.03 

1,280,813.47 

1,334,755.70 
(1,063,113.93) 

271,641,77 

$ 1,552,455.24 

$ 3,049.16 
182,594.75 
185,643.91 

271,641.77 
1,095,169.56 

$ 1,366.811.33 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for Services: 

Daily Sales - Nonreimbursable Pr.ograms 
Special Functions 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of Sales - Reimbursable Programs 
Cost of Safes - Nonreimbursable Programs 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 
Rentals 
Other Purchased Services 
Insurance 
General Supplies 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State Sources: 

State School Lunch Program 
Federal Sources: 

National School Lunch Program 
School Breakfast Program 
After School Snack Program 
Fresh Fruit and Vegetables 
Food Distribution Program 

Interest and Investment Revenue 
Total Nonoperating Revenues 

Change in Net Position 

Total Net Position - Beginning 

Total Net Position - Ending 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Fund 
Food 
Service 

$ 119,522.91 
25,362.48 

144,885.39 

1,795,668.99 
14,964.36 

1,162,396.40 
496,853.69 

3,030.81 
12,870.00 

357,320.41 
40,902.84 

6,736.96 
55,849.98 

3,946,594.44 

(3,801,709.05) 

33,998.13 

1,793,962.12 
1,065,207.40 

92,694.34 
69.482.45 

479,327.77 
12,668.46 

3,547,340.67 

(254,368.38) 

1,621,179.71 

$ 1,366,811.33 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Employees 
Payments for Employee Benefits 
Payments to Suppliers 

Net Cash (Used) for Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Transfers In 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest and Dividends 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balances - Beginning of Year 

Balances - Eno of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 

Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to 

Net Cash Provided by {Used for) Operating Activities: 
Depreciation and Net Amortization 
Increase in Other Accounts Receivable 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash {Used) for Operating Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities -

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 144,885.39 
(1,162,396.40) 

(496,853.69) 
(2,645,773.28) 
(4,160, 137,98) 

42,152.04 
4,048,539.56 

122 952.08 
4,213,643.68 

12.668.46 
12,668.46 

'66,174.16 

881,733.65 

$ 947.907.81 

,$ (3,801,709.05) 

55,849.98 
17,241.00 

(55,492.35) 
(376,027.56) 
(358,428.93) 

$ (4.160.137.98) 
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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IRVJNGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

B'-7 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose Total 
Compensation Scholarship Trust Agency 

Trust Fund Fund Fund 

ASSETS: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 166,549.31 $ $166,549.31 $2,001,231.06 
Other Accounts Receivable 13,170.50 
lnterfunds Receivable 188,540.07 717.50 189,257.57 1,564,375.07 

Total Assets $ 355;089.38 $ 717.50 i355,806.88 § 3,578,776.63 

LIABILITIES: 
lnterfunds Payable $ 1.60 $ $ 1 60 $ 212,528.74 
Payable to Student Groups 63,093.72 
Accounts Payable 45,507.02 45,507.02 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 3,303,154.17 

Total Liabilities $ 45,508.62 $ $ 45,508.62 $ 3.578.776.63 

NET POSITION: 
Held in Trust for Unemployment Claims 
and Other Purposes $ 309,580.76 $ '$309,580.76 

Reserved for Scholarships 717.50 717.50 

Total Net Position $ 309,580.76 $ 717.50 $310.298.26 
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ADDITIONS: 
Contributions: 

Plan Member 
Interest Earned 
Total Contributions 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Unemployment Claims 

Total Deductions 

Change in Net Position 

IRVING.TON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 

$ 188,540.07 $ 
2,512.88 

191,052.95 

296,559.37 
296,559.37 

(105,506.42) 

Net Position - Beginning of the Year 415,087.18 717.50 

Net Position - End of ,the Year $ 309,580.76 $ 717.50 

Total 
Trust 
Fund 

$ 188,540.07 
2,512.88 

191,052.95 

296,559.37 
296,559.37 

(105,506.42) 

415,804.68 

$310,298.26 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY 

The Irvington Township School District (the ''District") is a Type II District located in the County of Essex, 
State of New Jersey. As a Type I District. the District functions independently through a Board of 
Education (the "Board"). The Board is comprised of nine (9) members elected to three (3) year staggered 
terms. The purpose of the Oistrfct is to educate students in grades K-12. 

The Irvington Township School District had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2020 of 7,184 
students. 

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that 
are included to insure that the financial statements of the School District are not misleading. The primary 
government consists of all funds, departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally separate from 
the School District. For Irvington 'f ownship School District, this includes general operations, food service, 
and student related activities of the School District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 
2100 of the GASS Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is 
whether: 

the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name) 
the District holds the corporate powers of the organization 
the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board 
the District is able to impose its will on the organization 
the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefiVburden on the District 
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District 

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the Irvington Township School District have been prepared in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental ,units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard­
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The most 
significant of the School District's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The School District's basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including 
a statement of net position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which 
provide a more detailed level of financial information. 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the 
School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary 
government, except for fiduciary funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

A. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued) 

The statement of net position presents the financial condition of the governmental activities 
of the School Djstrict at year-end. For the most part, the effect of ,nterfund activity has 
been removed from these statements. The statement of activities presents a comparison 
between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or functloh of the 
School District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically 
associated with a service, program or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a 
particular function. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods 
or services ottered by the program, grants and contr.ibutiohs that are restricted to meeting 
the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not 
classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the School District, 
with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues 
identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from 
the general revenues of the School District. The financial statements have been prepared 
in conformity with GAAP and GASS. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

During the year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain School 
District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to 
demonstrate legal compliance. 

Fund financial statements are designed to present financial' information of the School 
District at this more detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is 
on major funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. 

B. Fund Accounting 

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is 
defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 

1. Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are 
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of 
current financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental 
funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities are 
assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental 
fund assets and llabllities is reported as fund balance. The following are the School 
District's major governmental funds: 

General Fund - The General Fund is the General Operating Fund of the District. It 
.is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted 
for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable 
instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the Capital Outlay 
subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes 
budgeted Capital Outlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles in 
the United States of America (GAAP) as they pertain to governmental entities state 
that General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for 
long-lived improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived 
exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 

44 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

1. Governmental Funds (Continued) 

General Fund (Continued) 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of 
New Jersey Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are 
those that result in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, existing 
buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources 
can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the 
proceeds of specific revenue from State and Federal Govemmeht, (other than 
major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all 
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital 
facillties (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial resources 
are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by 
a bond ordinance approved by a two/thirds majority of a municipality governing 
body. 

Permanent Fund - The Permanent Fund is used to account for assets held under 
the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to 
maintain the trust principal. Resources are legally restricted to the extent that only 
earnings, and not principal, may be used for purposes that support the reporting 
entity's programs - that is, for the benefit of the school district. The District 
presently has no resources that are considered permanent funds. 

2. Proprietary Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial 
position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those 
similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Fund 
of the District: 

Enterprise Fund - The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are 
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where 
the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and 
indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis 
be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has 
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or 
net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management 
control, accountability or other purposes. 

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund. 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital 
maintenance" measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities, 
whettier current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their 
balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into 
contributed capital and retained earnings, if applicable. Proprletary Fund type 
operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in 
net total position. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

2. Proprietary Fund Type (Continued) 

Enterprise Fund (Continued) 

Depreciation of all exhaustive capital assets used by Proprietary Funds is charged 
as an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on 
Proprietary Fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the 
estimated useful lives using the straight-fine method. The estimated useful lives in 
the operation of the Enterp~ise Funds are approximately 10 years. 

Internal Service Funds - These funds may be used to report any activity that 
provides goods or services to other funds, departments or agencies of the primary 
entity and its component units, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement 
basis. In addition, internal service funds are used only if the reporting school district 
is the predominant participant in the activity. The District does not currently utilize 
any internal service funds. 

3. Fiduciary Funds 

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for 
assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, 
private organizations, other governments and/or other funds. 

Private Purpose Scholarship Funds 

Expendable Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in 
essentially the same manner as in fiduciary capacity ,and do not involve 
measurement focus and basis of accounting. Expendable Trust Funds 
account for assets where both the principal and interest may be spent. The 
Expendable Trust Fund includes the Unemployment Compensation 
Insurance Fund and Scholarship Funds. 

Nonexpendable Trust Fund - A Nonexpendable Trust f=und is used to 
account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby 
the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 

Unemployment Insurance Trust - The SUI Fund is an employee benefit trust fund 
which accounts for resources held and administered while acting in a fiduciary 
capacity for individuals or other government agencies. Assets are held in trust for 
members of the defined contribution plan. 

Agency Funds - Agency Funds are used to account for the assets that the District 
holds on behalf of others as their agent. These funds are custodial in nature and 
do not involve measurement of results of operations. Agency Funds include payroll 
and student activities fl.Inds. 

4. Long~ Term Debt 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from Governmental Funds are accounted for 
in the Government- wide statements, not in the Governmental Funds. This includes serial 
bonds outstanding ,that are expected to be financed from Governmental Funds, the 
outstanding principal balance on capital leases, lease-purchase agreements, compensated 
absences and the outstanding principal on outstanding bonds. Because the District is a 
Type I District, all serial bonds are issued by the municipality. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Measurement Focus 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide flnancial statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus. All assets, plus deferred outflows of resources and liabilities plus 
deferred inflows of resources associated with the operation of the School District are 
included on the Statement of Net Position. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

All Governmental Funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources 
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current 
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, 
expenditures and chan9es in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and 
other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current 
financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in Which the governmental 
activities of the government-wide finandal statements are prepared. Governmental fund 
financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better 
identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for 
governmental funds. 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement 
focus. With this measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of 
these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total position) is 
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary Fund­
type operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., 
expenses) in net total position. 

Fiduciary Funds are reported using the econotnic resources measurement focus. 

D. Basis of Accounting 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating 
results of all Governmental Fund types, Expendable Trust Funds and Agency Funds. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both measurable 
and available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" 
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of 
the current period. State equalization monies are recognized as revenue during the period in which 
they are appropriated. A one-year availability period is used for revenue recognition for all other 
governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund 
liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt which are recorded 
when due. 

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and under New Jersey State Statute a 
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted 
upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy 
as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and 
available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established payment schedule and the 
unpaid amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable". 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of 
proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are recognized 
in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when they are 
incurred. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the General and Special 
Revenue Funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and are voted by the 
Board of School Estimate. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, 
except for the Special Revenue Fund as described later. The legal level of budgetary control is 
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest 
(most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in 
N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any 
time during the fiscal year subject to the limitations of N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-2.3 (et seq.). 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control 
device during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the 
budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GMP) with the exception of the legally mandated rev~nue recognition of the last state aid 
payment for budgetary purposes only and the Special Revenue Fund as noted below. Encumbrance 
accounting is also employed as an extension c,f formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund 
types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting 
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GMP in that the grant 
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GMP basis does not Sufficient supplemental records are maintained 
to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

The followihg presents a reconclliation of the General Fund Revenue and Special Revenue Fund 
Revenue from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Combined S1atement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - General, Special 
Revenue and Debt Service Funds to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the Combined 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Fund 
Types. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Bu'dqets/Budgetary Control (Continued) 

Explanation of Differences Between Budgetary Inflows 
and Outflows and GAAP Revenue and Expenditures 

Sources/Inflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenues" from 

the budgetary comparison schedule. 

Difference - Budget to GAAP: 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP 

in that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, 
and the related revenue is recognized. 

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements 
in current year, previously recognized for budgetary 
purposes. 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, 
not recognized for GAAP statements until the 
subsequent year. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances - govern­
mental funds. 

Uses/Outflows of Resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from 

the budgetary comparison schedule. 

Difference - Budget to GAAP: 
The district budgets for claims and compensated absences 

only to the extend expected to be paid, rathan than on the 
modified accrual basfs. 
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not 
received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but ln the year the supplies are 
received for financial repo,t;ng purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows 
of budgetary resources but are not expenditures for 
financial reporting purposes. 

Net transfers (inflows) from general fund 
Net transfers (inflows) to general fund 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances - govern­
mental funds. 

General 
Fund 

$ 158,807,410.17 

11,692,900.24 

(11,969,681.16) 

$ 158,530.629.25 

$153,134,774.97 

$ 153, 134,n4.97 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$23,999,846.48 

(22,475.70) 

$23.977.370.78 

$ 23,999,846.48 

(22.475.70) 

450,000.00 
(1,111,511.73} 

$23,315,859.05 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Encumbrances 

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the 
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open 
encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the Special Revenue Fund, are reported as 
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities, 
but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. 

Open encumbrances in the Special Revenue Fund, for which the District has received advances, are 
reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end. 

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made 
at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget 
by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end. 

G. Assetsr Liabilities and Equity 

1. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly 
liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are 
stated at cost plus accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of 
deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other 
investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited to the types of investments and types of financial 
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey Statute 1 SA:20-37 provides a list of permissible 
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit 
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under provisions of the Governmental 
Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect 
Goverhrnental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New 
Jersey. 

N.J.S.A 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of 
governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds 
in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public 
depositories include savings and loan institutions, banks, (both state and national banks) and 
savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. All publ-ic depositories must 
pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily 
balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of governmental units. If a public 
depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

2. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses 

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in 
the Enterprise Fund are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Inventories in the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the 
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments 
made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2020. 

3. Allowance for Uncol/ectib/e Accounts 

No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been recorded. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

4. Tuition Receivable 

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The 
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined. 

5. Tuition Payable 

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2018-19 and 2019-20 were based on rates established by 
the receiving district These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been 
determined. 

6. Short-Te.rm Jnterfund Receivables/Payables 

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than 
charges for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are 
due within one year. 

7. Capital Assets 

General capital assets result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are 
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net 
position but are not reported in the fund financial statements. 

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for 
additions and retrrements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair 
market values as of the date received. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of 
$2,000.00. Improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that 
do not add to the value of the asset or materially extehd an asset's life are not. 

All reported capital assets except for land are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated 
over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using 
the straight-line method over the following useful lives: 

Asset Class 

School Buildings 
Building Improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and Equipment 

8. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

Estimated Lives 

50 - 100 years 
50 - 100 years 

10 years 
20 years 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section 
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred 
outflows of resources. represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future 
period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) 
until then. In addition to liabiHties, the statement of net position will sometimes report a 
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financi~I statement 
element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies 
to future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that 
time. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets1 Liabilities and Eql.lity (Continued) 

9. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as 
vacation, sick leave and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are 
attributable to services already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that 
is outside the control of the District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the 
rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for In the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take 
place. 

The entire sick leave and vacation leave liabilities are reported on the government-wide 
financial statements. 

For Governmental Fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated 
absences is in the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These 
amounts are recorded in the account "compensated absences payable" in the fund from 
which the employees who have accumulated unpaid leave are paid, The noncurrent portion 
of the liability is not reported. 

In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense 
and liability of the fund that will pay for them. 

10, Accrued Liabilities and Noncurrent Obligations 

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government­
wide financial statements, 

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner 
and in full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the governmental 
funds. However, the noncurrent portion of capital leases, compensated absences and loans 
payable that will be paid from Governmental Funds are reported as a liability in the fund 
financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid With 
expendable, available financial resources. 

11. Net Position 

The District has implemented GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred 
Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position. This statement 
defines net position as the residual of all other elements presented in a statement of financial 
position. It is the difference between (a) assets and deferred outflows of resources and (b) 
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. This Statement provides guidance for reportfhg 
net position within a framework that includes deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources, in addition to assets and liabilities. 

The District has implemented GASB No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and 
Liabilities. This statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that 
reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items 
that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of 
resources or inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and 
liabilities. 

A deferred outflow of resources is a consumption of net position by the District that is 
applicable to a future reporting period. A deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of net 
position by the District that is applicable to a future reporting period. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equit,y (Continued) 

11. Net Position (Continued) 

Net position is displayed in three components - net investment in capital assets; restricted 
and unrestricted. 

The net investment in capital assets component of net position consists of capitc:11 assets, net 
of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of borrowings that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the 
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets or related debt al$o would be 
included in this component of net position. 

The restricted component of net position consists of restricted assets reouced by liabilities 
and deferred inflows of resources related to those assets. 

The unrestricted component of net position is the net amount of the assets, deferred outflows 
of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the 
determination of net investment in capital assets or the restricted component of net position. 

12. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue in all funds represents cash that has been received but not yet earned. 
Unearned revenue in the Special Revenue Fund represents funds collected for future 
programs. 

13. Fund Balances 

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions 
("GASB 54") established fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based 
primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to .observe constraints imposed upon 
the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. Under GASB 54, fund balances in 
the governmental funds financial statements are reported under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting and classified into the following five (5) categories, as defined below: 

a. Nonspendab1e - Includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) 
not 1n spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 
Assets included In this fund balance category include prepaid assets, inventories, 
noncurrent receivables and corpus of any permanent funds. 

b. Restricted - includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes 
stipulated by constitution, external resource providers or through enabling legislation. 

c. Committed - includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes 
imposed by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making 
authority. The District's highest .level of decision-making authority is the Board of 
Education (the "Board") and formal action is taken by resolution of the Board at 
publicly held meetings. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for other 
purposes unless the Board revised or changes the specified use by taking the same 
action (resolution) taken to originally commit these funds. 

d. Assigned - amounts intended to be used by the government for specific purposes but 
do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Interest is 
expressed by the Business Administrator, to whom the Board has delegated the 
authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes, including the 
encumbering of funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Eguitv (Continued) 

13. Fund Balances (Continued) 

e. Unassigned ~ includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other 
classifications in the general fund. This classification represents fund balance that 
has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed or 
assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only 
fund that reports a position unassigned fund balance amount. In the other 
governmental funds, if expenditures Incurred for specific purposes exceed the 
amounts restricted, committed or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary 
to report a negative unassigned fund balance. 

When both restricted -and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the. District's policy 
to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. For the 
unrestricted fund balance, the District first spends committed funds, then assigned funds, and 
finc1lly, unassigned funds. 

14. Proprietary Funds Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providfng services in connectfon wfth 
a Proprietary Fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the 
School District Enterprise Fund, (the Food Service} are charges to customers for sales of 
food service. Operating expenses for Enterprise Funds include the cost of sales, services, 
administrative expense and depreciation on Capital Assets. All revenues and expenses not 
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

15. Rebatable Arbit.rage 

Rebatable arbitrage results from investing the proceeds of borrowed funds either directly or 
Indirectly into investments that are higher in yield than the bond yield incurred on the 
borrowed funds. In accordance with GASS 34, rebatable arbitrage is treated like a claim or 
judgment. All interest income is reported as revenue of the Capital Projects Fund. The 
liability, if any, is recorded in the "Statement of Net Positlon". 

16. Non-Monetary Transactions 

Commodities received under the Federal Food Distribution Program are received by the 
District and are recorded as nonoperatfng revenue when received in the Food Service 
Enterprise Fund at market value. The Use of the commodities is included in cost of sales. 

17. On-Behalf Payments 

Revenues and expenditures of the general fund include payments made by the State of New 
Jersey social security and post-retirement medical pension contributions for the certified 
teachers and other members of the New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. The 
amounts are not required to be included in the District's annual budget. 

18. Allocation of Expenses 

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct 
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Employee benefits, including 
the employer's share of social security, worker's compensation and medical and dental 
benefits, were allocated based on salaries of that program. Depreciation expense, where 
practicable, is specifically identified by function and is included in the direct expense column 
of the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a specific 
function is reported separately on the Statement of Activities. No expenses were allocated as 
"Indirect Expenses". 

54 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Asse:ts, .Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

19. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions 

The district implemented GASB 68 which amends Statement amends GASB Statement No. 
27. It improves accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for 
pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local government employers 
about financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities. 

The District has also implemented GASB Statement 71, Pension Transition for Contributions 
made Subsequent to the Measurement Date-an amendment to GASS No. 68. The objective 
of this Statement is to address an issue regarding application of the transition provisions of 
Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. The issue relates to 
amounts associated with contributions, if any, made by a state or local government employer 
or nonemployer contributing entity to a defined benefit pension plan after the measurement 
date of the government's beginning net pension liability. 

Statement 68 requires a state or local government employer (or nonemployer contributing 
entity in a special funding situation) to recognize a net pension liability measured as of a date 
(the measurement date) no earlier than the end of its prior fiscal year. If a state or local 
government employer or nonemployer contributing entity makes a contribution to a defined 
benefit pension plan between the measurement date of the reported net pension liability and 
the end of the government's reporting period, Statement 68 requires that the government 
recognize its contribution as a deferred outflow of resources. 

In addition, Statement 68 requires recognition of deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources for changes in the net pension liability of a state or local government 
employer or nonemployer contributing entity that arise from other types of events. 

20. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Other Post•Retirement Benefits ("OPEB") 

In 2018 the Dfstrict implemented GASS #75 Which addresses accounting and financial 
reporting for OPES that is provided to the employees of state and local governmental 
employers. This Statement establishes standards for recognizing and measuring liabilities, 
deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, revenues and 
expense/expenditures. The Statement GASB #45 supersedes Accounting and Financial 
Reportfng for Post-Employment Benefits with other than Pension. 

The participating local education employer allocations included in the supplemental Schedule 
of special funding amounts by employer are provided as each local education employer is 
required to record in their financial statements, as an expense and corresponding revenue, 
their respective situation and to include their respective amount of total OPES liability in their 
notes to their financial statements. 

21. Management Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

22. Extraordinary and Special Items 

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in 
occurrence, Special items are transactions or events that are within the -control of 
management and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these 
types of transactions occurred during the fiscal year. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

H. Other Accounting Standards 

The District is currently reviewing the following for applicability and potential impact on the financial 
statements: 

• GASB Statement No. 84. Fiduciary Activities. The objective of this Statement is to 
improve guidance regarding 1he identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and 
financial reporting purposes and how those activities should be reported. This 
Statement establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local 
governments. The focus of the criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is 
controlling the assets of the fiduciary activity and (2) the beneficiaries with whom a 
fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to identify component units 
and postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary activities. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 2018. The District does not expect this Statement to 
impact its financial statements. 

GASS Statement No. 95 was issued in May 2020, which postponed the effective date 
of this GASS by one year. 

• GASB Statement No. 87. Leases. The objective of this Statement is to better meet the 
information needs of financial statement l!Sers by improving accounting and financial 
reporting for leases by governments. This Statement increases the usefulness of 
governments' financial statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and 
liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized 
as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of 
the contract. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effect-lve for reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 2019. Earlier application is encouraged. 

GASS Statement 95 was issued in May 2020, which postponed the effective date of 
this GASS by eighteen months 

• GASB Statement No. 89. Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred Before the End of a 
Construction Period. The objectives of this Statement are ( 1) to enhance the relevance 
and comparability of information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a 
reporting period and (2) to simplify accounting for interest cost incurred before the end 
of a construction period. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 2019. Earlier application is encouraged. The 
requirements of this Statement should be applied prospectively. 

GASS Statement No. 95 was issued in May 2020; which postponed the effective date 
of this GASB by one year. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

H. Other Accounting Standards (Continued) 

• GASB Statement No. 90. Majority Equity Interests - An Amendment of GASB 
Statements No. 14 and No. 61. The primary objectives of this Statement are to 
improve the consistency and comparability of reporting a government's majority interest 
in a legally separate organization and to improve the relevance of financial statement 
information for certain component units. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 2018. Earlier application is encouraged. The 
requirements should be applied retroactively, except for the provisions related to (1) 
reporting a majority equity interest in a component unit and (2) reporting a component 
unit if the government acquires a 100 percent equity interest. Those provisions should 
be applied on a prospective basis. The District does not expect this Statement to 
impact its financial statements. 

GASB Statement No. 95 was issued in May 2020, which postponed the effective date 
of this GASB by one year. 

• GASB Statement No. 91. Conduit Debt Obligations. The objectives of this Statement 
are to provide a single method of reporting conduit debt obligations by issuers and 
eliminate diversity in practice associated with (1) commitments extended by issuers, (2) 
arrangements associated with conduit debt obligations, and (3) related note 
disclosures. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 2020. Earlier application is encouraged. The District 
does not expect this Statement to impact its financial statements. 

GASB Statement No. 95 was issued in May 2020, which postponed the effective date 
of this GASB by one year. 

• GASB Statement No. 92. Omnibus 2020. The objectives of this Statement are to 
enhance comparabirity in accounting and financial reporting and to improve the 
consistency of authoritative literature by addressing practice issues that have been 
identified during implementation and application of certain GASB Statements. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years 
beginning after June 15, 2020. Earlier application is encouraged. The District does 
not expect this Statement to impact its financial statements. 

GASB Statement No. 95 was issued in May 2020, which postponed the effective date 
of this GASB by one year. 

• GASB Statement No. 93. Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates. ihe objective of 
this Statement is to address those and other accounting and financial reporting 
implications that result from the replacement of an interbank offered rate (IBOR). 

Effective Date: The removal of London Interbank Offered Rate (IBOR) as an 
appropriate benchmark interest rate is effective for reporting periods ending after 
December 31, 2021. All other requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting 
periods beginning after June 15, 2020. Earlier application is encouraged. The District 
does not expect this Statement to impact its financial statements. 

GASB Statement No. 95 was issued in May 2020, which postponed the effective date 
of this GASB by one year. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

H. Other Accounting Standards (Continued) 

• GASB Statement No. 94. Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and 
Availability Payment Arrangements. The primary obfective of this Statement is to 
improve financial reporting by addressing issues related to public-private an9 
public-public partnership arrangements (PPPs). As used in this Statement, a PPP 
is an arrangement in which a government (the transferor) contracts with an 
operator (a governmental or nongovernmental entity) to provide public services by 
conveying control of the right to operate or use a nonfinancial asset, such as 
infrastructure or other capital asset (the underlying PPP asset), for a period of 
time in an exchange or exchange-like transaction. 

Effective Date: The re(luirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years 
beginning after June 15, 2022, and all reporting periods thereafter. Earlier 
applicatlon is encouraged. The District does not expect this Statement to impact 
its financial statements. 

• GASB Statement No. 96. Subscription-Based Information Technology 
Arrangements. This Statement provides guidance on the accounting and financial 
reporting for subscriptions-based information technology arrangements (SBITAs) 
for government end users (governments). This Statement (1) defines a SBITA; 
(2) establishes that a SBITA results in a right-to-use subscription asset , an 
intangible asset - and a corresponding subscription liability; (3) provides the 
capitalization criteria for outlays othe.r than subscription payments, including 
implementation costs of a SBITA; and (4) requires note disclosures regarding a 
SBITA. -

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective tor fiscal years 
beginning after June 15, 2022, and all reporting periods thereafter. Earlier 
application is encouraged. 

• GASB Statement No; 97. Cettain Component Unit Criteria and Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred 
Compensation Plans. The primary objectives of this Statement are to (1) increase 
consistency and comparability related to the reporting of fiduciary component units 
in circumstances in which a potential component unit does not have a governing 
board and the primary government performs the duties that a governing board 
typically would perform; (2) mitigate costs associated with the reporting of certain 
defined contribution pension pfans, defined contribution other postemployment 
benefit (OPEB} plans, and employee benefit plans other than pension plans or 
OPEB plans (other employee benefit plans) as fiduciary component units in 
fiduciary fund financial statements; and (3) enhance the relevance, consistency, 
and comparability of the accounting and financial reporting for Internal Revenue 
Code (IRC) Section 457 deferred compensation plans (Section 457 plans) that 
meet the definition of a pension plan and for benefits provided through those 
plans. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting 
periods beginning after June 15, 2021. Earlier application of those requirements 
is encouraged. 

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and Cash Eqvivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short-term 
investments with original maturities of three months or less. 
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3. CASft AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The District classifies certificates of deposit 
which have original maturity dates. of more than three months but less than twelve months from the date 
of purchase, as investments. The District is in compliance with GASB Statement No. 3· as amended by 
GASS Statement No. 40, 

A. Deposits 

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in New 
Jersey that are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the 
United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also permitted to 
deposlt public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

New Jersey Statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that 
exceed depository insurance limits as follows: 

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of 
collected public funds on deposit. 

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital 
funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to 
100% of the amount exceeding 75%. 

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank 
of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York or a banking institution that is a member of the 
Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000. 

As of June 30, 2020, cash and cash equivalents (Deposits) of the Disb"ict conslsted of the following: 

Reconciliation by Fund· 
Governmental 
Proprietary 
Fidt.1ciary 

Allocation of Cash and Cash Equivalents: 
Unrestricted 
Restricted 
Fiduciary 

Cash and 
Cash Equivalents 

$ 34,335,245.48 
947,907.81 

2,167,780.37 

$ 37,450.933.66 

$ 32,605,647.13 
2,677,506.16 
2,167,780.37 

$ 37.450.933.66 

Risk Analysis - All of the balances were covered by either federal depository insurance or Governmental 
Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA") as of June 30, 2020 and are considered to have minimal custodial 
risk. Obligations of the U.S. Government or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. Government are 
not considered to have concentration of credit ris•k 

B. Investments 

New Jersey Statutes permit the District to purchase the following types of securities: 

. Bonds or other obligations of -the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the 
United States of America, This includes instruments such as Treasury bills, notes and bonds. 

_ Government money market mutual funds. 
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3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

B. Investments (Continued) 

. Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that matures within 397 
days from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or 
external factors . 

. Bonds or other obligations of the school district or local unit of which the school district is a part . 

. Any other obligations with maturities not exceeding 397 days, as permitted by the Division of 
Investments, New Jersey State Department of Treasury. 

Local government investment pools . 

. New Jersey State Cash Management Fund . 

. Repurchase agreements of fully collateralized securities, subject to special conditions. 

The District had no securities as of June 30, 2020 that would be considered investments as defined by 
GASS No. 3 as amended by GASB No. 40. 

4. INTERGOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable at June 30, 2020 consisted of Federal source, State source, and 
other revenue. All receivables are considered collectible in full. A summary of the principal items of 
intergovernmental accounts receivables are as follows: 

General Fund: 
Local Aid: 

General Fund: 

District Taxes 

State Aid: 
General Fund: 

Extraordinary Aid 
TPAF FICA Reimbursement 

Special Revenue Fund: 
State Source 

Federal Source 

Proprietary Fund: 
Enter.prise Fund: 

State Source 

Federal Source 

Governmental 
Fund Financial 

Statements 

$ 4.364,882.27 

$ 1,267,728.00 
310,953.57 

$ 1,578,681.57 

$ 39,267.80 

$ 1,214,893-49 

Business­
Type 

Activities 

$ 18,193.09 

$ 169,227.04 
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5. 

6. 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital Asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 was as follows: 

Balance Balance 
June 30, 2019 Additions Retirements June 301 2020 

Land $ 656,300.00 $ $ $ 656,300.00 
Site lmpro....ements 

and Buildings 71,031,026.68 71,031,026.68 
Machinery and 

Equipment 11,591,883.27 918,031.69 12,509,914.96 

Total Historical Cost 83,279,209.95 918,031,69 84,197,241.64 

Less: Accumulated 
Depreciation (41,114,550.07) (83,131.31) (41,197,681.38} 

Go\.€mmental Assets 
Net Capital Assets $ 42, 164,659.88 $ 834,900.38 $ $ 42,999,560.26 

ausiness-TtQe Acti~tles 
Machinery and 

Equipment $ 1,334,755.70 $ $ $ 1,334,755.70 
Less: Accumulated 

Depreciation (1,007,263.95) (55,849.98} $ ,(1,063, 113.93) 
Business-Type 

Acti\lities Capital 
Assets, Net $ 327,491.75 $ (55,849.98) $ $ 271,641.77 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES AND DEBT 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the following changes occurred in liabilities: 

Beginni119 Ending Due Long-Term 
Balance Add1l1ons Retirements Balance One Year Portion 

Governmental 
Activll1es 

Compensated 
Absences 
Payable $ 4,897,721.91 $ 235,801.62 $ $ 5,133,523.53 $ $ 5, 133,52,3.53 

Net Pension 
Liability 32,932,994.00 2,334,385.00 30,598,609 00 30,598,609.00 

$ 37,830,715.91 $ 2351801.62 $ 2,334,385.00 $ 35,732,132.53 $ - - 35,7321132 53 

A. Bonds and Loans Payable Currently Outstanding are Summarized as Follows 

The Irvington Township School District is a Type ll School District. There are no bonds issued for the 
School District by the Municipality. However, there are bonds outstanding previously issued and 
reported by the Municipality when the School District was a Type I. 

B. Debt Service Requirements 

As of June 30, 2020, there were no Bonds outstanding. 
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6. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES AND DEBT (Continued) 

C. Bonds Authorized but Not Issued 

As of June 30, 2020, there were ho Bonds outstanding. 

D. Notes Issued 

As of June 30, 2020, there were no Notes outstanding. 

7. PENSION PLANS 

Description of Plan 

All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees' Retirement System or 
the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute and are 
administerect..by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the State of 
New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both systems will be assumed by the State of New 
Jersey should the systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that 
includes the financial statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees' 
Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. 

Teachers• Pension and Annuity FtJnd (TPAF) 

The State of New Jersey, Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) is a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined benefit pension plan with a special-funding situation, by which the State of New Jersey 
(the State) is responsible to fund 100% of the employer contribution, excluding any tocal employer early 
retirement incentive (ERi) contributions. TPAF is administered by the State of New Jersey, Division of 
Pensions and Benefits (the Division). For additional information about TPAF, please refer to Division's 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be found at 
www. state.n j. u s/treasury/pensions/financial-reports,shtm I. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66, TPAF provides retirement, death and 
disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always fully vested for their 
own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned 
on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full 
interest credited to the members' accounts. 

T,he followlng represents the membership tiers for TPAF: 

ner 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

Definition 

Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to 

November 2, 2008 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to 

May 22. 2010 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 
28, 2011 

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAFJ (Continued) 

Service retirement benefits of 1155th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to 
tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service 
retirement benefits of 1160th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 
members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are 
available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 with 25 or more years of service 
credtt before age 62, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are 
reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for 
his/her respective tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service 
credit and have not reached the service retirement age for the respective tier 

Public Emplovees' Retirement System (PERS) 

The S.tate of New Jersey, Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) is a cost-sharing multiple­
employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and 
Benefits (the, Division). For additional information about PERS, please refer to Division's Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report (CAFR) Which can be found at http://www.ni.gov/treasury/pensions/financ1a'l­
reports.shtmt 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N,J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death and 
disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS. 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

Definition 

Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to 

November 2, 2008 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to 

May 22, 2010 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 201 0 and prior to June 

28,2011 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1155th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to 
tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service 
retirement benefits of 1160th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 
members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are 
available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 with 25 or more y.ears of service 
Credit before age 62, and tter 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are 
reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retfres prior to the age at which a 
member can receive fUII early retirement benefits In accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 members 
can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. 
Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not 
reached the service retirement age for the respective tier. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Emplovees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Funding Policy - The contribution policy is set by New Jersey Statutes and contributions are required by 
active members and contributing members. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended 
by State of New Jersey legislation. Under the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, employee contribution 
rates for TPAF and PERS increased from 5.5% to 6.5% of employees' annual compensation. An 
additional increase is to be phased in over the next seven years that will br,ing the total pension 
contribution rate to 7.5% of employees' annual compensation. Employers are required to contribute at an 
actuarially determined rate in both the TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contrfbution includes 
funding for cost-of-living adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical 
premiums. Under current statute the District is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF. 

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by 1he State 
in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18:,66-33. Therefore, these local participating employers are considered to 
be in a special funding situ.~tion as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a non­
employer contributing entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute directly (except for 
employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows to 
report in the financial statements of the local participating employers. However, the notes to the financial 
statements of the local participating employers must disclose the portion of the non-employer contributi~g 
entities total proportionate share of the net pension liability that is associated with the local participating 
employer. 

Employee Pension Fund of Essex County 

The Employee Pension Fund of Essex County was established under N.J.S.A. 1 SA:66-94 et seq. for 
board of education employees of first-class counties which has been a closed Pension System since 
1980. The law does the following: 

1) Contributions by the members at 3% the salary contributrons from members of the Board of 
Education Employees' Pension Fund of Essex County. 

2) Interest charged for loans are 4% to members of the fund, however loans granted are not to 
exceed 50% of a member's accumulated contributions. 

3) Allows a member with an outstanding loan from the retirement system upon retirement to repay 
the balance by deductions from the member's pension not exceeding 20% of each periodic 
benefit payment. 

4) Increases the value, for the purpose of calculating most pensions under the fund, of each year 
of service credited, in the fund from one-fiftieth of the average annual compensation received in 
any three years of creditable service providing the largest possible benefit to one-forty-fifth of 
such average annual compensation. This change applies to pensions payable upon retirement 
for service, age or ordinary disability, deferred retirement, and early retirement. 

Funding Policv 

Three-Year Tre.nd Information for PERS 

Annual Percentage Net 
Year Pension of APC Cost to 

Ending Cost{APC} Contributed District 

June 30, 2020 $ 1,631,329.00 100% $ 1,631 329.00 
June 30, 2019 1,647,416.00 100% 1,647,416.00 
June 30, 2018 1,579,022.73 100% 1,579,022.73 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Employee Pension Fund of Essex County (Continued) 

Funding Policy (Continued) 

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF 
{Paid On-Behalf of the District) 

Annual Percentage Long-Term 
Year Pension ofAPC Disability 

Funding Cost(APC) Contributed Insurance 

June 30, 2020 $ 10,609,767.00 100% $10,249.00 
June 30, 2019 9,170,566.00 100% 10,639.00 
June 30, 2018 7,395,144.00 100% 11,710.00 

Post­
Retirement 

Medical 
Benefits 

$ 3,936,029.00 
4,159,754.00 
4,776,366.00 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the State of New Jersey contributed $10,609,767.00 to the 
TPAF for pension, $10,249.00 for long-term disability insurance and $3,936,029.00 for post-retirement 
medical benefits On-Behalf of the District. Also in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66, the State of New 
Jersey reimbursed the District $3,967,280.43 during the year ended June 30, 2020 for the employer's 
share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries. This 
amount has been included in the basic financial statements, and the combining and individual fund and 
account group statements and schedules as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 24. 

Pension Liabiliffes, Pension Expense. and Deferred Outnows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

The information for PERS was abstracted from State of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement 
System Schedules of Employer Allocations and Schedules of Pension Amounts by Employer as of June 
30, 2018 and June 30, 2019 Independent Auditor's Report dated May 15, 2019 and June 5, 2020, 
respectively. 

At June 30, 2020, the District reported a liability of $30,218,885.00 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019 (the Measurement Date), 
and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of 
the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of 
all participating school districts, actuarially determined. 

District Proportionate Share 

Difference - lncrease/(Decrease) 

2019 

0.1677104846% 

0.0029480408% 

June 30, 

0.1647624438% 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement system (PERS) (Continued0 

Pension Liabilities. Pension Expense. and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the District recognized pension expense of $5,552,594.00. At 
June 30, 2020, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred ihflows of ,resources 
related to PERS from the following sources: 

Change in Assumption 
Difference Between Expected and Actual 
Experience 

Changes in Proportion 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual 
Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 

District Contributions Subsequent to the 
Measurement Date 

Total 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

$ 3,017,469.00 

542,389.00 
704,220.00 

1,631,329.00 

$ 5,895,407.00 

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources 

10,488,879.00 

133,494.00 
939,331.00 

477,017.00 

$12,038,721.00 

The reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school district 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2020, the 
plan measurement date is June 30l 2019) w1II be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability 
in the year ended June 30, 2020. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Additional Information: 

Year Ended 
June 30 

2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 

Collective balances are as follows: 

Collecttve Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Collective Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Collective Net Pension Liability 
Collectfve Total Pension Expenses 

Amount 

$ (872,583) 
(2,830,645) 
{2,527,601) 
(1, 186,839) 

(121,865) 

June 30. 2019 

$ 3,149,522,616 
7,645,087,574 

18,143,832,135 
974,471,686 

June 30. 2018 

$ 4,684,852,302 
7,646,736,226 

19,689,501,539 
1,099,708,157 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System {PERS) (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2019 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2018, which rolled forward to June 30, 2019. This actuarial valuation used the 
following assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement. 

Inflation Rate: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary Increases: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

Mortality Rates 

2.75 Percent 
3.25 Percent 

2,00-6.00 Percent (Based on Service) 
3.00-7.00 Percent (Based on Service) 

7.00 Percent 

Preretirement mortality rates were based oh the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Employee 
morality table with an 82.2% adjustment for male and 101.4% adjustment for females, and with future 
improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were 
based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Healthy Retiree morality table with a 91.4% 
adjustment for males and 99. 7% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base 
year of 2010 on a generational basis. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were 
based on the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled Retiree with a 127.7% adjustment for males and 117.2% 
adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational 
basis. Mortality improvement is based on Scale MP-2019. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2018 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience. study for the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2018. 

Long-Term Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at 
June 30, 2019) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division 
of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long­
term expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate 
ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expens·e 
ood inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the 
long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset 
allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return 
for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30·, 2019 are 
summarized in the following table: 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Long-Term Rate of Return (Continued) 

Asset Class 

Risk Mitigation Strategies 
Cash Equivalents 
U.S. Treasuries 
Investment Grade Credit 
High Yield 
Private Credit 
Real Assets 
Real Estate 
US Equity 
Non-U.S. Developed Markets Equity 
Emerging Markets Equity 

Discount Rate 

Target 
Allocation 

3.00 % 
5.00 
5.00 

10.00 
2.00 
6.00 
2.50 
7.50 

28.00 
12.50 
6.50 

Long-Term Expected 
Real Rate of Return 

4.67 % 
2.00 
2.68 
4.25 
5.37 
7.92 
9.31 
8.33 
8.26 
9.00 

11.37 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.28% as of June 30, 2019. This single 
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 
7.00%, and a municipal bond rate of 3.50% as of June 30, 2019 based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond 
Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average 
rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on 100% of actuarially determined contributions for the 
local employer. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be 
available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2057. 

Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit 
payments through 2057, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that 
date in determining the total pension liability. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Discount Rate (Continued) 

Sensitivity of The Coffectlve Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rale, 

The following presents the collective net pension liability of the participating employers as of 
(measurement dates) June 30, 2019 and June 30, 2018, calculated using the discount rate as disclosed 
above as well as what the collective net pension liability would be if it was calculated using a discount rate 
that is one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current rate: 

District's Proportionate Share 
of the Pension Liability 

District's Proportionate Share 
of the Pension Liability 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. 

$ 

$ 

1% 
Decrease 

5.28% 

32,436,909 

1% 
Decrease 

4.66% 

40,790,699 

June 30, 2019 
At Current 1% 

Discount Rate Increase 
6.28% 728% 

$ 30,429,109 $ 23,681,403 

June 30, 2018 
At Current 1% 

Discount Rate Increase 
5.66% 6.66% 

$ 32,440,904 $ 25,435,960 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
Financial Report for the State of New Jersey Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) or by visiting 
their website at WWW.state. nj.us/treasury/pens1ons/pers1. 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuitv Fund (TPAF) 

Data for the TPAF was abstracted from the State of New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
Schedules of Employer and Nonemployer Allocations and Schedules of Pension Amounts by Employer 
and Nonemployer as of June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019 Independent Auditor's Reports dated June 10, 
2019 and June 5, 2020, respectively. 

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the State 
in accordance with N.J.S.A 18:66-33. Therefore, these local participating employers are considered to be 
in a special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State fs treated as a 
nonemployer contributing entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute directly to the 
plan (except for employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows 
or inflows to report in ttle financial statements of the l'ocal participating employers. However, the notes to 
the financial statements of the local participating employers must disclose the portion of the nonemployer 
contributing entitles' total proportionate share of the net pension liability that is associated with the local 
participating employer. 

The portion of the TPAF Net Pension Liability that was associated with the District recognized at June 30, 
2019 was as follows: 

Net Pension Liability: 
State's Proportionate Share Associated 
with the District $ 280,292,132.00 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF~ (Continued) 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total pension liability used to 
calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2018. The net 
pension liability associated with the District was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of 
contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating school districts 
and the State, actuarially determined_ At June 301 2019 and June 30, 2018, the proportion of the TPAF 
net pension liability associated with the District is as follows. 

June 30, 

District Proportionate Share 

Difference - lncrease/(Decrease) 

2019 

0.4567179755% 

(0.0335511715)% 

2018 

0.4902691470% 

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the District recognized on-behalf pension expense and revenue of 
$18,523,325.43 for contributions provided by the State. 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2019 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2018, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2019. This actuarial valuation used the 
foUowing actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation Rate: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary Increases: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

2. 75 Percent 
3.25 Percent 

1.55-4.45 Percent (Based on Service) 
2.75-5.65 Percent(Based on Service) 

7.00 Percent 

Pre-reti~ement mortality rates were based o.n the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income Employee 
mortality table with a 93.9% adjustment for males and 85.3% adjustment for females, and with future 
,improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were 
based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a 114.7% 
adjustment for males and 99.6% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from base year of 
2010 on a generational basis. Disability mortality rates were based on the Pub-201 O Non-Safety 
Disabled Retiree mortality table With a 106.3°/o adjustment for males and 100.3% adjustment for females, 
and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis Mortality improvement is 
based on Scale MP-2019. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2018 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2018. 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at 
June 30, 2019) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division 
of Investments and Division. of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long­
term expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges 
of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term 
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation 
percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each 
major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2019 are summarized in the 
table as follows: 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

Risk Mitigation Strategies 
Cash Equivalents 
U.S. Treasuries 
Investment Grade Credit 
High Yield 
Private Credit 
Real Asset 
Real Estate 
U.S. Equity 
Non-U.S. Developeo Markets Equity 
Emerging Markets Equity 
Private Equity 

Target 
Allocation 

3.00 % 
5.00 
5.00 

10.00 
2.00 
6.00 
2.50 
7.50 

28.00 
12.50 
6.50 

12.00 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

4.67 % 
2.00 
2.68 
4.25 
5.37 
7.92 
9.31 
8.33 
8.26 
9.00 

11.37 
10.85 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.60% as of June 30, 2019. This single 
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return 011 pension plan investments of 
7.00%, and a municipal bond rate of 3.50% as of June 30, 2019, based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond 
Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average 
rating of APJAa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contrlbutfons from plan members wlll be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on 70% of actuarially determined contributions for the 
State. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to 
make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2054. Therefore, the long-term 
expected ,rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2054, and 
the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total 
pension liability. 

Sensitivity of th.e N_et Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District as of 
June 30, 2019 (measurement date June 30. 2018) calculated using the disc0unt rate as disclosed above 
as well as what the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District 
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower or 1-percentage-point 
higher than the current rate: 

1% At Current 1% 
Decrease Discount Rate Increase 

4.60% 5.60% 6.60% 

State's proportionate share of the 
net pension liability associated 
with the District $ 331,324,456 $280,968,845 $239,189,588 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers Pensions and Annuity Fond (TPAFJ (Continued) 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
TPAF financial report. 

Additional 'Information 

Collective balances of the Local Group are as follows: 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Net Pension Liability 
Total Expenses - Non-Employer 

Employee Pensjon Fund of Essex County 

June 30, 

$ 10,129,162,237 
17,736,240,054 
61,519,112,443 

3,642, 191, 152 

2018 

$ 12,675,037,011 
16,381,811,734 
63,806,350,446 

3,726,181,598 

At June 30, 2020, the District reported a liability of $379,754.00 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of the date the 
District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share 
of contributions to the pension plan relative to projected contribution of all participating school district 
actuarially determined. As of June 30, 2020, the District's proportionate share was 1.4268505%. The 
Deferred Inflows of Resources was reported as $52,991.00 and required pension expense was 
$44,593.00. . 

Actua,ial Assumptions 

The total pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2019, using the 
following actuarial assumptions, applfed to all periods included in the measurement 

Salary Increases 

Investment Rate of Return 

Cosl-0f-Living Adjustments 

4.50% 

6.00%, Net of Pension Plan Investment 
Expense, Including Inflation 

2.00% 

For active members, inactive members and healthy retirees, mortality rates were based on 110% of the 
2010 Public Sector General Mortality Tables with generational projection with Scale MP-2018. For 
disabled retirees, mortality rates are based on 110% of the 2010 Public Sector Non-Safety Mortality 
Tables with generational projection with Scale MP-2018. 

The actuarial assumptions are the same as the assumptions used in the June 30, 2020 funding actuarial 
valuation. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Employee Pension Fund of Essex County (Continued) 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block 
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of 
pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges 
are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates 
of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation, Best estimates of 
arithmetic real rates of return for each maier asset class included in the pension plan's target asset 
allocation as of June 30, 2020 are summari~ed in the following table: 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Real Rate 
Asset Class Allocation of Return""' 

U.S. Large Cap Equity 40% 6.40% 

U.S. Small Cap Equity 10% 6.40% 

U.S. Fixed Income 50% 1.15% 

Total 100% 

*Net of 2.0% inflation assumption, Expected rates are presented as arithmetic means. 

Discount rate: The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.00% as of June 30, 
2018. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions will 
be made at the actuarially determined amount, including the reimbursement of adtnfnistrative 
expenses and COLA payments. Based on those assumptions, the Plan's fiduciary net position was 
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. 
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plar investments was applied to all 
periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. The following presents the net 
pensron liab1llty of the school districts calculated using the discount rate of 6.00%, as well as what the 
school districts• net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one 
percentage point lower (5.00%} or one percentage point higher (7.00%) than the current rate: 

District's Proportionate Share of 
the Net Pension Liability 

Decrease 
(5.00%) 

$ 532,227 

Discount 
(6.00%) 

$ 379,754 

Increase 
_(7.00%) 
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8. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PROGRAM 

Descr.iptfon of System 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established on July 1, 2007 for certain public 
employees under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L 2007, The program 
provides eligible members, with a minimum base salary of $1,500.00 or more, with a tax-sheltered, 
defined contribution retirement benefit, in addition to life insurance and disability coverage. The DCRP is 
jointly administered by the Division of Pensions and Benefits and Prudential Financial. 

If the eligible elected or appointed official will earn less than $5,000.00 annually, the official may choose 
to waive participation in the DCRP for that office or position. This waiver is irrevocable. 

As of May 21, 2010, the minimum base salary required for eligibility in the DCRP was increased to 
$5,000.00, 

This retirement program is a new pension system where the value of the pension is based on the amount 
of the contribution made by the employee and employer and through investment earnings. It is similar to 
a Deferred Compensation Program where the employee has a portion of tax deferred salary placed into 
an account that the employee manages through investment options provided by the employer. 

The law required that three classes of employees enroll in the DCRP, detailed as follows: 

• All elected officials taking office on or after July 1, 2007, except that a person who is reelected 
to an elected office held prior to that date without a break in service may remain in the Public 
Employees' Retirement System (PERS). 

• A Governor appointee with the advice and cohsent of the Legislature or who serves at the 
pleasure of the Governor only during that Governor's term of office. 

Employees enrolled In the PERS Oh or after July 1, 2007 who earn salary in excess of 
establfshed ''maximum compensation" limits. 

Employees otherwise eligible to enroll in the PERS on or after November 2, 2008 who do not 
earn the minimum salary for PERS Tier 3, but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00. 

Employees otherwise eligible to enroll in the Pl::RS after May 21, 2010, who do not work the 
minimum number of hours per week required for PERS Tier 4 or Tier 5 enrollment (32 hours 
per week) but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00 annually. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing requirement, other employees who hold a professional license or certificate 
or meet other exceptions are permitted to remain to join or remain in PERS. 

9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

General Information about the OPEB Plan 

Plan Description and Benefits Provided 

The State of New Jersey provides employer-paid coverage to members of the TPAF who retire from a 
board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the 
provision of Chapter 126, P.L. 1992, the State also provides employer-paid coverage to members of 
PERS and Alternate Benefits Program (ABP) who retire from a board of education or county college with 
25 years of service or on a disability retirement if the member's employer does not provide this coverage. 
Cert;:3in local participating employers also provide post-retirement medical coverage to their employees. 
Retirees who are not eligible for employer paid health coverage at retirement can continue in the program 
if their employer participates in this program or if they are participating ih the health benefits plan of their 
former employer and are enrolled in Medicare Parts A and B by paying the cost of the insurance for 
themselves and their covered dependents. In Fiscal Year 2019. the State paid PRM benefits for 153.893 
State and local retirees. 
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9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

General Information about the OPEB Plan (Continued) 

Plan Description and Benefits Provided (Continued) 

The State funds post-retirement medical benefits on a ·pay-as-you-go" basis, which means that the State 
does not pre-fund, or otherwise establish a reserve or other pool of assets against the PRM expenses 
that the State may incur in future years. For Fiscal Year 2019, the State contributed $1,908 billion to pay 
for pay-as-you-go PRM benefit costs incurred by covered retirees. The State's ''pay-as-you-go" 
contributions have remained consistent with Fiscal Year 2018 amounts. The State has appropriated 
$1.612 billing in Fiscal Year 2020 as the State;s contribution to fund pay-as-you-go PRM costs. 

In accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, the State is required to quantify and disclose its 
obligations to pay Other Postemploytnent Benefits (OPEB) to retired plan members. This new standard 
supersedes the previously issued guidance, GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, effective for Fiscal Year 2018. The State 
is now required to accrue a liability in all instances where statutory language names the State as the legal 
obligor for benefit payments. The Fiscal Year 2019 total State OPEB liability to provide these benefits is 
$76.0 billion, a decrease of $14.5 billion or 16 percent from the $90.5 billion liability recorded in Fiscal 
Year 2018. 

The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found in New Jersey Statutes 
Annotated, Title 52, Article 17.25 et seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the 
program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. 

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in para_graph 4 of GASBS No. 75. 

Total OPEB Liability 

The State, a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make 
employer contributions to OPEB for qualified retired PERS and TPAF participants. The LEA's 
proportionate share percentage determined under paragraphs 193 and 203 through 205 of GASB's No. 
75 is zero percent. Accordingly, the LEA did not recognize any portion of the collective net OPEB liability 
on the Statement of Net Position. Accordingly, the following OPEB liability note information is re.ported at 
the State's level and is not specific to the board of education/board of trustees. Note that actual numbers 
will be published in the NJ State CAFR at https://www.nj.gov/treasury/omb/cafr.shtml. 

Actuarial assumptions and other imputes. The total OPES liability in the June 30, 2019 actuarial 
valuation reported by the State in the State's most recently issued CAFR was determined using the 
following actuarial assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement, 
unless otherwise specified: 
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9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

General Information about the OPEB Plan (Continued) 

Plan Description and Benefits Provided (Continued) 

Total OPEB Liability (Continued) 

Total Nonemployer OPEB Liability 

The total nonemployer OPEB liability as of June 30, 2019 was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of June 30, 2018, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2019. The actuarial 
assumptions vary for each plan member depending on the pension plan the member is enrolled in. 
This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the 
measurement: 

Total Nonemployer OPES 

Liability 

Inflation Rate 

Salary Increases: 
Through 2026 

Thereafter 

$41,729,081,045 

2.50% 

TPAF/ABP 

1.55% - 3.05% 
Based on 

Service Years 

1.55% - 3.05% 
Based on 

Service Years 

PERS 

2.00% - 6.00% 
Based on 

Sen,,ce Years 

3.00% - 7.00% 
Based on 

Service Years 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Healthy "Teachers" (TPAF/ABP), 
"General" (PERS), and "Safety" (PFRS) classification headcount-weighted mortality table with fully 
generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using Scale MP-2019, 
Postretlrement mortality rates were based on the Pub-201 O "Generar classification headcount­
weighted mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the central 
year using Scale MP--2019. Disability mortality was based on the Pub-2010 "General" 
classification headcount-weighted disabled mortaHty table with fully generational mortality 
improvement projections from the central year using Scale MP-2019. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2018 valuation were based on the results of 
actuarial experience studies for ttie periods July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2018, July 1, 2014 - June 30, 
2018 and July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2018 for TPAF, PERS and PFRS, respectfully. 

Health Care Trend Assumptions 

For pre-Medicare medical benefits, the trend rate is initially 5.7% and decreases to a 4.5% long­
term trend rate after eight years. For post~65 medical benefits, the actual fully-insured Medicare 
Advantage trend rate for fiscal year 2020 are reflected. The assumed post-65 medical trend is 
4.5% for all future years. For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 7.5% and 
decreases to a 4.5% long-term trend rate after eight years. For the Medicare Part B 
reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0%. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate for June 30, 2019 was 3.50%. This represents the municipal bond return rate as 
chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which 
lnc1udes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. 
As the long-term rate of return is less than the municipal bond rate, it is not considered in the 
calculation of the discount rate, rather the discount rate is set at the municipal bond rate. 
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9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability Reported by the State of New Jersey 

Balance as of June 30, 2018 Measurement Date 

Changes Recognized for the Fiscal Year: 
Service Cost 
lnterestg on the Total OPEB Liabiliity 
Changes of Benefit Terms 
Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 
Changes of Assumptions 
Gross Benefit Payments ·1 

Contributions from the Nonemployer 
Contributions from the Member 1 

Net Investment Income 1 

Administrative Expense 1 

Net Changes 

Balance as of June 30, 2019 Measurement Date 

1 Data for Measurement Periods Ending June 30, 2019 were provided by the State. 

lncrease/(Decrease) 

Total OPEB 
Liability 

$ 46,110,832,982 

1,734,404,850 
1,827,787,206 

(7,323,140,818) 
622,184,027 

(1,280,958,373) 
N/A 
37,971,171 

N/A 

N/A 
(4,381,751,937} 

$ 41,729,081,045 

At June 30, 2019, the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District is 
$189,926,921.00. The nonemployer allocation percentages are based on the ratio of the State's 
proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District at June 30, 2019 to the total OPEB 
liability of the State Health Benefit Program Fund - Local Education Retired Employees Plan at June 30, 
2019. At June 30, 2019, the State's share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District was .4551 
percent, which was a decrease of .0036 percent from its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 
2018 of .4587 percent. 

There were no changes of benefit terms. 

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 3.87 percent in 2018 
to 3.50 percent in 2019. 
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9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

Sensitivitv of the Total Nonemployer OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the total nonemployer OPEB liability as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively, 
calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the total nonemployer OPEB 
liability would be if it was calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower or one 
percentage point higher than the current rate: 

Total OPEB Liability 
(School Retirees) 

Total OPEB Liability 
(School Retirees) 

At1% 
Decrease 
(2.50%) 

$224,357,632 

At 1% 
Decrease 
(2.87%) 

$250,051,936 

June 30. 2019 
At Discount At 1% 

Rate Increase 
{3.50%} {4.50%) 

$189,926,921 $162,544,981 

June 30, 2018 
At Discount At 1% 

Rate Increase 
(3.87%) (4.87%) 

$211,513,422 $180,879,304 

Sensitivity of the Total Nonemplover OPEB Liability to Changes In the Healthcare Trend Rate 

The following presents the total nonemployer OPES liability as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively, 
calculated using the healthcare trend rate as disclosed above as well as what the total nonemployer 
OPEB liability would be if it was calculated using a healthcare trend rate that is one percentage point 
lower or one percentage point higher than the current rate: 

Total OPES Liability 
(School Retirees) 

Total OPES Liability 
(School Retirees) 

1% 
Decrease 

$156,491,318 

1% 
Decrease 

$174,828,161 

June 30, 2019 
Healthcare 

Cost 
Trend Rate 

$189,926,921 

June 30, 2018 
Healthcare 

Cost 
Trend Rate 

$211,513,422 

1% 
Increase 

$162,560,279 

1% 
Increase 

$260,031,080 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
OPEB 

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the board of education recognized OPEB expense of $264,625 
determined by the State as the total OPEB liability for benefits provided through a defined benefit OPEB 
plan that is not administered through a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB's No. 15 and 
in which there is a special funding situation. This amount has been included in the District-Wide 
Statement of Activities (accrual basis) as a Revenue and Expense in accordance with GASB No. 85. 
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9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Defeffed Inflows of Resources Related to 
OPES (Continued) 

In accordance with GASB's No. 75, the Irvington Township School District's proportionate share of school 
retirees OPEB is zero, there is no recognition of the allocation of proportionate share of deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources. At June 30, 2019, the State reported deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to retired school employee's OPEB from the following 
sources: 

(1) Difference Between Actual and Expected 
Experience 

(2) Net Difference Between Expected and Actual 
Earnings on OPES Plan lm.estments 

(3) Assumption Changes 
(4) Sub-Total 
(5) Contributions Made in Fiscal Year Ending 

2019 After June 30, 2018 Measurement 
Date 1 

(6) Total 

$ 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

TBD 

Deferred 
Inflows 

$(10,484,965,300) 

{8,481,529,343) 
(18,966,494,643) 

NIA 

$(18, 966.494,643) 

'Employer Contributions made after June 30. 2019 are reported as a deferred outflow of resources but are not 
amortized in expense. 

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to retired 
school employee's OPES will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30. 

2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 

Thereafter 

10. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Total 

$ (2,546,527,182) 
(2,546,527,182) 
(2,546,527,182) 
(2,546,527,182) 
(2,546,527, 182) 
(6,233,858,733) 

$(18, 966,494.643) 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASS 16), "Accounting for Compensated 
Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as 
employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the 
District's personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The District's 
policy permits employees to accl.lmulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to 
subsequent years. Upon retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sicl< leave in 
accordance with the District's agreements with the various en,ployee unions 
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10. COMPENSATED ABSENCES (Continued) 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the Governmental Fund types is recorded in the 
Statement of Net Position" The current portion of the compensated absence balance of the 
Governmental Funds is not considered material to the applicable funds total liabilities, and therefore is not 
shown separately from the long-term liability balance of compensated absences. 

11. DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance 
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the Great American 
Plan Administrators, permit participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts 
deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or 
unforeseeable emergency. 

12. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Settled claims resulting from 
these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, 
liability and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical 
Section of this Comprehensive Annual, Financial Report. 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey 
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, 
the District is required to reimburse the New Je·rsey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to former 
employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to 
the State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to 
the State ,for benefits paid and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for the current 
and previous two years: 

District Employee Amount Ending 
Fiscal Year Contributions Interest Con tribytions Reimbursed Balance 

2019 - 2020 None $ 2,512.88 $ 188,540.07 $ 296,559.37 $ 309,580.76 
2018 - 2019 None 3,053.34 88,506.34 10,514.76 415,087.18 
2017 - 2018 None 1,903.48 205,559.56 178.436.97 334,042.26 

Worker's Compensation (Self-Insurance) 

The Board of Education maintains self-insurance funds for workmen's compensation. Workmen's 
compensation claims are administered by Qual-Unx. 

A reserve account has been established for Worker's Compensation. The tBNR reserve as of June 30, 
2020 was $982,141.23. 

Medical Insurance 

The Board of Education finances its employee medical insurance program, which includes prescription, 
drug and vis.ion, under a Minimum Premium Payment Plan (the "Plan"). The Plan requires the Board to 
establish a Premium Stabilization Fund {the ''Fund"), the purpose of which is to stabilize premium rates 
and prov.ide a resource for the payment of excess claims. The Fund can be used to mitigate the effect on 
premiums of excess charges for claims against the Fund or to cover the cost of run-out health claims in 
the event the Board of education severs its relationship with the insurer. 
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13. fNTERFUND BALANCES ,AND TRANSFERS 

There were interfund balances on the balance sheet as at June 30, 2020: 

lnterfunds lnterfunds 
Receivable Payable 

General Fund: 
Due frorn Enterprise Fund $ 182,594.75 $ 
Due from Student Activity Agency 81,148.50 
Due from Unemployment Compensation Fund 1.60 
Due to Agency Fund 1,540,386.40 
Due to Scholarship Fund 717.50 
Subtotal 263,744.85 1,541,103.90 

Proprietary Fund: 
Due to General Fund 182,594.75 

Fiduciary Funds: 
Unemployment Compensation Fund: 

Oue from Agency Fund 188,540.07 
Due to General Fund 1.60 

Scholarship Fund: 
Due from General Fund 717.50 

Student Activity Fund 81,148.50 
Agency Fund: 

Due from General Fund 1,540,386.40 
Due to Unemployment Compensation Fund 188,540.07 

1,729,643.97 269,690.17 

Total $ 1,993,388.82 $ 1. 993,388.82 

The amount of transfers identified above is considered non-routine and is inconsistent with activities of 
the Fund. 

14. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT 

The District did not maintain a Capital Reserve Account as of June 30, 2020. 

15. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES 

The District has a deficit fund balance of $8,031,954.40 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2020 as 
reported in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). P.L. 2003, c.97 provides that in the event a 
state school aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record the last 
state aid payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill 
provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For 
intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, 
asset, liability) should. be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government 
recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the last state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal 
year, the school district cannot recognize the 'last state aid payments on the GAAP financial statements 
until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the last state aid 
payments, General Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the District is facing financial 
difficulties. 

Pursuant to P.L. 2003, c. 97 any negative unreserved, undesignated General Fund balance that Is 
reported as a direct result from a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not 
considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The District 
deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $8,031,954.40 is less than the last state aid payments. 
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16. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 

General Fund - Under the GAAP Basis the District has a General Fund balance in the amount of 
$23.170,373.74 at June 30, 2020. If the District was able to realize the 19th and 20th state payments, the 
District would have the following, $314,618.55 is assigned for other purposes (encumbrances); 
$10,930,322.59 is restricted as excess surplus (from 2019-2020); $18,457,387.00 is restricted - excess 
surplus as designated for subsequent years expenditures; $1,500,000.00 is restricted as maintenance 
reserve; and $3,937,726.76 is unassigned. The District received the 191

h and 20th state aid payments in 
July 2020. 

17. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 

A. Grant Programs - The school district .participates in federally and state a,ssisted grant programs. 
These programs are subject to program compliance audits by the granters or their 
representatives. The school district is potentially liable for expenditures which may be disallowed 
pursuant to the terms of these grant programs. Management is not aware of any material items 
of noncompliance which would result in the disallowance of program expenditures. 

B. Litigation - The Board Attorney's letter did not indicate any litigation, claims or contingent 
liabilities that are either not covered by the Board's insurance carrier or would have a material 
financial impact on the Board. 

18. NET POSITION 

Enterprise Fund 

Operations of the Food Service Fund resulted in a net loss of $254,368.38 in fiscal year 2020. This gain 
resulted in a decrease to the net position to $1,366,811.33 as of June 30, 2020. -

19. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS - BUDGETARY BASIS 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance -
,Exe:::ess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational 
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA), New Jersey schoo.l districts are required to reserve 
General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required 
minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. There was excess fund 
balance as a result of the 2018-2019 school year of $11,788,840.73 and 2019-2020 school year of 
$10,930,322.59. 

20. RECONC/LIA TION OF FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND 

The Surpluses are presented on a GAAP Basis and a 
Reconciliation from the Budget Basis to the GAAP 
Basis is as follows: 

Balance on a Budget Basis on the General Fund 
Budgetary Basis Comparison 

Less: Allocation of State Aid Payment Not Recognized 
on a GAAP Basis 

Balances on a GAAP Basis on the Governmental Fund 
Balance Sheet 

Unassigned 

$. 35,140,054.90 

11,969,681.16 

$23,170,373.74 
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21. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

The Distnct receives a substantial amount of its support from federal and state governments. A 
significant reduction in the level of support, if this were to occur, could have an effect on the Dfstrict's 
programs and activities. 

22. TAX ABATEMENTS 

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreement 
between a government and an individual or entity in which the government promises to forgo tax 
revenues and the individual or entity promises to subsequently take a specific action that contributes to 
economic development or otherwise benefits the government or its citizens. However. the county or 
municipality in which the school district 1s situated may have entered into tax abatement agreements, and 
that potential must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the county or municipality entered into 
tax abatement agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school district's local tax revenue 
because N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 and N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectively be 
recouped from other taxpayers and remitted to the school district. 

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their 
minimum tax levy using the required local share provision at N.J.SA 18A.7F-5(b), the los.s of revenue 
resulting from the municipality or county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indeterminate 
due to the complex nature of the calculation of required local share performed by the New Jersey 
Department of Education based upon district property value and wealth. 

The Township of Irvington has ten long-term tax exemptions, as authorized by New Jersey State 
Statutes. N.J.S.A. 40A:20-1 et seq. sets forth the criteria and mechanism by which property taxes can 
and are abated. The latest user friendly budget indicates that the properties were assessed at 
$53,562,700.00 with the amount of taxes being $244,324.68. For the prior year, the properties were 
assessed at the same with the amount of taxes being the same. 

23. SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

The Irvington Township School District has evaluated subsequent events that occurred after the balance 
sheet date, but before January 13, 2021. Based upon this evaluation, the District has determined that the 
following subsequent event needed to be disclosed: 

Subsequent to the date of these financial statements, the COVID-19 Corona Virus continued to 
spread across the State of New Jersey and the Nation as a whole. The impact of this view on the 
District's operation in Fiscal Year 2021 cannot be reasonably estimated at this time, but may 
negatively affect revenues and expenditures. 
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C. BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
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E«hlbH C-1 
S!l_'!Ql!..I 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Varunce 
Finill to Actua I 

Otlgln•I Budget Flnol Fiavonibl■ 

i!u'!ttt Traosfa,s /.!ll® Actu1J (Unf~ 

RE\fEJ'jUES: 
LDc.al Source:5,: 

Local TU Levy s 17.469,529 00 !'7,459,529 00 5 17.459, 529 00 
Mlscellanoous 500,00000 soo,ooo_oo 810~6..SO :l,0,178.SO 

T 01al -Local Sources 17,059,529,00 1719S0,52!l1Xl f812~805....CO 310~TB,5D 

Sl1lt" Sourco15: 
Equali,alfon Aid 86,760, 15S 00 !l6,760, 1 ~8.00 86,760, 1f>6,00 
Transpo~allon Aid 1,154,430 00 1,164,430.00 1,1f!.1,43000 
Spacial Edue'lllon Catogonr..,1 Aid 6,635,30100 6,835,301,00 6,635,301 00 
Sec:<Jclly Aid 3,649,144.00 3',649, 14◄ .00 3,8'19,1~~ 00 
Adjustmonl Aid 22,051,360 00 22,051,lBOOO :U,051,3EIOQO 
EWa<>tdlnery Aid 1,267,728 00 1,267,728 00 
TP/\F · Mt><jiGal (On-B•h•lf - NoobUogotod) 3,938,029 00 3,9i!6,029,00 
TPAF - Pension (On-B•h61(-Nonouageled) 10,009,767 00 10,609,767_00 
TPAF Long. Torm 0.sab,1111 ln,urnncu (Or.-Bohalf - Noobu<l~eled) 10,249 00 10,2491)() 
TPAF Sociol Securily (Relmouroemen\ Nonb,,dgelod) :?,i161.UCl.U 3,5i67 ~80.t.3 

TO!Fil Stale Soutces. 120,•lllO,~ 13 00 120,~eo 413.oo 140,251 "6ll.,43 t9,7Bl,05:lA3 

faidcral Soun:;Cill 
Medicaid Aalmbur.s,rn"-rll 24~86S00 242.~00 2116.138,24 4:1,zn 2• 

TOl>I - Federal SoUl'Cllf 242 8115.00 24i,865.0~ 2ee.133~ ~J 273-24 

Total Ruvenue..s 38,80:Z_807 00 138_6'2._8.0700 158,801,-410 17 20., •• ,GDJ,17 

PeNDill.lf!ES 
.C.urro~ 
Regular Programs .. fn51nn::ilion: 

Klndoroanon- S•l•rio• ofTeachere 1,969,017 00 (128,409 72) 11840 1607 2B 1,593,659 07 2'411,94821 
Graooo 1·5 •Salartos ofTee<:t1sr, 15,638,998 00 (162,563 7B) 15,4!;,1,41424 14,280,22 \,04 i, 174,193 20 
Guides 5-6 . Sahuies orl eaehnrs 7,398,J16 00 (223,234,52) 7,175,081 48 6,◄82,986 14 712,093 34 
Gtada!' 9-12. Salarias; of lat:1chers- e,os1 ,e11.oo (S8,980 15) 7,91,2,630.85 7,020,623 88 942,006,97 

Rcgulilr Programs.• Home tnstr-.,.ction: 
Salaries or T•a<:h•rs 198,24000 196,24000 85,9Gll48 1 \2,27> 52 
Purci'lased Profehion.el•Educ:ational SeNitft5 W1.276.00 Hl,477.20 302,752 20 94,717.18 208,034 B2 

Rogulu Programs• Undl•t~bulod Instruction: 
Purthased Pro(cH~flal,.Edu~uonal Sarvie:e5 5,897,036 00 (3,111,02) 5,893,926.98 S,300,817,36 59a,1oe e2 
Olho, Purot,ased Ser,I••• (400-500 Setjo•) 260,887,00 ~6.255 52 327,12252 279,442 23 47,680 29 
Gonor-•I SuppUe• 366,95538 (!17,09856) 299,85882 171,100.19 12a,1se e3 
Te~1000~• 360,38.5 00 ~ 1 22 300,79622 188,905 53 171,891)69 
O!hor Ob1ocl• 65,320.M ., 028-00 69~8.00 &10!,00 1043,00 
TOTAL Rf'GUI.JIR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 40,S76 022.:!8 !501,241°7?! 39,874,778.$9 :is.•~748.~0 ◄1368,0!0X> 
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ExhibitC-1 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUOGETAAV COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2020 

Variance 
Finat tc Actuill 

Orlglnol Final Favorabk! 
Ud il-1lelll I A_ctu•I LIi ov bl I 

5fE.;I/IL !;!;)\lC/1!1 - S1&.[Q)Qll[ 
Leaming ■ndlor Language Di:sabf!ijies.: 

SaJ11u~es; o.f Tc.aC'.hcrs 211096'!2,00 s l~.219 Ool s !, 143,930.04 1 2&.'1777016 s 116059.ll!I 
Tata I Loaming audfor Language Ols1bllitles 2 009 61200 134 218 04 ~1'!3(fJOJ)d ~0271701&. 110.!!!!9.-111! 
MUl!i1>le Di,abilltloo: 

Sa/aria, of Taacher.s 376,1184 00 376,884 00 368,186 00 8,69B.00 
Genoral SuppHo> 250.00 2.5000 25000 

T olal Multiplo Di .. 1,lilties 377 134,00 377,13400 363, 18!5.00 e94B,OD 
Re.source Rcom/Ro.so.,.rco Canter: 

Sa1ar1oJ of Teachers 2.568,930 00 213,33870 2,762,268 70 2,696,274 61 85,99'1 OS 
Genelal Supplies 10000 100.00 10000 

fetal Rcsourc.a ~oom/R:o5ourco Cantor 2 919,030,00 218.llll.70 2,782. 368.711 2.600274.61 85094 09 
Autism: 

Purchased Prorasslonal-Edueationat Service!. 3!M S.8,DO ~IUX) :a-t,548.00 
Total Autism 39,, 800 39-1 S•B.OO 39-1 - 800 
Pro-school Olsabilrtre5. Full•Tirna: 

Salaries a,r Teactuns 8!12, 15S 00 692, 15!>.00 &22 J4S.36 69.!!09.64 
Tot-id pre=s.Chool OiHbHiUo.1 - FuU-Tlmo 89;_ 165,00 m155.oo 1122,345..36 !!!!,'8ll'J.64 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSfflUCTION s~i•1eoo 347 55&1~ B.!l90.03S. 74 6. 1()9 124.13 2l!O,El 1 ,&1 

Bilfngu•I Education. ln•tructlon: 
S-alrulut of Tell'Chi.rs 1,753,635 00 134,799 61 1 ,888,43'! 61 l.699,58307 188,B51 54 
Gena,al Suppfl•• 402.00 402.00 22903 172 97 

l'ol1I Bilingual Education. Instruction , 754 o'Jl_oo 1347119.61 i,688,816.61 1,899,812.10 18i,IU4,!!• 
School-Sponsored Coc:,urricuh,r AcUvJUe.s. .Ins1w0Uon: 

Salarle, 54,895.00 54,895.00 40,247 00 14,SdB 00 
Pun:hasea Seivd• (300-500 Sen••) t530 00 1 5,30,00 1 630 00 

Total School.Sponsorud Cocurri'-ul1r Act..Mlhils - Instruction 56.425.00 :0425.00 410.2>7.00 16.178 00 
School-Sponsored Cocur·rlcllhlr Athletics - lnstruciion: 

Sa1aritls 406,397 00 406,397 00 382,32572 44.0712.8 
PLirt/la,od SoNIOO• (300-500 Serios) 133,250 00 90.88625 224.13825 155,24998 68,8862.7 
Supplies and Materlal• 30.00000 5,000 00 J5,00Q.OO 34,850.53 149 47 
Olho/ Ob1ec1, 181,000,DO j!!.5,88U'.i1 ll51137S 85 113.75 

Tot-111 Sahool~Spon1oored Cocunicular Athlotic:~ • lmarucition 750 6,(700 7S0Jl4700 fJ1,5J.~.S8 113.107,02 

'Summer Scnoo1 - Instruction~ 
Sal•""' of Toat/ler, 107,25000 107,25000 91,230.75 16,01925 
Genoral SuJJplle, 1 O~DllG t,04000 91074 12926 

Tot-al Summer School~ ln!itrucllcn 10B,2l!0,00 108,290,00 82,141 48 16,IAB 51 
Summer Schoel - S~ppcrt 

Salarios 3G,1QII.OO 35,100,00 ?2,420,00 :.t,~e.ooo 
Total Summer ScMol - Support 35100.00 35. 10000 ~00 12.400 DO 
Total Summer School 1•13 300.00 143 39000 114,781 411 211,028 b1 

rnslruetlonal Altern1tive Eir:hJe-ation Prognm- Instruction: 
Salaries or Teactuu·s 937,284 00 (78,937 03) 858,3-4697 655,62-121 202.72278 
Olher Purc:ha5ed Services (400-500 Seoe,) 1,700 00 1,700 00 ~0000 1,20000 
G&n•r•I Supplies 1,700 00 1,700 00 1,165.49 .,. 51 
Olhot Objoc1s 2,ms.JJO 2975.00 1 fl1200 1,4tii!,OO 

Toti I lnstrucUonal A1t~m.1Ilve Educ~tlon Program• IO:litruc'licn !1,:3,M!!OO (!UJ700! 864,721 97 esa.uno 205.«xl-O 
ln,uuo1lonal Altefnallv• EducaUon Program - Support: 

Sat.Irias 185,13 00 165,131 00 104.478.50 654 SO 
Purcha,od S•rvfce• (400.500 Serles) 1,275.00 1,27500 76409 510 91 
Supplies and Mauu1als 4 "36;00 ◄ 438.00 4 :!'?4.17 101!3 

Total lnstru,ctJon~I Altern1tive Education Program - Support 170 842.00 70,842.00 169 .574_,\l 120724 
Tolar lnstrucUon1t All@m,tive ea~eallon Program 1 114.501 Oil j71l9'37 031 I ,Ol!i,56! '17 828. M 46 201,167 51 

TOTAL INSTRUCTION ANO AT-RISK PROGRAMS !0,237,501.38 \97,824.~!J 50,1JB,~69I 44,916,629.46 sna,047 45 
Uridtstrrbuted E.xpondlti.mu - lna.truction: 

Tuition 10 Other LEA'> Wilhin lh• Slalo • Regular 204,B89,00 104,00000 30B,88900 211,102.40 97,78680 
fultion 10 Olller LE.A's Willlln Iha Slato · Special 3,469.136 00 (548,170 90) 2,920,965.10 2,3!>7,858,03 563,10907 
Tuition 10 Coun1y Vocallonol School Oislriot- Regular 1,418,84000 301,290 90 1,119,930 90 .719,930,90 
Tuition to Counly Voc-11lonol School oi.1ncr - Special 245,B0&00 [209,392 00) 36.418 00 34,595,20 ,820 80 
Tulllolt lo CSSO and Regional Day SC/loot, 6B0,982.00 152,27200 833,254 00 799,354,00 33,900 00 
Tul!Jon IC Priv11e Scllools tor lho OlsabH>d • Wllhln Slalo 11,25B,793,00 11,258. 783 00 11.204,403 57 64,379 ◄~ 
TulUon • Slate Fac:lfi(ios 227.14500 227.18500 227165.00 

Total Undislributod EJ<pandltureo - lnSlfuc!lon ,,sos 403.00 1200,000.00! '17,305,403.00 18'5S4 497 10 750-"Sec> 
Undlslributed E)ipendituro, • Altend•nce •nd Social Work: 

$.Ilario, 452,501.00 2,519,31 455.020.J1 449.~36 52 5,583 79 
Salari .. or Family Lial•oo• and Communily Pa,enl Inv Specialists 283,354 00 747,00 284,101 00 261,34117 2,7S9 B3 
Other Purt/lasec Soivices 14oo.500 Sarie1) 39,582..00 30,!!8200 39 575.59 64! 

Total Undi5trlbutod Expenditures •Attendance and Sociil Work 755 &3700 !1266.91 758,703 31 150,35128 8 3.50Jl3 
Undistrlbulod E,penallures -Hoaltn SoNlces: 

Solana, 1,565,876 00 (21,380 90) 1.~4,29510 1,474,8491B 69,84594 
Salaries ol Social Services Coorornators 727.844.00 (22,877.20) 704.968.80 668,244 84 38,721 96 
Purc:hasod P,ofeuional and 1'ech,ilcal SeNiC.e5 160,1~0.00 1,69907 161.82907 106,68157 55,1•7 50 
Suppllos and MAle~ai. 1241000 !1,400.671 11,009.3) 7,61306 3 396.27 

Total Undl.slributod E.xpe,-.dH.uros .. Hullh SeNicns '.2.,4Ga1tl8000 !43959.70} 2,•22.JC0-31) 2.255,1811.S:!, 11!1l~I 87 
Undl•t. Expand .• Spoooh/Ooc. Thorapy, PT •nd Rolltod So,.,,.: 

Salarios 338,252 00 338.2.5200 286.205,79 52,04621 
PUrohaiod Proro:uionel~Educ.ationar Services 24,000 00 50.000.00 7◄.00000 37,JOO.OO 38.700.00 
Olher Objects 110,000.00 110.000.00 8 .490,00 2u10.oo 

folal Undl•I. E,pcnd, · Spooch/Occ. Tl,on,py, PT and Relalad Son,. 477,252 00 50000.00 522,252.00 404 S~S,79 1T7.258,21 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDl=D JUNE 30, 2020 

varr .. "ce 
Fina\ to Actual 

Origin•! Budgot Final Favorab~ 

lh!W!! l1m 11,u ~J!Jil J\Jn'" L 

Undlstrll;mted la•pendlWre• • Guidance Sorvloosc 
Sa larle• of Olhl!f Prolas.s!onal StaH $ I, 792,205 00 s 68,573 80 ' 1,680,778 80 l l,874,6'17.8" s e, 130 oo 
Salano, or SB<:letarlal ~nd Clerical Aul,tanl> 565,532 00 (13,026 05) 552,505 95 5'15;88510 6,62085 
Olher Salano• 265,980.00 2,259 00 288,23900 254,375 li6 13,86314 
Suppl •• and Marerlals 4265 00 1lso.ooi 3,9I&..00 2.0ll1(1' 1.1153 96 

Tot•I Undlstrlbutod El<peodltur1• - Guidance S,,nilces 2,1127,982, 00 77~567:, ~70&,43a.75 1,,frl8,fJIYJ.~ 28 ~ll8!11 

Undfatributea Expenditures . Ollild Study T••ms: 
S.la,1u, of Olrnir Prolo,.ional Slall 2,182,251 00 (65,096.00) 2,107, \53.00 2,060,744 66 48,406 :IA 
S~l•n<>• or Socretaijal and Clalftal Ass1>1an10 273,878 00 273,878,00 272,4G683 1,41137 
Mis~ Purcha,od Sar,loa• (400,500 S•~••) Oilier Than R•sidontlal ~,ooo oo !!:,000.00 1 538.67 l.Ja1,32 

Total UndlstMbutod Expenditure! -CMld Studv Toam& ~•Atl, 129.00 r~oos.001 2Je.5.0ll1.00 :l:l.!474!1.9!> 50.'2&1.04 

Undfolrlbulod E,~onditure, • lmprc,ement of Inst. Services: 
Salaries cJ Supurvfaor er lnstrutlicn 1,8<\!S,932 00 182,85500 1,809,587 00 l,nl,781.03 87,80597 
Salaries or Ottie, ProfessiOnal Slaf1 270,87200 (107,557 00) ,e3,115,00 145,944 13 17,17087 
Si1lari1:1s of Secretarial and Clarie.al Ani.slant.s ltls-,37000 166,37000 151,962 08 14,407 92 
PutdHIISllii!d Profas,ronar-Ed uuUOnal SeMGi! 5 1,15000 1,150 00 1,15000 
Olhor Purchased S•r,loos (400,500 S!lfin• - Qlher Then 4441 49,27700 (2,491 00) 46,186 00 37,601 63 9, H14 37 
Suppltes. and M.tttuiels. aj)$&_00 (5,775.00) 4321◄.00 4 ,a_74 <Ml,i!07.2fi 

Tolil Undl•lrlbutod EJcr•nditim,o - lmpro•ement of ln,t. Ser.I, ?, 183,400,00 t,(i83200 2, 30.T.IZOO 2'.0811905 Bt 14& 3,211,39 

Undistribulod E)(pondilurus- E.du. Modla S•l\l~S•h. llbr:,ry: 
Salartos 1,583,784,96 4,943,73 1,568,728 B9 1,389,309 56 199,419 13 
Salarle, oliKllnology Cocralna1or• 355,643,00 25,058 48 380,701 48 -362, 734 00 17,967 48 
Purcheu.cd Ptofcu1ons1 anllJ Tochnlcal Services. 2,000,00 2,000 00 10000 1,900 00 
Olhcr Purcha,oa Ser,ices (400.500 Serles) 829,215 00 6,19S 44 835.410 44 537,597 28 297,813 18 
Supplies and Malerlai, 75 018.00 (9,d!M Bl!! 115 ss:i ,a s, (I!;? !13 131.!190 19 

To1al Undistr1butnd Expendltur~• -Edu. Modi• Sorv,/Sch, Llbrory 2!14S6611 !18 .28,13217 'ae872,3U7'$ 2 ~~ 1,103,70 530,68998 

Undlslrlbutou Expendllure• - ln•trucfionol Stalf Troinlng Serv.: 
Pu,chusud Prcfass1onal-Eduea11onal Services 9,30600 (2,70000) 8,80500 3,d39 84 3,16816 
Olhor Purtha .. d Sor,lce, (◄ IJ0.~00 Series) l i!00.00 r,00,001 2.800 00 1&0,00 1~2000 

rolal Undlslrjbuloa E•pend~ures - IMlrucuonal Staff Tt•inlng Sorv. 12 801, 00 1".HDDOOl 9,20!;,00 3.6!11.8'1 S,S!HS.1G 
Undl•tributod E•pendllure,. Supp. Sarv,. Ganer•! Admln.: 

Selari<!s 834,445 00 47,568.40 882,031.40 870,0:itl 72 11,9!14.511 
Leg•I Ser,ico• 390,00000 35,000 00 425,000,0D 323,485 75 101,514 25 
Audit F•es 79,150 00 75,!;0000 152,950,00 150,950 00 2,000.00 
Othur Purchased Ptoreulorial Services 22,800.00 22,BOO 00 22,800 00 
Purch;sed Tecllnical Services 26,285 00 26,285 00 14,000 19 12.28" 114 
BOE Olt)or Purchased Services 7,fS27 00 7,827 00 5,5,41~ 2,095 46 
Mlscellaneous Purc/1a>od Serviee• (400-500 Soria• Olh•r Than 530/585) 201,870,00 e,020 oo 209,890 00 153,523 08 56,!l6892 
Genol'!ll Suppl•• M,51100 (1,000.00) 35,511 00 23,87867 11,632,33 
BOE In-House Tfelnlnv/Mdolin[I SuppRes 315,00 31500 22.00 293 00 
Judgmenl• Againsl tile S<nool Di•l~cl 100,0CO,OD 100,000.llO 76 11ti 55 23.SJl ~5 

fol•I Undistributed bpen<l~ure~ -Sil pp. Sun,,• Genurol Adm In. 1.699~.oo J63,40E40 ,~t.0940 640,~0I> 47 ~002.a, 
Undistributed E>cpondlturos • Support Sorv~ • School Admin.: 

Salano• er Pr1ncipol51A••ls!anl PrinclpalS/P,ogram o;,-oolora 2.451,059 00 54,169 06 2,505,228 06 2,~79,637 55 lS,l!l0-21 
Salarlo, of Sac,e/arlal and Clsrlcal A•sf.tanls 771,713 00 (944,60) 770,768 40 745,135 45 25,632 95 
Other Salaries 23,712 00 45 21 23,757 21 15,323 51 a,4:J3 10 
Purc:ha,ed Professlooal and Technical SeM<:es 20000 200.00 200.00 
Other Purchased Smvice, (400-500 .Smie1) ~3.25800 6,469.75 49,727 75 35,89672 14,031 03 
Suppl1o!I and Maiofre,l.s ll!l.28'1 58 !611119.311 8!,5!12.25 57,1162,05 249lUO 

Torai Undlslfibutod EJopenditur01, - Support Serv. - School Adrnln. J..\r.'9.223 51; ~050.11 J432JZ367 ~Jne!.\!i.58 9'1910.0!l 

Undistrtb\.ltod E'xp,sindltutes . Central Service.Si: 
S.laM&• 1,990,594 00 B,81B 00 1,999,412.00 1,075,818,63 23,59S37 
Pu.rchased Profe5&1onal Setvlces 1,200,00 1,200 00 221 ~ 971145 
M1~coll.11nsou& Purchased Sorvk.es. (400-500 Seci~s) 13,879 00 10,000 00 23,879,00 14.245,29 9,83371 
Suppli&s and Malorial!ii !1480!1.00 r,ae,a.001 16991.00 2 029.!i:l 1:!;t!til.47 

Tor.I Undl•lrlbuted E~p•ndlluros -Central Ser,•ca• 2,040 .482..00 2, 040,482..00 1,li'i,2.312.8.9 48 16!L01 

Unat•tnbut<'jj E:xpond. - Required Moinlenonce lot S<hool Facflllios: 
Increase M•lnt~nence Resarve 1,500,000 00 1,500,00000 ,.soo,i;,oo oo 
Sala~•• 3,072,825.00 j1,&41, 162,29) 1,231,662 71 1,185,026 42 46,036 29 
Cteanlhg, Repair, and Maln1enanoo S•cvlce, 704,000.00 372.720,25 1,071J,720,25 1,034,,saoe 42,564 17 
Garioral Suppll•• 302,100.00 (48,833.00) 253,257 00 249,40512 3,90188 
011\or ODJetts 10,aoo.oo iz,000,ooi 9800,00 8,5177,!!,:J 109'2.lD 

Total Undi;t Expend. - RcqulrM Malnlenoneo lor School FaclliUe5 <t,095,5"500 (1.'5'24,21s,D4l 2.~1,248.S!l Z,47709545 .93 55,e SO 

Undi•triDuloa Expond~ures. OustOdlal Sel'lllcoo: 
Salarios •,503,986 00 (3,700 00) 4,500,286 00 3 707,087 77 733,198 23 
Clesntng1 Repair er.d Matnleniilrtce Setvlces 725,285,00 33,693,20 759,97820 Z/8,336,87 531,841 33 
Other Purthaliad Property Sor1iees 239,595 00 239,595,00 217,271.85 22,323 15 
lnsuranr.a 1,512,787 00 [260,548 6~) 1.252,218 15 1.252,1M .;5 7970 
M1&caO.anocu5 Putthassd Sorv CG!J 35,704 00 35,70100 35,609,31 9469 
Gc:mt!~I Supplies- 369,928 00 (9,780 00) 966. 13800 358,895 56 6.2•2 44 
Enorg1 - EJcciricily 3,25000000 izzs,ws.oo) :l',474,aoo.oo 2 ?12,95Q. 1 lfl1,3"P_l!3 

fol;;il! U11dl5tr1butod' Expem:lilure.s • CU5lodial Ssrvjce.s ,o.838 2as.oo j1,010,0408:!J c9,62822US e.01:i.301,ss 1.£14,916.37 

lJncHstribl.Hed E.Xponditur&s • Securlty1 
Sala.rios 3,011,390 00 135,708 63 3-, 14 7 ,098 63 3,017,95642. 129,140.21 
Purcllasl!ld ProfGHtonal aod Tothnical Sorvlc6, 154,650 00 161,97667 316,e.!6 ff/ 1'19,&4586 188,780.79 
Closnlng, Rep~r. and Malnlenance Ser;ice• 4,082.00 4,0B2.00 4,082 00 
Genoral Supplies 9,100,00 2,22000 11,32000 4,708 88 6.613 14 
o•~•r Objects 40 708.00 40,708,00 39e!l2..(I(\ 1015.!J,> 

tot•I Undfstnbul•d Expend~ure, - Secttr,IY 11J1~84.8.00 i03B87,30 ~519,8J5a30 :.l, lf/6, 2l!i22. SZJ,5M.08 

Total Undr&irlbutod E:xp<!Mdituro• - Operations and M•int.. or Pl1n1 17 9~9,638.00 (2.2.:30,328.1191 15.71111309.St ,~ 687,288.66 2..032,020.!lS 
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IRW,IGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
f'OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

V rlono• 
Fin•! lo Aotuol 

Original Bu<111et Final Favofible 
Q.l!!!ll!l lt~MfO..ll! I • ~ .lU~l. 

Undl$trlbuted E•Pendilures • Student Tron,port~tlo" Services: 
c,eanmg, Rupalr11nd Maintenance Sarvlco5 75,00000 s s 75,000.00 s 85,050 00 s 9,950,00 
Contnn:t Sc~icas • (Between Homa. and Sdlogl) -Vendors 250,000 00 24.000,00 274,000 00 237,45'1 70 36,515 30 
Conlr"ct SoIVicss (01/ler lhan BBlwosn Home and School) • Vandors 306,817 00 25,69400 332,41!,00 145,473 82 186,937,18 
Oonffact Se/Vice• (Specil E:du<::Bijon Sludento) -Vendor> 6,350,000.00 (70,00000) 6,280,000 00 5,762,62810 517.~71 90 
Goneral Supp11,., 48,00000 48,00000 411000 llD 

focal Undlitributeo Expendilura!i.- Student Tr111sportation Se.rv. 702~,617 OD j20.406 001 7009 411 DO e.zse 538.l!Z 750 874.38 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Social Security Con.tribUtions 1 ,642,00ti.OO 1,642,006 00 1,249,750 32 392,25568 
T p A F. Cooltihulfon• - ERIP -527,000 00 527,000 00 527,000 00 
OthucReti,am•nl Cool<lbullons • PERS 1,621,442 00 ,621,442,00 1,697,019.00 24,423 00 
Olhor Rebremenl Conll1 Outior,, • ERIP 110,000 00 110,000.00 102,128 66 7,87112 
Unamployrnenl Compen,allon 300,000 00 300,00000 .J00,000 00 
Wori<ot, Comp•n•alJOn 1,000,000 00 1,000,000.00 584,394 19 410,805 81 
Hoalth Banonlli 18,673,914 00 (47,S88.40) 16,626,327 80 14,616,218 44 4,010,11116 
TUlllon ~•lml>W-.ement 190,000 00 190,00000 177,526.95 12,473.05 
Other Employoa Bener,1s 871.900,00 j3S 000.001 63890000 104 240118 <fl5,ti9 3• 

TOTAL UNAU.O.CATEO BENEFITS .24 9Y.1,JE12..00 (112,5811.•Ql 24,853,675 60 18 591,271!.4'1 8,?:B,.l~, 18 

TP/\f • Medical !On-Bohall - Nonl>Udget..:I) 3,936,029,00 (3,936,029 00) 
TPAF • P~nsion (On-Boholf - NonbtJogllt•d) 10,809,787 00 (10,509,787 00) 
TPAF Lor,g-lem, 0i,aom1,1n,urancs (On•Bo~alf• Nonoudgoloa) 10,249 00 (10,24900) 
TPAF So,:;a1 So,curily (Relnibursement Nonbudgotod) .l.1167 2aa,43 13,967,280.43! 

TOTAL ON-SEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS 1B,:523,l2!iA3 (18.523,l2S.43} 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 24,936,262.00 182 586A0! 24,853,675.eo 37,114,601.111 p2,2sO,i1,8~ 

TOTAL UNOISTRlBUTEO El(PENDITURES 88,343 355 52 (.:!'~16,lr.!4 ·~ ea 1,e.u1,s1 93,430,ffl.9!1 !Z,302 374 62! 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENTE)(PENSE 138.SS0,8Sd,90 12. 3~2,&58.&2! i:16.281998 28 1:!8,:!.47,s.t.5.◄6 I ,079 3)1 17! 

CAPIT al,.Ql.[!M'I'. 

~ 
Spocral Ecu.u:.1ti<m .. Instruction: 

Undlslributed E~penrtilure1- ln>111.1ctlon 41,176 00 18,70000 59,871100 24,381 00 35,495 00 
Undl>ltibu(od El<pendilures • f,equ~ed Malnl.enance fo, School F;ic, 516.Q619i .:o1S.lle.ulB 615662.!la 

Total Equipm"'1t ◄\171100 SS-j,:182.-90 S7?i,5l8.SS 540043.98 3S 4li5 00 

fltcilitJes Acquisition endl Con1lructicn Servicus: 
Archlt....,luraUEnginoeri"',l S,,M""S ~.00000 70,100 00 105,\00,00 84,175'00 10,925.00 
C0<1atructlor, SeN'ice~ 1931144.24 193,1144,2'1 ;9 529,62 14.,14 6/1 

Tolal FaolllU•• Acquisition •nd Conslruct(on SoNlce• :is,000.00 l63 10U.24 l90 1!14~.2◄ 173704 62 125.23D,6J 

10TAL CAPl'fAL OUTLAY 76 17600 7118:!07%2 tf14 483.l.'2 713 74860 !!!9,73'162 

Transfer of Fund1i to Charlar Schoo15 12,321,Ml.OO 1§2,DllS.OO 14,074.5811:00 ,~,PJ'J,700.92 8B508 

TOTAL EXPENOrTURES 150,978,923.90 2l81•\3.llll 1Sl.217.oez.~ ~774<97 t• eu,101 ui 

Exe.UH jDoflciency) of Rovenues Ovar/,Underl Exp11mdiUHO$ 112,:Jie., 1190} 1238.143,Gvj l 2.,~~0.501 5 67.?,635.20 18226 1885 ,10 

Olhot Flnancln.g 'So~rces (Usa-s-): 
Qpt!irating Tr.ansfi11r In: 

Contribution to Sc:hoolp8ascd Budget, Gengral Fund 70,738,342 00 70, 736,3'12. 00 66,262,326 44 4A74,01S 56 
Con.trtbutlon to Schocl~Based 8udaat - Spec,al Revi!nue, Fund 1,190,497 00 1, 1 B0,◄97.00 1,111,511.73 78,98527 

Operating T ransfor Qui: 
lransror to S.c>ocia! Ro'Yenue F41nd - Proschool Programs (450,000 00) (450,000.00) (450,000 00) 
Contrlbufion lo School-Bnod Budget l:!0,"T3a,3'12.£!!) l]:0.7511.342.00j llllll.~,325 441 !4,474,215.561 

Tola I Olhcr Ftn-anc:lng Sources: (UliesJ~ 7'10~!17.00 740497 00 !i!ll.61173 7s-.es.21 

E:ii;cas.& jOericlency) or Revunl.lo& and Olhllr Flnanclng S0urce11. 
Ove,ltUnderl Expendltu,.,, And Othor fln•naing Use• (lJ.075,619 90) (2311, 1 ◄3 50) ( 13,313,763,50) 6,334,148.93 (19,647,910 43) 

Fl.ind Bala.ncc1 July 1 26, BOS, 907 9T 28, BOS. 907 W "211605 907 97 

Fund Bola nee, Jun11 30 .s 15.730,281!,0l $ (2lll.143Jl0} 16.492.144.47 3 1401l$4 90 .s j10J,ii7,910 43) 

1t«Ml\ut•1100 
RMllictnd fund Bal,no~l 

E.~ceu Surpj45' 
Doslgnalod fot Subseq1.1ont Veers' Exp~t,d,tutes s 18,4~,J87 00 

Rci~rve lorMai,iltmam:e Rese"'e 1,500,000 00 
RC!iOfVO lor Excau 6Llrp4Us 10,930,322.59 
R ~ :.cu'le Jar EOC1Jmbnmcet 314,ina5s 

\JmHiSilgned fun4 811:lance J 937 726,76 
J5, M0,054.90 

Roconclll•tlon to Govommental Funds Statoman1• IGAAP): 
Last Slate Aid Paymont Not Racogni,od on GAAP BOIi! jl 1, 96J,83 I 16! 

Fund Balance por Govornmontal Fund• (QAAP) 23,110.313..74 
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REVENUES: 

Federal Sources 

Stale Sources 

local Source~ 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 

In& tructio n: 

Salaries or Teachers 

Purchased Professional and Technical Sel'\llces 

Olher Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Teldbooks 

Other Objects 

Total Instruction 

Suppon Sel\/lc.,s: 

Salaries 

salaries or Supet11lsor or lnsiruction 

Salaries of Progra,n Dfreclors 

Salaries of Other Professional Slarr 

Salaries: or Secretaries and Cleric.al Assislants 

Other Salaries 

Salanes ol family/Parent Liaison ar,d 

Community Parent Involvement Specialists 

Salaries of F'aci)ltators. Mal~ Coaches, Literacy 

Coaehes, and Master Teachers 

Personal Sef'\iloos. Employee Benefits 

Purchased Professional. Teehnlcal Servlcc.s 

Purchased Prof. and Tech, Services. Canlracled Pre-I{ 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Other Purcriased Professional Services 

Olhcr Purcha~ed Services (400"500 Serles) 

Contracted Services (Field Trips) 

Travel 

Mlscel!M~ous Purchased Services 

Renlals 

Supplies and Materials 

Mlscellanaous Expendlluras 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 

lnslructlonal Equipmen( 

Nonlnstrucllonal Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Sel\/lces 

Total Expendltures 

O!Mr Financing Sources (Uses): 

Transfer In from General l"und 

Transfer Out to School-Based Budgets (General Fund) 

Tot~I Other Financing Sources (Us11s) 

Total Outflows 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

IRVINGTON TOWNSlilP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Origjl\al Budget 

BuClgel Transfers 

$ 7,170,979.00 $ 2,045,939, 15 s 
19,513,948.00 150,781.50 

32,630 75 

26,68.4,927.00 2,229,35"1.40 

3,B69,il69,DO 

201,775.00 

1,600,676,00 649,324.00 

239,603 00 560,397,00 

10,000.00 

49,746.00 (9,745.00) 

5,759,693.00 1,411.751.oo 

2,000,000.00 

222,506.00 77,494 00 

272,302.00 127,698,00 

1,048,494.00 951,506.00 

297,658.00 2,342.00 

366,606.00 33,394.00 

90,674 00 9,328.00 

800,000.00 (150,000.00) 

2,575,315.00 

2,000,000.00 

8,699, 178,00 

300,000.00 (146,330.80) 

10,000.00 

100,000.00 (60,000.00) 

100,000.00 (35,000 00) 

45,000.00 (5,000 00) 

750,000.00 

153,229.00 571,00 

212,875.00 

30,000.00 20,000.00 

20,073,837.00 826,000.40 

100,000.00 

10,900.00 (8,400.00) 

110,900.00 (8.40000) 

25,944-,430.00 2,2.29,351.40 

450,000.00 
(1,190,497,00) 

(740,497.00) 

'26,634.\127.00 2,229,351.40 

$ $ i 

final Variance 

Budget ~ Elna! to Actual 

9,216,916 15 i 6,007,614.81 s 3,209,303.34 

19,664,729.50 17,972,162-31 1,692,567.19 

32,630.75 20.069 36 12,561.39 

28,914,278-40 23,999,846.4<1 4,914,431 ,92 

3,B69,669.00 3,795,498,71 74,170.29 

201,775.00 H\,JJ.4.14 30,440.86 

2,250,000.00 2,127 .6!10,57 122.309.43 

800,000.00 768,622.93 11<377.07 
10,000,00 6,940 51 4,059.49 

40,000 00 .31,504.19 8,495,81 

7,171.4'44,00 6,920,591 OS 2$0,852,95 

2,000,000,00 1,132,051.81 867,948.19 

300,000 DO 1118,686.27 111,113.73 

◄00,000 00 303,170,72. 96,829.26 

2,000,000 00 995,351 18 1,004,648.82 

300,000.00 290. 11118 9,888.82 

400,000 00 227,757,32 172,242.68 

'I00,000.00 70,374.68 251,625.3? 

650,000,00 575,439.71 74,560 29 
2,576,315.00 2,261,936 97 293,376 03 

2,000,000.00 1,303,548.16 696,461.84 

8,699.178.00 8,259,515.68 439,662 32 

153,569.40 87,217.04 66,452.36 

10.000 00 10,000,00 

40,000.00 14,955.79 25,044.21 

65,000,00 32,909 56 32,090 44 

40,000,00 1,882.83 36,11717 

750,000,00 401.76315 348,236 85 

153,000 00 17,864.00 135,638 00 

212,875,00 140,816,65 72,058.35 

50,000 00 13,640.00 36,360,00 

20,899,837 40 16,339,294.70 4,560,542.70 

100,000.00 76,949.00 23,051 00 

2,500.00 1,500 00 1,000.00 

102,500.00 78,449.00 24,051 00 

26,173,781.40 23,338,334 75 ,835,446.65 

450,000.00 450,000 00 

(1,190,497.00) (1,111,511.73) (78,!lllS 1z 
{740,497.00) (661,511.73) {78,985.27) 

28,914,278.40 23,999,846 48 4,914,431 92 

$ $ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOi,. DISTRICT 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BU DGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION 

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Sourc.esllnnows of Resource'5 

General 

Fund 

Special 

Revenue 

F\Jnd 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" from the 
budgetary comparison schedule [C-1J $158,807,410.17 [C-2J $23,999,846.48 

Difference - Budget-to-GAAP: 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP In that 

encumbrances are recognized as e-xpenditures, and the 
related revenue is recognized. 

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in current year, 
previously recognized tor budgetary purposes. 

State a1d payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not 
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year 

Total revenues as reported on the statement or revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/Outflows of Resources 
Actual amoun·ts (budgetary basis) ''total outflows" from tt,e 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Differences - Budget-to-GAAP: 

The district budgets ror claims and compensated absences 
only to the extent expected to be paid, rather lhan on the 
modified accrual basis. 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not 
received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are 
received for financial reporting purposes. 

Transfers lo and from other funds are presented as outflows 
of budgetary resources but are not expenditures for 
financial reporting purposes: 

Net transfers (inflows) from general fund 
Nettransfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds 

(22,475.70) 

11,692,900.24 

(11,969,•681.16) 

[B-2] $158,530,629.25 SZ3,977,370.78 

[C-1) $153,134.774.97 [C-2) $23,999,846.48 

[B-2] $153,134,774 97 

(22,475.70) 

450,000.00 
(1,111,511.73) 

S23,315.859 05 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Ill 
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L. SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING ANO REPORTING FOR PENSIONS (GASB 68) 

Note: GASB 68 requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. The following unaudited 
information is presented utilizing information availabl.e. Data for the latest years available has 
been presented. Each year hereafter, an additional year's data will be included until ten years 
of data is presented. 
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Oisvict's prupof1l<>naJe .,hart!: or the nel pan-.On 
liability (as .. t) 

su1e1s proportlonale share ot lh& nal pension 
liabiity (uset) as1udaled wiln tho Dlsb1t1 

District's ptoportlao■lit share of1hl notp,antiOn 
liability (HHQ •• • porconl,go or 11s cov•ro6-
omployoe payroll 

P111u1 fiducla,y n•l po.aition u a pere1nlilQ1 or 
llll lotil p6~11<ln llibll[ty 

IRWIGTilN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNJY OF ESSEX 

SCljEO\JLE OF THE DISTRICTS PROPORTIONA!F SHARE.OF THE NET PENSION Ul\81lITT' 
PU8LIC EMPLQYElaS' RETIREMENT sySTgM IPEBS) 

lAST SE\IEN 17) FISCAL YEARS• 
UNAUDITED 

~ 

0.lil-4762"4% 0 187405373% 0.172485213% 

$ :I0,218,/185 $ 32,440,904 s 38,969,295 $ 51,015,173 s 38,059,421 

te 1•3,BJg, 135- 19li0~1 15M t1a~,.~aa 291817 1:u 759 2~•-0,996, 119 

$'18, 17◄.051,020 S !81:zit,9-l3i<J'!i .Sl3.~t7 0)7G,'ft8:l !?9,6E!!.!)l.8.l2 Sll,48!!,0$55'0 

12,118.661 11,792,721 11.202,897 11,380,343 11,779,l!lS 

249.36"' 323,11% 

4)1.11)'4 

-"The. ~mounl.s prosenled for sattl fi1cal year wera dauumined as or !he fi,eal yoar-end. 

• "Doll! wu not plovlded by Sol!ool Otslrtot. 

~ 

Q, 1716138709% 

$ 32,852,253 

16,7ZZ.735 003 

1,em,5117,aa 
$ 11,530,+17 

11102% 

No1a; Or,l, "'" lost so'llan (7) ~Hr& of in,O(TTlOtion aTi!I prne.n1ed -a:1 GASS 88 was fl'f1plememed durir,o fiscal yur anded June 30, 2016 Evento.1lly a full ten (10) yur JChedute wilt be complied, 

k.l 

~ 

0.17189J.i452% 

$ 32,130,810 

19,111,988,911 

§19 1114 U1 1l,il 
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Conlraclua11y reqwred con!rlbuUon 

Conlllbutions In relation to Hie conlracluelly 
reQUlred conlribu~on 

ContribuUon deficiency (excess) 

Dls!rlct's covered-employee payroh 

CoolnbuUon• ,.. a percenlage of covered-
erTIPloyee payroll 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOLOISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIRE.MENTSVSTEM {PERS) 

LAST SEVEN (7} FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

~ 1!1:li ~ l!!1Z 

$ 1,831,329 $ 1,647.416 $ 1,560,035 $ 1,457,631 

1,631,329 1,647.416 1,56o,035 1.457.631 

$ $ $ $ 

$12,559,3B9 S12,118,661 $11,792,721 $11,575,253 

12.99% 13.59% 12.23% 12.59% 

~ ~ 

$ 1,414,760 -$ 1,409,151 

1,414.760 1.<409, 151 

$ $ 

$11,380,343 $11,779,195 

12.81% 12.37% 

Nole: Only lhe lll91 seven (7) year., or informadon are pre,..,nted as GAS8 68 was implemenle<I dunng fl.seal year ended June 30, 2016. Eventually a full ten (10) yea 
scned ule will be complied. 

u 

201 

S 1,477.561 

n.se1 

$ 

$11,530,447 

12.27% 
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otmkfl. PfGporton ■I• .tiare af Iha not p,en~n U..~ltY (assal) 

Slata's s,rapordan11111• share 10r ll'lf!1 nat oeMHln llltil1ty (ass.1!11) 
....,,...led w,J, the Dillri~ 

Ollln<I"• co•or..S.emploioe pol'<oll 

l);str)ct'• propomonolo """'" 01 tho ,..t """""" iobf<lly ,....,1, 
u-a p&fOlillfllAQG of~ coYef90-•mr,iibyea P8'if01f 

Pl■n tduderv "•t r:ios'ion as• po,centage or Illa toll! 
-tion!lao,!i!v 

.01~ 

!RY)NGTQN I VNSHIP sc:11O0i. PfSJRICT 
COUNTY PE ES§EX 

SCI-IEQULE QfQISTBICJ'S PRQPORJ!QNATE !!kARE 
OF rue NET PENSION tJABlLITY 

TEACHERS: P£N!UON ANO ANNlJfTY FyND ITPAF) 
u;srseyEN m FISCAL ToRS 
~ 

io1• 2017 

a..•02••1•70'11, 0;49026'91470% 0 48857300a3% 

.$ 311.•9&,700 $ .311,89B,700 $ 329 1413.SBD 

BJ.805.350"'5 ll'l.11!6~44~ 117,•~~ 

W1!'~i•l:W. .m.t1J II ~•~JJL a1~2'2· 43 !) 

' 5'1,273,470 $ S0,3S4,08S $ 411,897,589 

574.881(, 619.41% ~ .. " 
26.491(, 211)111% 25A1tl 

k:! 

2018 ~015 2014 2013 

O-A79=B5% D.48051519181(, D,S22209S630% D,52!327987611. 

' 376,997,!IO!I $ 303.706,121 $ 279,104,015 ' 267,012,79-4 

78C68,3V70SZ i.JZ0<,27°-305 SJ44U45$ 5!l'-lll211<!!4 

IZI 2S ~,'-'ll mazll!ii~ m1a.11!!&1S JE !fl mm 
$ 49 .. S(),036 cn.en.,n $ 47,S23",/111 

782.J&I(, 82A,731(, 587.ZD,1 

V,ll41(, 28 71,r, 33.6'4'11 Jl70% 
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jRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DJSTRlCT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
EMPLOYEE PENSION FUND OF ESSEX COUNTY 

UST FIVE (5) FISCAL YEARS 

District's proportion of the net pension Hablllty (asset) 

Dislrict's proportionate share of the net pension llability (asset) 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 
associated with the District 

Total 

Disllict's covered-employee ,payroll 

Dislfict's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 
as a percentage of its covered.employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension liability 

•oata was not provided by School District. 

(Unaudited) 

2019 

1.426851% 

$ 379,754 

26,614,872 

$26,994,626 

$ 726,854 

52.25% 

79.38% 

2018 

1.474611% 

$ 492,090 

33,370,818 

$33,862,908 

$ 864,927 

56.89% 

82.56% 

2017 2016 

1,2881233% 1.7327365% 

$ 404,812 $ 495,2i9 

31,426,510 28,580,175 

S3 l ,831,322 S29,075,394 

$ 948,376 $ 1,125,521 

42.68% 44.00% 

77.36% 79.51% 

Note: Only the last five (5) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was Jmplemenled during fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. 
Eventually a full ten (10) year schedule wm be compiled. 

.Id. 

2015 

1.5432226% 

$ 594,432 

38,51-8,878 

$39,113.308 

76.05% 
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Contractually required contribution 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
EMPLOYEE PENSION FUND_ OF ESSEX COUNTY 

LAST FIVE 15) FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

2020 20_19 

$51,477 $52,781 

Contributions in relation to the contractually required 
contribution 51,477 52,781 

Contribution deficiency (excess) :r, $ 

District's covered-employee payroll 530294 $29,628 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee 
payroll 169.92% 178.15% 

2018 201.7 

$50,536 $71,440 

50,536 71,440 

s $ 

$27,266 $29,913 

185.34% 238.83% 

Note: Only the last five (5) years of Information are presented as GASS 68 was implemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. 
Eventually a full ten (10) year schedule will be compiled, 

b:§ 

2016 

$80,251 

80,251 

$ -

$31,489 

254.85% 
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NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Ill 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Ill 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Changes of Benefit Terms and Changes of Assumptions 

Refer to Note 7 on the Notes to Financial Statements for benefits and assumptions. 
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M. SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR 
POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS 

Note: GASB 75 requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. The following unaudited 
information is presented utilizing information availa'ble. Data for the latest years available has 
been presented. Each year hereafter, an additional year's data will be included until ten years 
of data is presented. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE DISTRICT'S 
TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY FOR PERS AND TPAF AND RELATED RATIOS 

LAST TWO (2) FISCAL YEARS" 

Exhibit M-1 

Measurement Date 

Total OPES liability 

Service cost 
Interest 
Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions or other inputs 
Benefit payments 
Contributions from members 
Net changes in total OPEB liability 
Total OPEB liability - beginning 

Total OPEB liability - ending 

Covered-employee .payroll (PERS and TPAF) 

Total OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 

Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30, 

2019 2020 

$ 7,786,548 $ 6,945,868 
7,507,230 8,345,944 

21,333,411 (34,052,772) 
(24,272,224) 2,831,826 

(5,655,794) (5,830,190) 
195,473 172,823 

6,894,644 (21,586,501) 
204,618,778 211,513,422 

$211,513.422 1189.9261921 

$ 66,392,131 . $ 64.166,084 

318.58% 295.99% 

Note: Only the last two (2) years of information is presented as GASB 75 was implemented during fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2020. Eventually a full ten (10) year schedule will be complied. 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information: 
Benefit Changes - None 

Changes in Assumptions: Assumptions used in calculating, the OPEB liability are presented in Note 9. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Ill 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Changes of Benefit Terms and Changes of Assumptions 

Refer to Notes 8 and 9 on the Notes to Financial Statements for benefits and assumptions. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENT ARY INFORMATION 
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D. SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET SCHEDULES (IF APPLICABLE) 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - GAAP BASIS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivables~ Other 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
local 

lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Loans Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for: 

Excess Surplus - Designated for 
Subsequent Years Expenditures 

Excess Surplus - Current Year 
Maintenance Reserve 
Assigned to Other Purposes 
Deficit 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Operating 
Fund 

Fund 11 - 13 

$32,605,647.13 
9,000.00 

1,578,681.57 
1,763.33 

4,364,882.27 
263,744.85 

$38,823,719.15 

1,360,723.05 
11,969,681.16 

1,541,103.90 
982,141.23 

15,853,649.34 

18.457,387.00 
10,930,322.59 
1,500,000.00 

114,314.62 
{8,031,954.40} 

22,970,069.81 

i 38,823,719.15 

Blended 
Resource 
Fund 15 

$ 361,92124 

$ 361.92124 

161,617,31 

1~1,617.31 

200,303.93 

200,303.93 

$361,921.24 

Total 
General 

Fund 

D-1 

$32,967,568.37 
9,000.00 

1,578,681.57 
1,763.33 

4,364,882.27 
263,744.85 

$39,185,640.39 

1,522,340.36 
11,969,681.16 

1,541,103.90 
982,141.23 

16,015,266.65 

18,457,387.00 
10,930,322.59 

1,500,000.00 
314,618.55 

{8,031,954.40} 

23,170,373.74 

$39,185,640.39 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

DISTRICT-WIDE 

Total 
District-Wide Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total asa¾of 

Resources (Final Budget} Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Conlribution to SBB $70,736,342.00 $66,062,022.49 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances al June 30, 2019 588.90 588.90 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 70,7361930 90 0.98 66,062,611.04 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 1,190,497.00 0.02 1,111,511.73 

Total Restrlcted Federal Resources 1, 1901497 .00 0.02 1,111,511.73 

Totals $71.927,427.90 100.00% $67174123.14 

0-2 

Total Surplus/ 
Car1Yoi1er 

$4,674,319.51 

4.,674,319.51 

78,985.27 

78,985.25 

$4,753,304.76 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, .2020 

BERKELEY TERRACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB 

-Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Totals 

Resource 
Amount 

(Final Budqell 

$5,068,504.00 

5,068,504.00 

67,222.00 

67,222.00 

$5,135,726.00 

Total 
Expenditures 

Allocated 
% of Total as a% of 
Resources Total Resources 

$ 4,582,098.91 

0,99 4,582,098.91 

0.01 60,770.96 

0.01 60.770.96 

100.00% $ 4,642,869,83 

D-2a 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Ca[!Yover 

$486,405.09 

486.405.09 

6,451.04 

6.451 04 

$492,85613 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

CHANCELLOR AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated 
Amount % of Total asa%of 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $4,686,165.00 $ 4.495,597.24 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,686,165.00 0.98 4,495,597.24 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs. 86,958.00 0.02 83,421.76 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 86195B.OO 0.02 83.421.76 

Totals i 4,773,123.00 100.00% s 4,579,01 aeg 

D-2b 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

$190,567.76 

190,567.76 

3,536.24 

3,536.24 

~ 194,104.00 
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CHANCELLOR SOUTH 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

NOT APPLICABLE 

0-2c 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

MADISON AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated 
Amount % of Total as a% of 

Resources (Final Budgetl Resources Total Resources 

General F1.md Contribution to SBB $3,294,815-04 $ 3,271,330.92 
General Fund Reserve for E'.ncumbrances at June 30, 2019 584.34 584.34 

Combined General Fund Contribution and Stale Resources 3,295,399.38 0.99 3,271,915.26 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 46,142.00 0.01 45.805 37 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 46,142.00 0.01 45,805.37 

Totals i 3,341,541.38 100.00% $ 3.317,720.63 

D-2d 

total 
Surplus/ 

Camover 

$23,484.12 

23,484.12 

336.63 

336.63 

$23,820.75 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

MOUNT VERNON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated 
Amount % of Total as a% of 

Resources jFinal Budget} Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $4,794,920.00 $4,551,924.73 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2019 456 4.56 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,794,924.56 0.98 4,551,929.29 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Tille ·I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 101,557.00 0.02 96,398.59 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 101,557.00 0.02 96,398.59 

Tolals $4.896.481.56 100.00% ~4,648,327.88 

D-2e 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Car!'.l(over 

$ 242,995.27 

242,995.27 

5,158.41 

5,158.41 

$ 248, 153.68 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

FLORENCE AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated 
Resources Amount ¾of Total asa%of 

!Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $5,718,924.00 $ 5,587,672.63 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 5,718,924.00 0.98 5,587,672.63 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title t, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 107,115.00 0.02 104,656.67 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 107,115.00 0.02 104,656 67 

Totals $5,826,039 00 100,00% S,692..329,30 

D-2f 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Car!:l£over 

$131,251.37 

131,251.37 

2,458.33 

2,458,33 

$133,709 70 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

GROVE STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated 
Amount % of Total as a% of 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to S88 $4,614,077.00 $ 4,263,261.10 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,614,077.00 0,98 4,263,261 10 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 83,203.00 0.02 76,886.86 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 83,203.00 0.02 76,886.86 

Totals ~ 4,697,280.00 100.00% $ 4,340,147 96 

D-2g 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Camover 

$ 350,815.90 

3601815.90 

6,316.14 

6,316 14 

$ 357,132.04 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

UNION AVENUE MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated 
Amount %of Total <1s a% of 

Resources jFinal Budget! Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $7,635,384 ,00 $7,265,419.07 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State. Resources 7,635;384.0Q 0.98 7,265.419.07 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Tille I, Part A: Improving Baslc Programs 157,043.00 0.02 149,454.41 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 157,043.00 0.02 149,454.41 

Totals $7,792,427.00 100.00% $7,414,873.48 

D-2h 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Camover 

$369,964.93 

369,964.93 

7,588.59 

7,588.59 

PTT,553.52 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

UNIVERSITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated 
Amount % of Total as a% of 

Resources jFinal Budget! Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $5,128,476.00 $ 4,399,322.48 

Combined General Fund Contribution and Stale Resources 5,128,476.00 0.98 4,399,322.48 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 103,349.00 0.02 88,655.11 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 103,349.00 0.02 88.655.11 

Totals S 5,231.825.00 100.00% $ 4,487,977.59 

D-2i 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Caro,:over 

$729,153.52 

729,153.52 

14.693 89 

14,693.89 

i743.847A1 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

THURGOOD MARSHALL SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated 
Amount ¾ of Total as a% of 

Resources !Final Budget! Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB S 4,958,840.00 $4,516,608.86 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,958,840.00 0.98 4,516,608.66 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 83,369.00 0.02 75,934.12 

Total Restricted Federal Rest;>urces 83,369.00 0.02 75,934.12 

Totals $5,042.209.00 100.00% S 4.592.542.78 

D-2j 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Car~over 

$442,231.34 

442,231.34 

7,434.88 

7.434,88 

$449.666.22 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE. ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

UNIVERSITY MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated 
Amount %of Total asa%of 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribu(ion to SBB $8,065,681.00 $7,433,190.17 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 8,065,681.00 0.98 7,433.190, 17 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 156,516.00 0.02 144,209.15 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 156,516.00 0.02 144,209.15 

Totals $ B.222, 197,00 100.00% $ 7.577,399,32 

D-2k 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Car!'.J'.over 

$632,490.83 

632,490.83 

12,306.85 

12.306,85 

$644,797.68 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

IRVINGTON HIGH SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated 
Amount % of Total a.s a% or 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 16,770,556.00 $15.695,596.!iS 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 16,770,556.00 0.99 15,695,596.58 

~es!ricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 198,023.00 0.01 185,319.10 

fetal Restricted Federal Resources 198,023.00 0 01 185;319.10 

rotals i 16,968,57.9.00 100.00% i15,880,915.68 

0-21 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

$1,074,959.42 

1,074,959.42 

12,703.90 

12,703.90 

$ ~ .087 1663.32 
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D-3 
sneet #1 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL OISTRICT 
BLEf\jOE_O RESOURCE FUIIID 15 

SCHEOULE OF BLEIIIDED EXPENDITURES -BUDGl;T ANO ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL VEAR EIIIOEO JUNi;c 30, 2020 

pistrtct-wtdo Ortelnol Budget Fino! V~r1ance 
Budget Tran5fers Budget Actual Final lo Actual 

[!!;GUb8RJ'ROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs. lnS!rucllon: 

2080 Klndergar10/\ • Salatles or TeacJ,ers S 1,969,017.00 $•(178:109.7~) S 1,M0,807-28 S 1,593,659 07 $ 2◄6,!Mil.21 

2100 Grades 1-5 - Salaries o/ Teacher, 15,338,998 00 {162,583 Jij) 15,154,414.24 14,022,333 U4 1,132,081 20 
:2120 Grades 6-8 • SaJarles ol T oachers 7,0!18,316,00 (223,234 5~ 6,875,081.48 6,337,438.14 537,11-13 34 
2140 Grad .. 9-12. Salartes ofToathets 7,~S-1,611.00 (68,980 15} 7,362.~0.65 8,864,798,00 49'7,83285 

Regular Programs • Undlstrtbu1eo lns!rvellon: 
3020 Purcha,ed Profeulonal-Educ:atlooat s..,.,;c,,, 5,B05,492.0D (11,633 82) 5,793,858.18 5,206,988.56 586.869.62 
3060 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Sert••) 254,867.D0 19,155 52 274,022.SZ 250,28927 13.7.33c25 
:3060 Gen•ral Supplies 251,665.38 (39,99656) 211,eea 82 171,100 19 ~0,558 63 
'3100 Te>dl>Oolo.s 8,568,00 41122 8,979.22. 4,240 OS 4,739.13 
3120 01t,ar Objects 55(320.00 4028 00 593'8.00 8j05JJO 51,043 00 
:3200 TOTAL REGULAR PJlOGRAMS- INSTRUCTIOIII JS.23, es~.38 j851:l4379} 37.58!!,610 59 34,159_ 1,,.'36 3,1.21.<5a23 

iPECIAL EDUCATION - INS!BUCf!Q~ 
LC1al'l)ln9 aml/or Language Dis.oblliHes: 

4~00 Salaries of Taacllets 2 000,61~00 13-4,219.0.•. 21.43830.04 2.0'l7,nD16 11605988 
-4660 Total Leaming and/or Language DlsaDllllles 2,009,612, 00 134,218 04 2, 143 830.04 2,ov,na 16 118,0S!l,118 

Multiple Dl,abillties! 
&500 Sal.ariss of Tuacher5 376,884.00 376,88'1.00 '568,166.00 6,698.00 
6600 Genera! Supprt&s 250.00 250,00 250.00 
6660 Total Multiple Olsablllties 377 13,4.00 377,134.00 :!§!!,186.00 e 948.oo 

Re.source RoomJResource Center: 
7000 Salari&s of Teachers 2,5'68,930 00 213,338 70 2,782,268.70 2,696,274.61 85,994.09 
7100 General Supp~e.s 10000 10000 10000 
7180 Total Resource Room!Resource Center 2 $69,030.00 21l~70 2,782~70 21686 274,61 S .094.09 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION • INSTRUCTION •,9511,neoo ::1475-.54.74 5.S03.332.74 5.092.2ln.7T 211 :JOI 91 

Blllngu•I Edu<l•llon • lrtstrue1iort: 
12000 Sol~~-' ol T•aohors 1,753,635.00 134,79961 , .aaa.~J.4.81 1,699,583.07 1Bfl,8~1 Sol 
12100 General Supplies 402.00 402.00 22903 17297 
12180 Total Billngual Educ:aticn -1-nstr"Uction 117S4,037,00 34 78'l,61 1,1!88,8JG 61 1,699,812.10 18907JU1 

S1:.hool-Sp0n~ere:d CocurricYlt1irActiv1Ues - lnstruclion: 
17000 Salsries. 54,895.00 54,895.00 40,247 00 14,6'1800 
17020 Puri:ho•ed Sorvices (300-500 Series) ,moo J,530..00 l.!00.00 
17100 Tota\ School-Sponsored Cocunicul.a.r Ac.tlvlties - tnstruc:tion SS.42&00 56,-425,00 ,o 247 00 16.178 00 

School-Spon5ore.d Cocunicut•r Athlettc1 - tnstructior,: 
17500 Salaries 406,397.00 '106,397.00 362,325,72 44,071.28 
17520 Purcho .. d Servicas (300-SOO Serias) 133,250.00 90,886,25 22.4, 136.25 155,249.98 88,8811.27 
17540 Supplies and Malerlals 30,000.00 5,000.00 35,000.00 34,850.53 149.47 
17560 Olher Olljeds 181,000.00 [05,8562.Sl .65,113.7:, aS.11375 
neoo Total Sehool•Sponsored Cocumcular Alhleflcs - Instruction 750,8';7,00 750,6,1700 637~98 113,107.02 

Summer School - Inst.ruction: 
20000 'Sa1..,;es of Tcod>ru,; 107,250 00 107,250.00 91,230 75 16,019.25 
20120 General S~ppues 1040.00 1.0J0_00 910.74 129.26 
20100 Total Sun,n,e, Scho0l - lnslNct1on 108,29000 108,WQ.OO !1614T.49 16.148.51 

Sur'nmer Sch0-QI - Support; 
20500 Sai,i~es 3S0100.O0 35100 00 22620,00 IZ,!!80,00 
20600 Total Summer Sc~ool - Suppcr1 l§,100 00 35,100.00 .22,620.00 12480,00 
20620 TOQI Sum mot Scnool 143,390 ,00 14'3 390,00 114,761,49 28628 51 

TohJI lnst.rYctian <l!i,892 129.~8 (168,887,441 -4~ 723,241.!!4 42.043,742.70 3679,409 24 
Urtdislributed Expendituros. Attendance and Social Work: 

29500 Salaries ~52,501.00 2;519,31 455,020.31 449,436.52 5,583.79 
29560 Salaries of Fam. LJelsons and Col'f"lm, ·P:arent tnv. Spec 263,354,00 747,00 264,101.00 261,341.17 2,759.83 
29620 Other Purcha5"d Ser,icas (400-500 Ssrte.J 39 5.82.00 39,582.00 39,575.59 IS.41 
296ll0 Totol Undi•lribuled Expond. -Altond. and Socio! Worl< 75$437,00 3-;e.e,31 768,700~1 750.35328 ~ 350_0(3 
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D-3 
5,..,.,,2 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BI.E'NDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SC1-1EDULE OF BLE.NDED EXPENDITURES -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JI.INE 30, 2020 

Dfs.trickWldll!: Origln•I 8ud9•t Final vanance 
Bud2e1 Ttiln!ifers Budget Ac·tu.al Final ta Actual 

Undlslrlbuted Ex.penditurtJS • Health Service,: 
.J0500 Snlort1u S 1 ,·159, 144,00 $ (21,380 90) s 1,437,763.10 $ 1,369,552 89 s 68,21021 
30520 Salarii!.s of Social Services Coordlnalors 717,844.00 IB,!77 20! 7~,&66,80 668,1«,a• JS,n1re 
30620 Toi~, Undistributed E>tpondi!Urff -li••llh So,v;co,;. 21ES,l!88.00 !4U5810l 2.1'12,n& 2.~rl!FJ 10693Z.17 

Undistributed EJtpcnd"ftu,vs • Guldi!ince Se,vlces: 
41500 Salaries of Other PrcrBssional Srnff 1, 7!12,205.00 88,573.80 1,880,778 80 1.874,647 84 6,130 911 
41f,20 Salarias of Seqelarfal and Cle~I A<<l>lanls 565,532.00 (13,0l6,05) 552,505,95 545,88510 6,62085 
41540 Olh~{ Solarie_s 265,98000 2,259.00 268.23900 254,37586 13,96314 
41620 Suppllss and Malooals f 26500 !350,00! .3,!llSDO t0i3104 1 853 96 
4-1660 TataJ Undl~trlbu1111d Exp1:mdltU~~ -Guld.ance Servfcas l,6'17982 DO 77 456.75 2.705-•36. 75 2.675,009,114 28,468 91 

Undistrtbutert E.M-pendlturcs - Jmpro~menr or Inst, S~N.: 
43140 Olll•r Purcii S•r,,ico• (400-500 S•Ji••l :9.G 2Tl.00 !6.266.ool :28 01,.00 :Z4,6t020 1.400,80 
43200 Toi~! Undl•L E•p•nd. • lmprovamcnl or lnsl Serv. 36"70!) !8,266.00l Zll.011 00 24 61O.lD .340080 

Undlstributod Elcp•"dllures -Edllcatlonal M•dl• Sc,vfcc,s/School Library: 
43500 Salarfu 892,W296 4,!)43.73 9'17,936.69 T37.818.S3 160,118.16 
43520 S.larie• of Toctmofogy Coordmato,. 355,643.00 25,058.48 380,701 8 362,734 00 17,967,48 
43;,40 Purchased Prores,ronal and Technical Seryices 
43560 Other Purgiued S"Nlca• (41»-500 Seri••) 194,689.00 13,216.44 207,904-44 188.047 02 19,857.42 
43560 Supplies and Malerlal• 12,704.00 (9,464.88) 3,23~ 12 1,595.68 l,~0.24 
4SIIOO Other Objocts 
43620 Total Undlstnbutod Elcpendltu"'s. E.duc.Uonal Modlo Servlces/S~ool Llbr.ory 1,4!i!,02.89!1 33,752.77 1489781,73 1.2901$0 199,583,30 

Undistributed E>(pendh<JrH • !n<lruttlonal Slaff Training Sorvic•s: 
44080 Purchased Pr<>!eS>Tonal·Educallonal Se,vices 9,306.00 (2.700.00) 6,60600 3,439.8-1 :uoo1s 
44120 Other Purch•••d Sa~ic,,s (•oo-soo Seriu) 3,l!00.00 QOOOOJ 2..600.00 18000 2.,4.20.00 
44180 Tola! Undl$lrlbu1od E•pendllu'1!s • lnstructionol Staff Tr.olning Servi~es n,eooco p,400,!!!!] 9.2()5j)() 3,619 8'I ~.5116 18 

UndlstribiJll!d Exp•nditu,... -Support S•rvlcos • School Admln.: 
46000 S.lanes of Prtn<:lpal!1Assl51anl Principals/Program Direclor> 2,~51,059 00 54,169.06 2,505.228,06 2.479,837.85 25,390 21 
4~0 Sar.if!•• or Secr•ta~•I and Clerical A•si•1anis 771,713.00 (944.60) 770,7138.40 745,13545 25,632 95 
46060 Olhe:r Salaries 23,712.00 45 21 23,757 21 15,323.51 8,-433 70 
46080 P1m:t1asod Prol•••1onal and Technical Servlce5 20000 20000 20000 
46HXI 011\erPur,:h:lsed Sa,vlces (400.500 Serie•) 43,2S8.00 6,469.75 49,72775 35,696 72 14.031 03 
46120 S~pplles and 111•••~•1• 89.291-S& {!E>ltil.31j 8259225 57,&i2.05 24 930.20 
46160 Total Undlstribu1ed E•po.nOllures • Support Services• Sc:1>001 Admin, 3.37ll.n3,56 53 050 11 3.412.27:i.OT 3,"3~85$55 ~i11&09 

Undi•lrlbU1ed Ei<pendllurH. Socuri\y: 
61000 saranOs- 2,413,105.00 56,771 60 2,489,876.60 2,3'10.988 57 125,88803 
51000 Gonoral Supplio< t000Jl0 .l.220.00 4.221).00 .'laliU.S '35255 
51100 Total Undl•lrll>uted E•pendllu"'s. Socurity 2,415,105.00 ~,991.60 Z.474.096.60 2.:144,656.02 129.240.58 
51120 Total Undk11\ribu1ed EJtpendlti1rr,g. ~ Operation1. antt Malnt~n.1!nce of Pla.nt 2 415.105.00 -58.991.60 .2.474,098.60 2.344,858.02 129.240 58 

Uncnstrlbt.1led EJcpendituros 4 Slud!!nt Ttansportalion Senrice9: 
52280 COQ\l'OCled Sar;ice.~ (O!l\er than 8•-n 1-fD!!l• and ~DOI) - V•n<!or 86817.00 [i!0,◄06.001 GIL411.00 1i39M2 47 015,58 
52480 Totol Undlstr!butod Expend~uttt. Stud•nt Tr•n•portatlon Services 88,817.00 @!,~08.!!!!J 60,411.00 19.39542 A7.015 58 

UNALLOCATED BEN~ITS: 
71020 Social Secun1y Conlricv!fon• 200,006.00 200,000,00 200,006.00 
71180 Hoalth Berienis 12,537,652.00 12,537,852 00 12,529,160 64 8,491.38 
71220 Olher Employee Benom, J00,000.00 .300,000.00 97_382.46 20;!,617,$<1 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 13,037,658-00 1~037,658.00 1U26~3.t0 411114.90 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES• EMPLOYEE BENEl'lTS 13,037,656.00 1:\.C>37,6Sa.00 12~!)54:l.10 41f 114.90 
72140 TOTAL \l(IIOISTIIJBUTEO EXPENDITURES 25,!194.122.fo'l 150,187.◄• 2<1, 144,3.09.911 2.51059911.44 1.008.310.S'l 
72260 TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 71 BIIG.l51 !IO !18,700.!!!!J 71,U7,S51,90 67.149 742.l• 4.717 80976 

CAPITAL OURAY 
~ 
R<lgular Progr.om - lns1ruetton: 
Speclal Education - lnslroctloo: 

75500 Undl>llibuled Expendil~••• - lnsl/uctlor, .,, 175,00 18 700.00 59,876.00 4 38100 35.495,00 
75680 Total Equipment 41176.00 18,700,00 59876_00 2.-1-:i.a, 00 35.◄SS.00 
76400 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 41 176.00 1!,700,00 .59,878..00 2<'-38100 35,495.00 

+ 
8-'1060 DblriCl•Wlde School-Based El<pondilures 7"92' ◄27.90 [0.00! 71~7.427..90 67, 7412314 4.753,JIM 76 

Other Fina r, cing Sourc:es: 
Operating Tl•nsler In 71.028,8~9 00 ,t,9213,83!!.00 t;? .313.Sl!l. I ~.553,000.113 

Total Other Flnanc:ing Sources: 11. 926,8!19,00 71,!12.8,83!1.00 &7.31.3.8:.a.17 4 553 000.83 

Excess jDeficlency) ol Oti'ler Financing Sources Cverll\/nder) 
E:ir:penditures and Otbt:ir financing (Use-5) (546.90) (SllB.90) 199,715.03 :Z00,303,9J 

Fund Balance, JulV 1 586SO 588.90 588.!JO 

fuM Balance, June JO s (019Ql ~ O,!lQ ! (O,OOl 5 ico=,e~ $ iOO 30393 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOl DISTRICT 
BlENOEO RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDUlE OF BlENDED El\PENDITURES • BIJDGET AND ACTUAl 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2020 

Vartam:e. 
Schodl: Blfrkele~ Scllool 02 Original B11<lget Final Final lo 

Budjet Translets BudJ!et Actual Actual 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Regular Progr.,ms - Instruction: 

2080 Klnclerganen - Salaries of T eacl!ers 5 257.111,00 s S 257,111,00 $ 177,746.79 S, 79,364 21 
2100 Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Te•chers 1,902,406,00 (13,953 99) 1,88!1,~54.01 1,609,935.23 278,518 78 

Regular Programs. Undistributed Instruction: 
3020 Puruhasec1 Prt>fessional-Ec1uca6onal Services 817,278 00 817,278.00 733,039.18 114,238 02 
3060 Other Purchased Services (-400-600 Series) 15,460.00 15,460 DO 15,459.09 091 
3080 General SuppJles 14,4\5,00 14,415,00 13,61J 74 80126 
310D Texlhoo\cs 500,00 500,00 50000 
3120 Oiher Object~ 3000.00 3,00!):00 60000 2,400.00 
3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 3,010, 172,00 (13,953.99} 2,9e621 a.o 1 2,550,J!M,03 445,82a98 

SPEC111L EOUCA TION - INSTR(!CTION 
learning and/or Language Olsabllllies: 

4500 Salaries ol Teachers 132,416.00 -373 04 132,789 04 132,789 0-4 
4660 Total Leaming a.n<llor hnguoge Olsabilltl•• 1'3!:,416.00 -37304 132,789,04 132789 04 

Mulllp!e Dlsabllftle,: 
•6500 Salaries of Teachers 21:14.022.00 28':,02:2.00 258,11200 ~.-!!10.00 
6660 Total Mulllple O1s~bllitles 264,022.00 264,022,00 258,112 00 5,910.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 398438,00 -:;7304 396,811...04 390 901.04 5.91CYOO 

Slllngual Education - Instruction: 
12000 Salarie.s or Teachers 130,553,00 130.553,00 t25,55a.OO 5',003.00 
12160 Total BIiinguai Education - Instruction 130,553.00 130,553..()0 1'25550.00 5 003.00 

Total Instruction and At-RJsk Programs 3,537.163,00 (13,5.S0/!1~ 3,523,582.05 3,066,845.07 455 736.€8 
Undlslrtbuled E1pendttu,es • Attendance and Social Work: 

29560 SalaliH of Family Liaisons a11d Comm Parent ln\t, Speciaists 28,24600 28,246,00 27.76311 482,69 

29620 Other Pureha!ed Servioes (-400,500 Sert••I 2,!\6400 2,964.00 2,963.27 073 
29680 Total Undlstrtbuled El<pendltures • Atteod•nce and Socia! Work 31,210,00 31,210 00 30.726.38 46362 

Undistributed Expendilures. Health Services: 
30500 Salar\e" 116A77.00 116,477 00 113,606112 2,87106 
30520 Salaries of Social Serviceo Coordinators 56 431 00 56.431.00 55,287.00 t.1d400 
30620 Total Undlstrtbuted E)cpendltures • Heallll Services 172,90800 172,908,00 168,892.92 4,01506 

Undfslrlbuted E1pendllures • Guidance Services: 
-41500 Salaries o1 Other Prnfess1ortal Staff 79.791,00 1.03600' 60,827.00 B0,82700 
41620 S\Jpplles and Malenals 350.00 _ 1350.ool 
41660 Total Undlstrtbuted Expenditures - Guidance Services ,80,Ml,OO 686,00 ,80,827.00 80,827.00 

Undlsl.rlbuted Expenditures - Improvement of lnstrucllon~l Services: 
43140 Other Purch Services ( 40()..500 Series) 1,392.00 1,392.00 1,391.73 Q.27 
43200 Total Undistributed Expendlturu • lmprovemMI of lnslrucUonal Services 1.3Q2_00 1.3!12-00 1,391.73 0.27 

Undl•lrlbuted ExpendiWtes • Edu. Media ServJSchool Library: 
43500 Saiaria& 88,255,96 2.332,48 90,588.44 90,588.44 
43520 Salartu of Tect\notogy Coordinators 22,207 00 22,207.00 21,659.51 647 49 
43560 Other Purct\asecl Services (400-500 Serles) 21,344-00 21,344,00 19,955.90 f,JeB 10 
43580 SuppUes and Materials 30000 (300.00l 
43620 Tata\ Undistributed Expenditures• Edu, Media ServlSchool Ubrary 132, 106,96 2,03248 l.34,139 44 1'32.103-ll5 2035.6& 

Undlsl'rlbuled E11pendltures - tnstructlonal Slaff Training Services: 
4-4080 Purchased Professional-E:d1Jc.ilional San<1ces 1,000.00 1,0!I0.00 2~= 757.16 
4-41B0 Tolal Undistributed Exp•ndftures -lnstructlonal Slaff Tralntn.9 Services 1,00000 1.00000 242'84 757.16 

Undlstr1buled El<pendllures. Support ServlcH • School Adinln.: 
46000 Salari•• ot Pnncipals/Asststanl Principals/Program rnreotors 128,84900 128,849 00 123,046.34 5,802,66 
46040 Salaries-of Sacre.lanai and Clencal Assistants 64,651 00 1,361..-47 86,012 47 66,012.47 
46060 Other Salane-s 1,95000 1,950 00 1,150 32 799,68 
46120 Supplies and Malenals t. \87.tlQ 1,.984.00 3,171.,00 ~90_()J 2,680.97 
46160 Tola! Undistributed El!pendltures • Support Services• School Admln, :?16)'i37QQ 3.345.47 l?t9,9&U7 210,69!! 16 9,21i!l.J1 

+ Undjstrlbut.ed El(pendltures • Securlly: 
51000 Salaries 169,929.00 8,851.00 17~.780.00 174,834.91f 3,945.02 
51060 General Supplies 2,22000 2,220.00 2,121..20 981!() 

51100 Total Undistributed Elcpendllures • Security 169,929.00 11 071.00 181,000.00 17-6956.18' 4,043.82 
51120 Total Undfstribule.d Elcpe.nd,tures. Operallons and Maintenance of Plan\ 169,929.00 11,07100 181,000.00 176,95618 4,043.62 

Undlstrlbuled El<pendltures • Student Transportation Services; 
522B0 Conlracled Services (Other 1han Between Home and Scttool} - Vendor 4,50000 (3,554 00) 946.00 .945 34 0,66 
52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures. Student lransportaUon Services 4,500.00 j3,554.00] 94600 945.34 0.66 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 So~al SeCUl!ly Conlr11luUon~ 14,976 00 14,976,00 14,976.00 
71180 Heallh Benefil> Tf3 763,00 773,763,00 773,239.38 523.84 
712-40 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 7118,739.00 788,739,00 773,239.36 15.499:64 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BEJ.IEflTS 788739,00 788,739.00 773.239.36_ 15499.64 

Undlst.r1buted EJcpendltures • Food Servlcu 
Transfers lo Cover Oafioil (E'nte'!)rise Fund) 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,598,562,915 13,580.95 1,612,143.91 1,676,024 76 36,11915 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE _;;, 135,725.96 -5,135.725,96 4,642 869.83 492,856.13 

8,4060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 5,135,725.96 5,135,725.96 4,642,869.83 492,856 13 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 5,135, 725,96 .S,135,725.96 4,657,845113 477,SBO;tJ 

Total Other Financing Sources: s, 135,725.96 5,135,726.96 4,657,845.83 477,880.13 

Excess (Deficiency) or Other Fl·nancing Sources Over/ 
(Under) Eirpendlluros and Oilier Financing (UsesJ 14,976.DO 14,97600 

fund Salance,July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 s s s s l4~711fl!.! §: 14.97i,OO 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL OtSTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BU'DGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR Tt-lE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20i0 

Variance 
§e~ool; ChancelJO[ Scl!ool 03 Or!gloal Budget Final Final lo 

Budget Transfers Budget Aclual Actual 

f!EGULAR PROGRAMS - IN§TRUCTION 
R•gular Programs- - lnstruclloA: 

20BO ~nd!!lgerten - Sa1ar;es of Tea.;her~ s 168,13200 s 5 )68,13200 s 157,15300 s 97900 
2100 Grades 1 --5 - Salaries or Teachers 2,013,463 00 f36,o25nl 1,g·n.43; 23 1,977,435 91 l J2 

Regular Programs• Undistn"buted lnstrucllon: 
3020 Purtllased Professional-EdUcaUonal Seivices 366,366 00 366,JSe 00 328,591,65 37,774 45 
3060 Ot~•r Purchased Seivlces (400-500 Senes) 16.89700 3,20000 19,097 00 19,0S6 l1 0.69 
3080 General Supofies 22,74Vl0 22,742 00 -20,1135 44 1,90656 
3100 Te,1books 1.00000 (900,00) 10000 ,0000 
3120 Other Objects 5,700.00 12.300 001 "3.~0000 t,04000 2.360.00 
3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION .593,300 00 13o.025..77I 2.557.27423 2,514,152.21 43.rn.0'2 

§P!i;Cf~!. EO!,!CAIIQN - !t:ISIRUCTION 
Resource RoomlResource C.e-nter! 

7000 Salaries of Teacher> 178.222,00 rn~~oo 177.161 00 I_Ol:;100 

7160 Tot.II Resource Room/Reooun,e Cenler 178.222,00 178.222-00 1n,1&1.oo 1.()61_00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCJ\TION -INSTRUCTION 178222-00 178,2:22.00 171161 00 1,061 00 

Slllng\lal Educallon - rnstnn:tlon: 
12000 Salortes ofTeachets 315.631.100 1000001 310,7a8,00 21sn5.os 9!">,01095 
12160 lolal BRlngual EducaUon - Instruction, 315.6:lo.OO I .~(!U 310,73600 215.72505 95,010.95 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 3.087.158.00 !40,!,lill.J 3,046.232.23 :Z....o07JX3-9;.21i 139,193_97 
Undl$1rlbuted Expendllur~s- Attendance and Socfal Worl<: 

29500 Salaries 37.12500 37,125.00 36.200 ,s 924.85 
29560 Salaries of Fam1ry LiaiSOns and Comm. Par Inv Spoc 30,98900 30,98900 '30,868.39 12061 
29620 O!her Pun:11ased Services M00-500 Series) 2.903_00_ 2.!'0300 2.Jl02-05 0.95 
29680 Total Undlsl,ibuted Expenditures • Attendanc~ and Social Work 71 017 oc 71017.00 69.970.59 1 046..41 

Undlslrlbuted Expenditures. Health Services: 
50500 Salartes 124.00600 124,006.00 120.604.10 3.40190 
50520 Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 56,43J.OC 56,431.00 34 082.30 22,348 70 
30620 Total lJndlstribuled Elp~ndnures. Heanh Services 180,437.00 180.43700 15':686.40 25.750.60 

Undistributed E~pendllufU. GIJldance Servlaes: 
41500 Salaries or O!her Professional Staff 106,soa.oo 106,80800 lQ.4,216 . .96 2,591.04 
41620 Suppnes ai,d Materiefs 20000 200.00 149.57 5043 
41660 Total Undistributed Expendlturns. G11ld•n•• Services 107,008.00 107 008.00 104,366.53 264147 

Und1slt1buted E~pend\lures. lmprovemMI ol lnstrucUonal Serv\c.es; 
43140 other Pur<:11as<>d Sorvl~5 (400-500 Series) 1,432.00 1,432.00 1,431 09 091 
43200 Total Undlsb1buled Expenditures- lmprove,nent or lnstructlonat Services (432.00 1.43200 1431 09 0.91 

Undl•tl'lbuled E"xpendllurois • Edocattonal Madia Services/Sch. library: 
43500 Salaries 60,638 00 60,638.00 60,63004 7.96 
43520 Salaries ofTechrlQlogy Coordtnal<n 22,207 00 22,207,00 21,659 51 64749 
43560 Olher Puri:tiased Services (400-500 Series) 8 154.00 5.11C44" 13,324.44 13.010.l8 305,06 
43620 Total Undlstrlbul"11 Expenditures• Educollonal Media ServJSch. Library 9099!1.00 5,170_<14 96.169.44 95208.93 960.51 

Und\sllibuta<I Expenditures- - lnstructlonal Staff Training Services, 
44120 Other Pu/Cllased S•t'IIC<ls (400-500 Sane•) 2,000.00 (l00.00} 1,30000 180.00 11121100 
44180 Tota\ Undlstnbuted Expend/lures - lnstrucuonal Stalf Training Services 2.llOO_'OQ Q:OQCOl 1,30!100 ,eo.oo 11~00 

Undistribllled Expendlluros. -Support Services. School Admin.: 
46000 Salaries-of Princjpals/Assis1am Princ:Jpal~rogram Directors 150,14700 40,925n 191,072.77 191,072.77 
46040 Salarjes of Sacr•!>1rial and Clerical Assistan~ 50.564 00 50,56400 49.143.28 1,420.72 
46060 Other Salari"" 1,950.00 1,950.00 1,74312. 206.80 
46100 Olher Purchased Service, (400-500 Sane•) 800.00 29856 1,098.56 686 29 412.27 
46120 Supplies and Matetials ;,r."2:UlO 12,1611.001 !i,45300 5,202.37 250.63 
46180 Total Undls111but•d Expenditures. Support Services. School Admin. 211,08?00 39,05533 250.13833 2A7,8A7 83 :2.2!10.50 

Undlslrlbuled Expenditures - Security: 
51000 Salaries 137,5S100 137,55100 135,973.93 1,577.07 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures. Seturfly 137-SSf 00 13,,551,00 135,973.93 1577,07 
61120 Total Undlstr1buted Expenditures- - Operations and Malnienance ol Plant 137,65100 f37 1551.00 135.97393 1577.07 

Undlstrlbuled Expel)diltlre$ - Student Transportatlon Services: 
52280 Conlracled Services (Olher than Between Home and School). Vendor 8 58000 !2,60000! 5980.00 \.70685 4 273,15 
52480 Total Undistributed l:ipenditurez • Student lran"l)ortation Services 8,580_00 12.60000! 5.-980.00 1,706.85 4.:173.15 

UNJILLOCATED BENEFITS; 
71020 Soeial Sewrily ConlribUltOl'IS 14,66600 14,668_00 14,66600 
71180 Heallh BenefflS 861.l!U.00 861,192.00 860.608.28 583-72 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 875,85800 875855.00 860.608.28 15,24972 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERI/ICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 876,856 00 875 858.00 860,609.2& 15249n 

72140 TOTAL UNO\STRIBUTcO EXPENDITURES 1 685.965,00 40 925.77 1,725.890.77 1.671.980 43 54,9to_34 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE: 4-.773, 123 00 4,773. 123.00 4,579 018.6.9 194,104 31 

84080 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 4.n3.12Joo 4na.121_00 4,579.016.69 194,104.31 

Olhu Flnanclng Soun:es: 
Operating Transfer In 4,773,123.00 ~.773. 123.00 4,593.684 69 179.438.31 
OptraUng Transfer Out: 

Transrer lo Food Sen,fce Fund • Beard Ccntl1bution 
Capital Lea,es (non-budgeted) 

Total Other Flnanclng Source,;; 4,773,123.00 4_773, 123,00 ◄,593 o84 89 J11 __ 4Jij,ll 

Exee.os (Deficiency) ot Other Financing Sources OVer/jUnderl 
E~pendltures and Other Financing (Uses) 14.686 00 14,666.00 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June :30 s s s 111666.00 $ 14.6c6.00 

129 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

School~ Chancellor South School op Original 
Budget 

NOT APPLICABLE 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Budget Actual 

Variance 
Flnal to Actual 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCljEOULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR TH!a FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2020 

vananoe 
School: Madison Scllool 07 Ortglnal Budget Anal Final to 

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Re11ular Pro~ram-s - lnst111c11on: 

2080 Kfndergarten - Salaries of Teachers s- 252,66200 s 02.4B06a) s 240,181,32 s 240,1a1 32 s 
2100 Graaes 1-5 -Salanes olleachers 1,399,523.00 41,5811.09 1441,11109 1,441,11109 

Regular Programs. Undistributed lnsln,ctlon: 
3020 Purchased Professional-Educational Services 112,726.00 (11,63H21 101.09,,! 18 101,09418 
3060 Otller Purcnased Services (400-500 Series) 13,46900 13.46!100 10,868 21 2,600.79 
3080 General Supplie• 16,882.JO (11,06082) 5,821 56 5,821 !i6 
3Hl0 Te)(tboaks 1,00000 1,00D00 1,000.00 
3120 Other Objects 1,20000 1.20D00 1,200.00 
3'200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 1,797.464 38 6,412"77 1,603,67715 7WOTG.36 4.600,79 

SPl;CIAL eouc.1rnoN • INfilB!!!eIION 
Resource RooniJReisource Center: 

7000 Sala/fes of Teac:t,ers lll,887.00 168.04 13:2,675.tM 13~i04 
7160 Total Resource Room/Resource Center 131.887.00 7B!l04 132,.675.04 132.675.04 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION !31.01!7.00 7811.04 1:32.1376.CM 132.675 04 

Bilingual EducaUon - Instruction: 
12000 Salanes ot Teaei\er.; 52,456.00 !1S202:57l 37 2.55.43 372~5:..43 
12160 Tolal Slllngual Education - lnsl111cllon 52.~58.00 !15.202.SIJ 37.255A3 37.255.43 

Total Instruction ond At-Risk Programs l ,9811609.38 !&,00176l 1.973,807.62 1 S!W.~ e:, 4.800.79 
Undlslrlbuted Expenditures -Attendanc~ and Soclal Work: 

29500 Salaries 62,333.00 (2.S.:S.,45) 69,387 55 58,001.42 f,306, 13 
29560 Salafia> or Fam. Llaisons and Comm Parent Inv- Spec. 27,703.00 27,703.00 27,594.84 10S.16 
29620 Olhs, Purci')a•ed SeMtes ( 400.500 Series) 2.003..00 ~00300 :2..0l7.Z.04 0.96 
29680 Total Undislr1but.ed Expend.~ Artendanc• and Soclal Work 92,039.00 !3ll45.45J 89.093.55 87,678.30 1,415.25 

Undlslrlbuted Expenditures - Heam, Services: 
J0500 Salaries g1,5J1.00 (19,761 66) 71,76934 71,769,34 
3052D Salaries or Social SefViaas Coordinators 4<1.128.00 [1,,285.50) 42,8•12"li0 42,8,12,50 

30620 Total Undl,;!flbuled E.ip~ndllures - Health Services 135,659.00 121.00,15) 11 ◄ ,6"11.84 114.611.84 
Undlslt1buted Expenditure,; - Guidance Servlc.,s: 

41500 Salaries of Olhor Pror .... lonal Slaff 67,3211,,00 65516 67,983.16 67,622,00 361.16 
41620 Supp1;,,s and Malei;ia,1s 75000 750 00 3<19.87 400.13 
41660 Total Unqis!rlbuted Eipendltu,es • Gulda11ce Services 68,076.00 ~516 68,733.16 67,971.87 761.29 

Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of lnsl, Serv.: 
,43140 Other Purch Serv1ce• (400-500 Seri••) 979,00 97~.oo 978.43 0,57 
43200 Total Llndlstrlbuled Expenditures• lmprovementoflnsl. Services 979.00 979.00 978.43 0.!,7 

Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media ServJSch. Ubrary: 
43500 Salanas 92,259,00 3,8'12.00 96,101.00 96,101 00 
4352,0 Salaria• of T ect,nolagy Coordinajors 24,191.00 16,5!!,450 ~0.775.50 •ID,775.50 
43560 Other Purchased SeMc.es (400-500 Serles) 12,73300 1400.00) 12,333 00 12..066.12 266,66 
43560 Supplies aM Malerfals 1,61900 1,61900 1,59868 20,12 
43620 Total Undlstnbuled Expend. - Edu. Media ScrvJSch. Library 130,80200 20,02!!50 150,828.50 150,5"11.50 287.00 

Undlstnbuted Expenditure&• lnstrucllonaf Sta If Training Services: 
44120 Olh•t Purcha<ed Sarvicas ( 400.500 Seriesj 1 30000 l.300.00 1,300,00 
44180 Total Undlstrtbuled Expend .. - lnstrucllonal Slalf Training Servlc._. 1,300.00 1,300 00 U00.00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services. School Admln.; 
46000 SalaJies of Princlpals/A•slslanl Plinelpals/Pr~ Oiractcr< 116,787 00 (12,977 05) 103,809,95 10J.ll09, 95 
46°'10 Salaries of Secr,,t;ufal afl(I Clerlc.al Asslstanfs 58,02300 5B,023,00 56,070.20 1,952.60 
46060 Other SaJarfe,s 1,950-00 45..21 1,995.21 f,995.21 
46\00 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 40000 400,00 101,04 29B.96 
46120 SuppNss am! Malerlals 1,544.00 1~.00 1160,73 383.27 
46160 Tola I Undislrlbut~d Expend, - Support Services• School Admln, 178,304 00 112.531,e~i 1Cl5,772, ,~ l&l,1371:, 2,635.03 

Undlstr1buled Ellpendlture_. • S<'Ourtty:· 
<i1000 Salaries 113,201 00 23,844 55 137,045.55 137 045..55 
51100 Total Undlslt1buted Expenditure& -Securtty 113,201.00 23,644,55 137.045.55 137045.55 
<>1120 Tolllt Undlst,:lbuled EXpendllu,es • Opor. and tol•.lot of Plan! 113,201,00 23,644.55 137 045.55 137,045.55 

Undlslributed Expenditures• Sludon! TransportaU011 ServlcM: 
.52280 Conlraoted Servfces (Other than Between Homa •M School)- Vendor 2.078.00 2,078.00 2.078.00 
524BO Total Undistn~uted Expendltur<>s - Stud•nl Transportation Ser,lces 2,078 DO 2,01a.oo 2,078.00 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social Secun"ly Contn'butlon• 10,118.00 ,o.11e.co 10,118.00 
7118D Heallh Benefils 627,174.00 827174.00 826 749 18 424.82 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 637 292.00 637.292,00 626.74916 10,542.62 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 637,292.00 637.292.00 626.749.18 10,54282 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,359.732.00 a 001.1s 1,367,733.76 1.348,713.80 19019.96 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED l:lUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 3.341.541 38 3,341,541.311 3,317,720.63 23,820 75 

114060 TOTAL SCHOOL·BASEO EllPENOITURES 3.341,541.38 3.341,541.38 3.317.720.63 23,82075 

Other Financing Sources: 
OperaUng Transfer In 3,340.957 .04 3,340,957 04 3,327.25429 13,702.75 

Tolal Other Flnanclfl!I Sources: 3,340.957 04 '1.3'1Qis.57 04 3,327,254.29 t:l;,702.75" 

Excess jDeRcfeney) or Othor Financing Sourcu Ovcr/(Under) 
Expenditures- and Othor Financing (Usu) (584.34) (584.34) 9,533Ji6 10,118.00 

Fund Balance, July 1 58-034- 584.34 b8434 

Fund Ba~apce, June JO s 0,00 s s 0.00 s 1D,11B,00 § 10 !18..00 
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IRVINGTON iOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
8LENOEO RESOURCE FUND 1S 

SCHEDULE OF 8LENCiEO EXPENDITURES • 8UOGET ANO ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

V3rit1nc.e 
Schoo!: Mount Vernon Sch2ol 09 Original Budget Final Final to 

8udget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

REGULAR J'ROGAAMS -INSTRUCTION 
Renular Pro!lrams • Instruction: 

2080 Kindergarten. Salanes or TeaCl'lers i 269,641,00 $ (120,145.00) $ 149,49600 s 147,272 00 $ :2,n4oa 
21110 Grades 1-S - Salaries of TeaCl'lers 2,043,495.00 2,043,495 00 1,978,247 28 65,247 72 

Regular Programs . Undistributed Instruction: 
3020 Purct,ased Prolesslonal-Edut:allonal Se(Vices 479,094 00 479,094 00 429,685.74 49,408 26 

3060 01tier Purchaoed Services (400-500 Sanes) 20,614 00 20,614.00 19,113.05 1,50095 
3000 General Supplies 13,650.00 13,650.00 12,689.73 96027 

3100 Te~lbooks 3,860,00 3,86000 2,828 87 1,03113 

3120 Olher Objects 4 000.00 4,000.00 1'38.00 3,862.00 

3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,634,354.00 (120,1"5Jl0! 2.714,20'3.00 2.589,87'!.67 124,2'""4 33 

SfEC!Ab EDIJC8IJON • INSTRUCTION 
Resource RoortllR"source Cent•r: 

7000 Salartes of Teachers 187,636.00 187,636,00 172 637 04 14,798.96 

716.0 Total Resource RoomtResour~e Center ,a1,lol6.oo 187,636,00 172,837.04 14,798 96 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 187,636.00 187,636.00 172.83704 14 798 96 

Bilingual Education• !nstrucllon: 
12000 Salaries or Teache<s 52,-<158.00 120 14500 1'72,603.00 156 263.00 16,340.00 
12160 Total Bilfngual Education• lnstruc11on 52.458.00 120,145.00 172,603.00 156,263 00 16,340.00 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 3.014.44&.00 3,074 44800 2,919,074.71 1.56,37329 
Undistributed Expondltures. Ai;tendanco and Social Work: 

29600 Salaries 57,32.1 00 57,321.00 56,481 28 839.72 
29560 Salaries of Famlli lial$Oll/i and Comm Par, Inv. Spec, 3),050,00 31,050.00 30,868.39 18161 

29620 Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3.503.00 3,50300 3,$02,05 Q.95 

29680 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Atlalidance and Social Work 91,874.00 91,874 00 90,851 72 1,02228 
Undistributed Expendilunis • Health Services: 

30500 Salaries 127,495.00 127,49500 123,409 SO 4,08550 

30520 Salaries of Sllcial Services Coordln•tors 44.128.C-0 3,545.00 47 673.00 47.672.50 a.so 
30620 Tot11! Undistributed Expenditures• Health Services 171.623.00 '3,545.00 175,168.00 171,DBUlO 4,08600 

Undlsl. Expend •. • Guidance Services: 
41500 Salaries or Olher Professional Slaff 67,32!1.00 489.00 67,817.00 67,817.00 
41620 Supplls,; BOd Ma1erials 300.00 300.00 14991 15009 
<11660 Total Undistributed Expendituroo - Guldanea Services 67 628 00 489.00 68,11700 67,966.91 15009 

Undistributed Expenditures• Improvement ol lnsl Sorv.: 
43140 Other Purchased Se,vlces (400•500 Series) 1.721.00 2.108.00 3,82900 3,828 39 0.61 

43200 Total Undilit. l;,tpend, - Improvement ol lnsL Serv. 1,721.00 2,108.00 3 829 00 3 828.39 0.61 
Undistribu1ed Expenditures • Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Ubr.1ry; 

43S00 Salaries 57,13900 57,139.00 57.139.00 

43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 35,919,00 3,258.00 39,177 00 39,17700 
43560 Other Purohased Service,, (400-500 Sarles) 23,797 00 {2.!08,00) :21,689.00 IS.835.61 5,85339 
43620 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Medi~ Serv./Sch, Libr~,y 118 855,00 1,150.00 118~.00 55,012.61 6299:2.39 

Undistributed Expendlturos • lnslruct!onal Slaff Training Serv,; 

440B0 Purc/1ased Professional-Educational Services 1,250.00 1,250.00 40400 846.00 
441B0 Total Undistributed Expnnd. - lnslluctlonal Slaff Training Serv. 1,25000 1 250.00 404,00 ~00 

Undistributed .Expenditures • Support Sarvices • School Admln.: 
46000 Salaries of Prlnofpals/Assislant Princlpals/Prog. Dir 98,127 00 98,127.00 58,126040 060 

46040 Salaries or Secretarial and Cleiical Assistants 129,870.00 (4,700.00) 125,170.00 125,15052 948 
46060 Other Salaries 1,950.00 1,950.00 78316 1.15684 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Saris•) 649.00 649.00 268.06 '38094 

46120 Supplies and Mater(als 13,143.56 13 143.56 11,645.61 14.97% 
46160 Ti>tal Undistributed Expond. - Support Ser11. • School Admln, 243,739.56 {4.700.00j 239 039.56 235,97375 3,06581 

Undistributed Expenditures • Socurily; 
51000 Salaries 22.5.73000 !2..592.!!Ql 223. 136.00 ;?.22.618.51 319.49 

51100 Total Undistributed EMpondlture.s • Security 225,730.00 ~,592.00! 223,13800 222.811Hi1 319.49 

51120 Total Undlslribuled Expenditures - Oper. and Malnt uf Pt~nt 225,730.00 !2..592.00} 2:23,13a00 222,818.51 319.49 
Undistributed Expendilunis • Student Transportation S■r,i~es: 

52280 Conuacle<l Sarvlcas (Other ihan 8elween Home and Sc/1) -Vendor 4,000.00 4,000.00 199755 2.002.45 
524BO Total Undi,;tributed Expenditures• Student Transportation Serv, 4.000..00 4,000.00 1,997.55 2,00245 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Soolal SectJrily Contrlb~tlons 17,6~900 17,699.00 17,699 00 
71180 Heallh Benefits 879,914.00 879214,00 879,3t773 596.27 
712.40 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 897 813.00 897 613.00 879,317.73 18,29527 
7'260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES • EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 897 613 00 897 613.00 87931773 18,295.27 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,822,033.56 1,ll22,033.56 t.729.253. 17 92 780.39 

72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4,896.481.56 4,800,481 56 4.64ll,327.86 248,153.68 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL--BASEO EXPENDITURES 4,B96,481 .56 -'l.a9o.4a1 !i6 4.648.327.86 24ll.153JiB 

Olhor Financing Sources: 
Operating Tran&fer In 4B964n 00 4.696.477.00 4e§,022.3'2. 230,454 68 

Total Olhor Financing Sources: 4.896.-117 00 4,696,417.00 4,666,02232 230,45<1.68 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Finonclng Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other f'lnanclng (Uses) (4.56) (4.56) 17,6'94A4 17,699 00 

Fund Balance, July 1 4 56. 4.56 4 56 

Fund Balance, June 30 s 0.00 $ $ 0.00 s \7J599.00 S 17.69!'1.00 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET ANO ACTUAL 
FOR THE F1SCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

School; Flo!l!)ee Avenue Elemon!n!Jl School 04 Orl9lnal Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfe,s Budgot Actual Final to Actual 

BEGl,ILAR PROGRAMS • INSTRUCTION 
R&ll\llar Programs - lnslnictlon; 

2080 Klndergarten - Salaries of Teachers s 211,376,00 s 2,981.00 s 214,357.00 i 214,357.00 ' 2100 Graces 1-5 • Sala~es on eache/"5 2,636,863,00 (3,015.16) 2,633,847.84 2,633,847.84 
Regular Programs. Undistributed lnstnicU0111 

3020 PUn:'h8Sed P,ofesslona~Educational Services 366,366.00 366,366.00 328,591.55 37.774.45 
3060 Other Purchasea Services (400.500 Series) 21,990,00 21,990.00 17,727.61 4,262.39 
30B0 General· Supprres 22.574.00 22.574,00 21,127.60 1,446.40 
3100 Te)C\books 1,000.00 1,000.00 1.000.00 
3120 Olher Obje<:ts 9,390.00 ~,390.00! 
3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION J.269.559.00 (9,424 \6) 3.260,134.84 3,215.651.60 ~4,483.24 

SPECIAL ED!,!C{!IIQt! - lt!STB!.!;;rJQt! 
Resourc .. Room/Resource Center: 

7000 Salaries of Teachers 211,022.00 211,022.00 184,434.73 26,587.27 
7160 Total Resourc11 Roorn/Ruource Canter 211,022.00 211,022.00 184,434.73 26.567.27 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION'- INSTRUCTION 211,022.00 211,022.00 184,434.73 26.587 27 

Blllngual EducatJon - lnstruc0011: 
12000 Salaries ofTeacners 272,598.00 32,884.18 305.482.18 305,482.18 
12100 General Supp~as 402,00 402.00 229.03 172.97 
12160 Total BIiinguai Education -Instruction 273,000.00 32,884.18 JOS,884.18 305,711.21 172.97 

Total Instruction and At-R!sk Programs 3,753.581.00 23,460.02 3,777,041.02 3,705,797.54 71,243.48 
Undistributed Expenditures • Attendance and Social Work: 

29500 Salaries 50,131.00 1,112.38 51,243.38 50,61000 633,38 
29560 Salaries of Fam. Liaisons and Comm. Pareni Inv. Spec. 30,999.00 30,989.00 30,989.00 
29620 Olher Purct,ased Se"'lces (400-SQO Se~es) 3,845.00 3,845.00 3.844 90 0.10 
29680 Total Undlsttlbut11d Expondltures - Attendance ar,d Soelal Work 64,965.00 1,112.38 86,077.36 85,443.90 633.48 

Undistributed Expondltures - Health Services: 
30500 Salaries 124,006.00 12,115.10) 121,890.90 121,890.90 
30520 Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 56,431.00' !22.'348.701 34.082..JO 34.082.30 
30620 Total Undistributed Expondltures • Health Sarvices 180,437.00 !2~.463 0) 155,!173.20 ISS.973.20 

Undistributed Expendituru - Guidance, Services, 
41500 Salaries of Other Professional Staff 64,032.00 !1,045.04) 62,986.96 62,986.96 
41660 Total Undistributed Expondltures • Guidance Services 64,032.00 (1,045.04) 62.986.96 62,986.96 

Undistributed Exponditures - lmprovemont of lnsL Senr.: 
43140 Other Pllrch Sentlo:85 (400-500 Series) 1,51-9.00 2,200.00 J,719.00 3,622.75 96.25 
43200 Total Undlst. Expend, • lmprovcmonl of lnsL Serv. 1,519.00 2,200.00 j,719.00 3,622,75 96.25 

Undfslrlbuli!d Expenditurns - Edu. Media ServJSch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 98,470.00 (2,369.00) 96,101.00 96,101.00 
43520 Salaries or T ecilnology Coordinators 32,844.00 '3,433.00 36.277.00 38,277.00 
43560 01'1er Purchued Services (400.SOO Series) 17,417.00 17,417.00 14,216.81 3,200.19 
43580 Supplies and Malerials 250.00 250.00 250.00 
43620 Total Undistributed Expondltures ·Edu.Medi, Se"'JSch. Library 148.981.00 1,064.00 150,045.00 145,594.81 3,450.19 
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IRVJNGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURC.E FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF Bl.ENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

§rmoolt F10,oncu Aveaue EJomcnm!J! School 04 Original Budget Final Variance 
Budgol Transfers Budget Ac:tual Flnal lo Ac:!llal 

Undistributed Expondllures - lnslnictional Staff Training Services: 
44080 Purchased Profess1onal - Educalional Services s 3,256.00 s 12.200,ooi s 1,056 00 s 1,056.00 s 
44180 T,;,tal Undlstributad E);ponditures - Instruction al Staff Training SeN, 3,256.00 {2,200.00J 1,066.00 1,056.00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Servlc.os - School Admln .. : 
46000 Salaries of Pnnclpals/Assislant Principals/Prag. Direclors 241,828.00 241,828.00 233,774.35 8,053.66 
46020 Salaries or Other Pmfessionm Stal[ 
46040 Sa.lanes or Seetetartal and Clerical Assistants 91,960.00 91,950.00 73,210.05 18,739.94 
46060• Olher Salaries 1,9S0.QO 1,950.00 1,276.75 673.25 
48080 f>LfJ"chased Professional and Technical Services 
46100 Other Pwchased Services (400-500 Series) 5,537.00 5,537.00 2,550,91 2,986.09 
46120 Suppnes and Materials 9.715.00 9,71.!i,OO 4,114.97 5,600.03 
46160 Total Undistributed E1<penditures. Support Serv. - School Adm In. 350,980.00 350,980.00 314.927,04 :io,052..06 

Undistributed Expenditures • Security: 
51000 Salarii,s i4L897.00 (9,517.56) 232.379,44 2'32.'313.56 65.88 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures • Security 241,8117 .00 {9.517.56! 232,379.44 232,313.56 65.88 
51120 Total Undistributed l:1<pendltures. Oper. and MalnL of Plant 241,1197.00 (9,517.561 232,379.44 232,313.56 65.88 

Undistributed Expenditures. Student Transportation Services: 
52280 Contracted Services (Olhertt,an 8e1Wee~ Home and Sch) - Vendor 6.621.00· (S.310,00l 1,311.00 1,311.00 
52400 Total Undistributed Expenditures• Student Transportation Servicas 6 621.00 [5,310.00} f.311.00 1.31'1.00 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social Security Coolributions 19,431.00 19,431.00 19.431.00 
71180 Health Benefits 970,339.00 970,339.00 969,681.54 657.48 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCA'TEO SENEATS 989,710.00 989,770_00 969,681~ 20,088.46 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 989,770.00 989,770.00 969,681.54 20,088.46 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITIJRES 2.072A58.00 138,160.021 2,034 ,2.97 .98 1.972.599.76 61,698.22 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 5,826,039.00 114.700.00} 5,811.339.00 5,678.397.l!O 132 941.70 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Education - Instruction: 

7550.0 Undlsllib~ted Expenditures • lnstn,clion 14 700.00 14,700.00 13,932.00 7611.00 
75860 Total Equipment 14,700.00 14,700.00 13,932.00 768.00 
76400 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 14 700.00 14,700.00 13,932.00 76800 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES .5,826,039.00 li.826,039.00 5,692.329.30 133.709.70 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operaling Transrer In 5,826,039.00 5,826,039.00 5,711.76030 114,27870 

Total Other Financing Sources; 5,826,039.00 5,826,039.00 5,,11,760..30 l14,77a7D 

Excess {Dericiencyl of Other Financing Sources Ovet!(Undet) 
Expenditures and Oth~r FIMnclng (Uses) 19,431.00 19,431.00 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ $ $ s 19A31.00 $ 19,431,Ce• 
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lRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL CISHIICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL VEAR ENDED JUNE l0, 2020 

School: Grove Slreel E,lementa!)i'. School 06 Orlginal Buclg&t Fln<il Variance 
Budgel Transfors Budge! Ac1uaJ Final to Actual 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INS!!!QCTION 
Re11ular Proµrams - Instruction: 

2080 Kindergarlen • Salaries of Teacher,; 5 259,67800 s 390,00 $ 260,268.00 $ 260,268.00 s 
2100 Grades 1-5. Salaries cf Teachers 1,737.816 00 (57,871,00) 1,679,946.00 1,440,224 54 239,720.46 

Regular Prog,ams. Undistributed Instruction: 
-3020 Purchased Professional-Educelional Servlces 648,186,00 648.186,00 581,397.87 66,7B8.13 

3060 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Serles) 19,146.00 (2.000.00J 17,146,00 17,145.53 Q.47 

3080 General Supplies 7,322.00 (555.22) 6,766.78 5,264.55 1,512.?3 

3100 TeJo;tbooks 100,00 1,311.22 1,411,22 1.411..22 
-3120 Olher Objecls 5,000.00 1,244.00 6,244.00 6,244.00 
3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS-· INSTRUCTION ?.,677 ,448.00 (57 ,48 I .ooi 2,619,967.00 2,'305.701.71 31 ~ ,265.29 

SPECIAL E.OUCATIOtj • INSTRUCTION 
Learning and/or Language Olsabllltias: 

4500 Salaries cf Teachers 363,402.00 363,402.00 '358,850.00 4,552.00 
4660 Tollll Learning and/or Language Olsabililfos 353,402.00 38-3,402.00 351t850.00 4,552.00 

Multlplo Oi.5abllltle5: 
6600 General Supplies 250.00 250.00 250.00 
6660 Total Multiple Dlsabilitlos 250,00 250.00 250.00 

Resource Room/Resource Center. 
7000 Salaries cf Teachers 97.708.00 57,871,00 155,579,00 153,234.00 2,345.00 
7100 General Supplies 100.00 100.00 100.00 
7160 Total Resource Room/Resourco Center 97,806.00 57,871,00 155,679,00 153,234.00 2,445,00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION • INSTRUCTION 461,460.00 57,871.00 519,331.00 512,084.00 7. 7 00 
Total !nstruc.Uon and At-Risk Programs 3.138,908.00 39000 3,139,29B,OO 2,817.785.71 321,512.29 

Undistributed Expenditures • Attendance and Socia I Work: 
29560 Salaries cf Family Uaisons and Comm, Par. In~. Spec, 28,302 00 747.00 29,049 co 29,048.67 0.33 
29620 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,876.00 2,878.00 2,877.56 0.44 
29680 Total Undistributed Expenditures• Attendance and 'Social Work 31,180.00 747.00 31,927,00 31,926.23 0.77 

Undfstributed Expenditures. Heal!h 'Services: 
30500 Salaries 133,869.00 133,869.00. 131,320.12 2,548.88 

30520 Salaries or Social Services Coordinator:< 68,431.00 56,431.00 54,787.00 1,644.00 

30620 Total Undistributed Expenditures • Health Sorvlces 190,300.00 190,300.00 186.107,12 4,192.88 
Undistrlbured Expenditures • Guidance Service,: 

41500 Salaries cf 0111er Professional Staff 70,404.00 515.00 70,919 .. 00 70.919.00 
41660 Toul Undistributed Expenditures • Guldanco Services 70,404.00 515.00 70.919.00 70,919.00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of lnstruclional Services: 
43140 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,544.00 1.544.00 1,543.56 0.44 
-43200 Total Undistributed Expenditures - lmprovoment of lnsl Serv. 1,544.00 1,5-)4.00 1,543.56 0,44 

Undistributed Expenditures •Edu.Media SPrvJSch, library: 
'13500 Salaries 68,778,00 68,776.00 61,350.76 7,427.24 
43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 39.064,00 39,064.00 37,945,20 1,138.80 
~3560 Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Ser1es) 17,666 .. 00 17,666.00 16,20830 1.451.'?0 
43620 Total Undistributed E,pendlturos • Edll, Media ServJSch, Library 125,528.00 125.528.00 115,504.26 10,023.74 

Undistributod Expenditures • Support Servleos -SchQol Ad min.: 
46000 Salaries of Princ;pals/A:i.slstanl Prlnclpals/Prog. Directors 118.471.00 118,471.00 118.470.38 0.82 
46040 Salaries cf Secretarial and CleJical Assi~tants 109.227.00 109,227,00 I06.5D4.33 2,722.67 
46060 Other Salaries 1,95000 1,950.00 1,607.58 342.42 
46080 Purchased ProtessiOnal-and Technical Services 200.00 ?00.00 200.00 
46120 Supplies and Materials 3,320.00 3,320.00 1,727.60 1,592.40 
46160 Total Undistributed Expondltures • Support Sorv. • School Adm'ln, 233.168.00 233,168.00 228,309.89 4,858.11 

Undistributed Expendllures • Security: 
51000 Salaries 135,491.00 1.77300 137,264.00 137,264.00 
51100 Total Undistributed E~pendltures. Sscurlty 135,491.00 1,773.00 f37,264 00 137,264.00 
51120 Tollll Undistributed Expenditures. Oper. and Main{. of Plant 135,491.00 1.773.00 137.264.00 137,264.00 

Undistributed ExpendilUtes • Student Transportation Services: 
52260 Contracted Servi= (Other lhan Bet\1/een Home and Sllhcol) • Vendor 4.917.00 !3.425.002 1.492.00 1.492.00 
52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures • Student Transponalion Services 4.917 00 {3,425.00} 1,.:92_.oo 1,492.00 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
7!020 Social Security Conu,outlori• 14,543,00 14,543.00 14,543.00 

71180 Heallh Benefilt 751,2-97.00 751.297.00 750,788.19 506:81 

71240 TOTAl. UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 765.840.00 765.840.00 750.788.19 15,051.81 
71280 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 765,840,00 766,840.00 750,788.19 15,051.81 

72140 TOTAt. UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,558,372.00 /3!!2,,00) 1,557,982.00 1.522,362.25 35,619.75 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4,697,260.00 4,697,260.00 4,340,147.96 357.132.04 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 4,697,280 00 <l,697 ,2ll0.00 4,340,IU96 357,132.04 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 4,697.280.00 4,697,280.00 4,354,690.98 342,589.04 

Total Other Flllanclrig Sourc,os: 4,697,280,00 4,697,280 00 4,354,690.96 342,589.04 

e.x,ess (Deficiency) cl Other Financing Sources Over/tUnde.r) 
Expenditures and Olher Financing (UsoJS) 14.S43,00 14,543.00 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 I s 14,543.00 s 14,543.00 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSfllP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE fUND 15 

S~EDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Schaol; Union A"Vli'OUli' Middl1111 Sehaol 11 Ori_gTn.if Budget Anal Vffl::mce 
B,,,<1001 Tf'iioj,rars Bw!i•l Adu;at Final to Acluail 

BEGU~ PBOGB!!,ti,S-INSI!!UCTION 
RctAt.dar Programs - lristN=lfon: 

2120 Gniao:s 6-D • SalMe, or Teod!o<& S 3,647,365 00 5(200,930..00) $ 3,◄40,455_00 S 3,241,350 60 199.10., ◄0 
Reoul;ir Prooran,'!. - Undl:stribul!'.:!-dl lri~~ruc:tiom 

3020 Purchatec! Profe!.Sionat-Eduic:allonat Servi(:ea- 31;6, 366. 00 :!66,366 00 328,591 55 J7,7R45 
3060 Other Pu,ch~,ed St,,vi<:.e, (400-~00 Se/ill•) 2◄ ,392,00 24,392.00 24,17239 21961 
3060 Gvnerol Suppllo, 37,754.00 (6,!125.00) 30,829.00 25,287 78 5,541.22 
3120 Other Obj@cts 3,C00,00 1•.◄74 00 '11;474.00 1.60000 16 57 .. 00 
3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRl.lCTION •,078,1197,00 I 1e9_:;e1.001 3 879 S15 00 S.6'21.1102.32 ~513.~8 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - tNSTflUCTION 
LQ:a.ming iitt1d/ot Ungu:,1.9e Oisabnitie$; 

450U S:ilarie.~ af Tea-Cher~ 304.252.00 !l3&-l!io;;) 438.097 00 '382,1$9.91 ~11)108 
4660 ToU:.I Le;,n);ng ,3ndJor t.angu~ge Ols:3bi1itlu ·:;o,1,2sz.oo 153,1145_00 •38 097.00 ~159.S? S5 IIJ'7 OIi 

Rl!'5ource- Room/Resource Center. 
7000 S..l•rit-• ol To.Cl'lf;tt; 185,41800 1!15.-411rc00 190,2:N!.04 ~191,96 
71EO Tota¥ Rl!'source- RoamJR;esourc:e. Center 10541800 ,os ,~oo_ 100J2li0◄ 51 QL&v 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTflUCTION 499,0iO,OO 1336'500 633 SIMO 572~.96 61,12,.0◄ 

Bilingual Edu ... tion • lnl!ruollon: 
12000 6atarie.:s ,gf Teac;herf. 222,180.00 222,160 00 .u,,oo,. 112,56 
12160 Tom• BIiinguai Eduea.tlo·n -Instruction ln 16000 222. 160.00 22i.Jl•ff« 112 56 

Sc:tiool-Sponsorud Coc:urricubr Athlatics - ln.s'lructton: 

17.500 Satsrill5 34.424.00 3-4,42.A 00 27 565.00 611159.00 
17600 Tat.If Schoal-Spohso~d Cocomcular Alhletle1- - lrislrur.tian 34,124.00 34,42~.oo 27~:S.00 B 859 00 

SUfflrtlO,. Schaol & hlsln.111:::Sio"~ 
'20000 Salaries of Teachel"'S 34,12.S_OO 34,125 00 29,055.00 5,070 00 
201?-0 G•ner.,I SuppUos -500.00 soo.oo .39000 110_00 
20180 Total Summt!-r Sct,ool & lnslt\.1cUon 34.6'25-00 3-C,o25_00 a.u.s..oa s,,ao.oo 

Summar Schoot - Supp·crt 

10500 Siiilalie.5 14.l526Jl0 14,!!!5.00 9-.7.50.00 •. 87500 
20600 Tot.I Summer Sohool - Sup~ort 14.625.00 {4,625.110 9'750.0CI •1475.00 
20020 Totar SUl'T)l'flll!r Schoel ~9JS).OQ ~9.ZS0.00 39,19500 tll,055.00 

Tat.ilr JnstnJction and At-Ris.k PrcgramEi ◄,8&0.•01 00 !66, SJJ!,00! ,,a1a,~.00 4,C821H'l5_72 ::.i~.lil,9.28 
'Undistributed E,i;pcind. • Attendanc• .1nd Soch11I Work: 

29500 Sal11rie.s. 45',82◄ ,00 1.281,00 46.90500 46,712-00 19J.OO 
29620 Olhor Purch"'od SeNlcn (40D-500 Sooos) 4 158.00 4 !SS.00 4 157. 15 0,85 
29660 Tota• Undl-slribul.•d Expendltor1u -Attor,d . .11nd Soc-la,1 Work 49 78200 ~(IO- S-11063.00 .S0.869.-15 193 8!, 

lJndl.stributed el:pendhu,-s - Ha:illth S•rv.itot: 
.0500 Saia,ies 151,291.00 151,291.00 150,43-4 00 85700 
30520 Snlaries or Social S@rvices Coo,~nato,s 11H61-00 112852.00 110,074_00 uea.oo 
30620 Tcl:llt UndlstribM!ed ~pandfluras • Heatlh 'Sel'Vli:D~ 26'4,1!>3.00 76'1 ISJ,00 260~00 '.JMS,00 

Ul'ld'i1.tl'ibu:tod E.-pl'ndttYl'b-S. G\i d;1nce "Zorvi11u: 
41500 Sal;nes or Olhor Proro,slonar Stqtt 219,669.0o 7~.53700 293,306,00 293,30600 
◄ 1520 Sala,ias of S11cre1.arial and Ctl!'Pical Au1,1ants 54,58-4,00 (14,31500} 50,269.00 47,473 56 2,795A4 
•1540 Olher .Salaries .!.3688.00 .53,688.00 g~1u1 209,19 
•1660 "Total Undl5tritnrled E.J:pendiluras - Gt.1ld11ne• S•rvi~,1, l37,9•1.00 59.322.00 397,261_00 394 258.37 l 10CM,113 

lJnd stnbuled E.,r,p11n1dttufl!l1:. lmprov~mt:f"t of Inst. Sent.: 
◄3140 Olher PUrcJ,asad Serv~& (Series- .400-500} a aae.oo !H11!00i ~177-00 2 176.16 0_8'l 
•a200 Tot.al Undlstrib1.1t11cl Expend. - lmprovomenr of lru.L Se-rv. MW-00 (4,•19 001 2177 00 2176,16 OJI• 

Undi•lributed Expondlturu • Ed,. Modi• Serv./Seh. Libruy: 
4lS00 Saio,1os 11,570 oli 71,57000 69,<11500 2,oes.00 
A35~0 Sillarif!!s of Technology Coouflni:! tors 35,~.00 35,9l4 00 34,887,00 t,0◄700 
4351S0 01!,~ Pun:hased SBIVlcn (400-500 serio•) 19,678.00 19,676.00 19.677 50 0,00 
43580 Suppties :and Mall'ria)s ◄ !lOO,(lQ• f.:!.987.191 1281 1281 
◄l620 Tot•I Undl•tributed El<pend. - Edu. Media Serv./Scll. LIDr;,ry 'll 1112J!Q ~ 957.tDJ 127.l!l•HI 124 04!L5!1 3145_31 

Uru:i~t,ibu.1e.d ~p~dib.in!'!i • SupP.ort Sl!'rv, . Schagl Adm n.; 
46000 S-ilarias of Principatl/Assislanl Pringp;1ts.rProg. CHr- 343,599 00 9,887 00 353,486.00 553.48S,'11 0 5g 
46040 Salaries- of S~8lariat and Cle,icnl As1is:1.ints 43,708 00 43,706.00 ◄3,21566 C91.l4 
'16060 other Salon.,. 2,3-40,00 2,3-4000 1,s2o_ea 61912 
46100 Other Purchased S.rvi<:e• l~00.500 SortM} B,805 00 (2,6701) S,930_19 5.459_13 471 06 
46120 SoppllAS and ',!at•rl•I• 7098.00 l<IM.001 ~,lro00 5.00261> 174.34 
46160 Toi.al Undlslributed E•pend, • S"l'port Serv. • School Admln. 405,3.'50,00 6 374 19 01,n• 1s 409 767 14 1,956.45 

Undist.ritn.1t.ed E)IJ:lertditunt.s - Security: 
51000 Salaries 186302.00 1~482.00 HIJI 7B~JX> 1'7872.47 911.53 
51100 Tot.I Undl-strib\lled EopondituN• - Socunty tll6,302.00 1;!,4112.DO 1!!3-7e4_00 ,~m.-11 9IH19 
51120 Total Undisl/ib~ted i;,tp<!ndllureo. Qpot. and Molnl or Pl•nl 186.302-00 U."1!2.00 1g&,78'1j)() 197.872.•7 "911.53 

Undislributod Expenditures. Studont T,..n,poriatlon Serv,: 
52280 Ccm1r-aded St1rvk::e.s {01hc-, lhan 811!1Mreai:, Horne and Sch) - Vendor 17,346.00 !5,517,00! 11,829 00 s.a1u1 6.0111.09 
52480 Tob.1 Unrli.5trib1Jted &pondlluiro_. • Slt1d■nt Tr.rn-1port11ion Serv. 17 346,00 (5,517.00) 11~,00 5-B18.91 6,010,09 

UNALLOCATEO BE/IIEFITS: 
71020 Soeial Securily Con!ributn>M 21,009-00 21,009,00 21,00!l,00 
7!180 Hl!!aUn Benefits ,.~88,¥,01) ,,.Blt,31.5-00 1487.35146 1 007.54 
712◄0 TOTAb UNALLOCATED BENfFITS 1 509~7400 1,sos,1•.00 1,487,357.46 ~01~54 
11260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BElllEFITS I ,509.374.IID 1.i;og 374,00 ,.487,357.•6 Z2,016.S4 

72140 TOTAL UNOISTruBUTEO EXPENDITUflES 2.905,()25.00 65_536_00 ~.562.00 2.93i,677 75 40884.24 
l226o TOTAL SCtlOOL·SASEO BUDGET C\IRRENT EXPENSE T,79 ~7111() 7'92.•27,QO 1 .. 1•.Bn•B 3TT1553.52 

8-4060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 7.19.2.•2100 7,79.2,~2700 7,41~.873.48 317,553.52 

01~•r fi'nonclng Sou,.,.o: 
Opi!!ra.llng Tran~fer!n 7.792,◄27.00 7,792 ◄27.00 •.◄35,88:z.<6 3581su~2 

Tob! Ott,,•r Fina-nclng Scun:i:-s: 7 7!12 ◄17 DO 7,792 ~27.00 7.435.W\? . .a ~544-62 

Ekce,s (Oiifictency) of Othllr Fin,111cing Source5 ovetl(Under) 
Elipondlturo• and Otho, Flnancln_a (U"*•) 21,009,00 21,000 00 

fund 8a1ancet July 1 

fur,d 8.atil'nce. Junf! JO .s I z,~oo s ~ 00900 
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IRVINGTON TOWNS~IP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND , 5 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET ANO ACTilAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3D, 2D2D 

Variance 
.SahooL Unfvenll:i E!em.ent:a!X School OS Origina, Budgel Final Final to 

Bud:g"l Tronsrers- Bud!jet Actual )\ctuol 

REGU!.1!!!. PR!;JGRAMS • tNSTR!,!CDON 
Re~utar ProQr.im~ ~ ln~tn.1c1icn: 

2080 Klnderganen - Satafiel of Teache,s, s 266,194,00 s s W8,794 00 .s 124,413 00 S 16A,Ja, oo 
2100 Grades, 1.:5 - Salaril!!l!ii er T!!tac1'er_s, 2,224,0~9'00 11Q2,969 il!l) 2, 12 \,069 12. 1.798,791 4"/ 322.lTI 71 

Rl!'9t.1lat Program! - Undl!iitributed lnstf\.lction~ 
3020 Purchased Pf0f&s.sfonal-Educa1iop,ar Services 2e1,tr20 oo 281,820.00 252,135 49 29,0114,51 

3060 Olher Purcha .. d SeNicos (400-,5()0 Series) 1b,616,00 21530 1s,SJ,.ao 15.8205" 078 

3080 General Supplles 20,494.00 (21530) 20,278.70 14,495 72 5,782.98 

3120 01/!er Objects s,oo•.oo 8.00•J.00 2,929 00 5.07500 

3.0D TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTlON 2ll3~767,00 !•02,00U.!!J 1..155,797 12: 2, ,(19 1$5 16 ~",!.601!iil 

~E:ECIAL E□l.!b!IIIQ!j- l~§TRl,!CTlOJll 
MutUple Disab~~les: 

6500 Salalies of T.,.,cllers 112.ee2.oo 112..ee2.oo !10,07~_00 2,711800 
5660 Total Mulliple Drsa.hlt~los 112,81!2.00 11i.ee2,oa 110 074,00 '2.7a.OO 

Resource ~oomJResource Center. 
7000 S~l•n•• ofoTeacim• 143,114.00 102,766.aa 45,900 8ll ◄5.900.88 
7160 Total Re•ource Room/Reoource Center 143 ,, •• oa 10218& 88 245,000!8 2a1s.ooo aa 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 25!>.976,00 1112.766,98 ;!SS.762,11<> 355.!17~,68 a!.788.00 

Bilingual Education. Instruction: 
12000 S•larie.s of Teachers 57.139.00 57139.00 57.139.00 

12160 Tola! Bilingual Education -Instruction .57,1:J.9,00 ~7.UMC> 57,1'39.00 
Total lnstri,oijon and Al 0 Risk Prog,..ms J iSl,!!82,QO {'.&l.00! ,u~, ,&9!!.oo 2.SSS,170.04 59652896, 

Undistribl/led Elcpendlturcs - Attendance ·and Socra1 Worlc: 
29S00 Salaries 64,584,00 64,5114.00 83,38184 1,20216 

29560 Salaries or Famlty Lla[>011s and Comm. Par Inv. ,Spe<: 27,703,00 27,70300 26,025"80 1,677 20 

296.20 Olber Purchased Se/'ilees {400-500 SeriH) 31711,00 3.17e.O(I :nn.55 04~ 

2ll680 Total Undfst~buted Expondllures - Attendance •nd S<>cl•I Wort< a6.•65.00 es.~as.co 112.5&&20 2.879·60 

Undistributed Elcpendlturu, He~lth Services: 
30500 Salaries 124,371.00 124,;11, 00 123,04000 1,33100 

30520 Salaries ol. Soda! Se/'ilou CoordimiloJO 56,43"1.00 $11.431.00 54 513.06 1917,94 

30620 Total Undl,tnbated Expenditures - Health Sen/lcos 100 uoi.oo 180,602.00 11,7.563.06 J,248.9-1 
Undistributed Expondih1111• - Guldanco Sarvicos: 

41500 Salaries or 01/!er ProreHlonal Slalf· ria.~.oo 113 5!14 00 110.815 00 2.749,00 

41660 To,al Undlstrib~led ExponQltures. Oufdanco Sor/Ices 112 584,00 U3,S8q.OO 10,815.00 2149.00 
Undlstribuled Expendllur<!• - lmprovemont ol ln•l Services: 

43140 Olher Pu<ohased Servic:es (.Se,;es 400.500 Sorie•) 1 ~06,00 1.4116.00 I ~05 75 0,21 

43200 Total IJndlstribuled Expendllun,s • !mprovem•nl or Inst. So,vlcu l,<06.00 ,.4oe.oo 1,405.75 0 21 
Undi.,ribuled Eipendituros - Edu. Medi• ServJSch. llbr.,ry; 

43500 SalariH 88,2ss.oo 88,256 00 004 88,2.55~ 
43520 Salaries of T ec/1nolo91 CO<)r<linators :;9,084.00 39,06A.OII 38,850"80 23320 
43560 011,er Purchased SeNius (400-500 Seri••) 11,615,C0 5,692,00 17.507..00 17 505.51 14S 

43620 Total Undi.stnbulod Elcpendllures - Edu, Modi• SnrvJSch. Library 1!B 955.00 5,e52.0Q 14~ 1!47J!O S6 356.35 8!1-490.1;5, 
Undistributed ElcpondRures - ln•lruc11onal Slaff Training S•rvlces: 

44080 Purtl\as-ed ProfenionaJ - Educatl011al St>Mc•• ~ll00.00 2!!00,00 17S7.00 T.06l.OO 

44160 Total Undlst. Expend. - 1n,truc1lon•I Starr Tralnl'n!I Son,, 2.aoo.00 2,800.00 1 737.00 1.C&M0 
Undi<trll;,nod E~p•nditllres. Support Sqrv!cos - School Adrnln.: 

46000 S.fonos ot PrincTpals/Assisiant Princ!p~~!I/Prog. Oir_ 281;9SS.OO ;!61,956.00 281,955 84 o.aa 
46040 Salaries of Se-crela~al a1)(I Clertcal Assistants 98,003.00 18300 98,1811.00 96,18800 
46060 O!her Salaries 1,950.00 1.950 00 9l6 4S 1,023.57 
46100 011\er Purchased SeNlcas (400-500 Serio•) ~9100 29\00 85 21 20579 
46 20 Supplies and Materfal5 lQ.261.00 {6. 1 lla.QO] 9_0lSOO G.".16412 T.6113.28 
46)60 Tola! Undlstribut,.d E><pendilures - Support s~ni. - Soho0I Adml11, 397.170,00 !S,70&.00) D1.4Bl:llll JB7.538.00 '3,923.00 

Undlslribu!ed E•pendltures - Security: 
S1000 Salaries 186350.00 l!!l,.;J.50..00 160.399,29 :ZS 950-71 

51100 Tot•t Undlstnbuled Expenditures - Security 166,3S0.00 186,350.00 11>0.:WB.29 25,&5071 

51110 T~I Undistributed Expendilurn • Oper. and. Malnt of Plant 186,350.00 tBil.35Q_oc lS0..3l"l21l 25.950,71 

Undlslribuled E•pendlN,e•. - Sludont Tr•n•por1atlon Senilces: 
52160 Ccntraood Servfces (Other lhan Berween Home and Schooij-Vendor 10,800.00 ID.BOO.DO 215328 8,114tl..74 
S2480 Total UndlstMbuled Eicpend~ures - StudontTunspcmtlon Serv. 10.800.00 10.800.00 2 153.26 a!l"o7• 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS; 
.7102.0 Socia! S..clirity Contributions 16,059.00 16,059,00 16,059.00 

71180 Heallh Benefit!- ill,896CO ~,s!lEl.oo !132.264,60 53140 

71240 TOTAL UNI\LLOCATED BENEFITS 848,955.00 948.955,00 Q3~6'.60 1G1691l<l0 

71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BEr,IEFITS 9'48,955.00 948;95500 832~,cO u;e90.~o 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2,078.287.00 83.00 2,071>450.00 1,fl22~75'5 153.642.AS 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-SASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 5,228.149.00 51226, 149.00 4.487 9'17 59 740,H,.,n 

C~PITAL OUTLAY 

I~ 
Spe.clal Education - Instruction: 

75500 Undi>lribute<I E'lcpendi1ures - 1ns11Udl0n '3.U7o,00 ;i,615.00 3.676.llO 
75880 Total Equipment 'l.676.00 -3.B76.00 ::J.6'78.00 
76'00 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY ::J.i;J'GOO 3676.00 ~,676,QO 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL,BASEp EXPENDITURES 5,231.625,00 6.23Ul2S.00 4,~87,977.5S 74S,847~-1 

Othe.,. fin.1nci'10 S0ure9s; 
Operalfn~ Transrer In 5,231.825. 00 15 23, ,!125.00 4 ~.036.5!) ?ZT.788A1 

Total OUi.i1r Financing Sources 5.23 t,825.00 s.231,azs.oo 4,SCM,038.59 7277e8A1 

Exe.Mt~ (Dn.ficf~ey) of Other Fln,ancl"g S0urces Overl(Undet} 
Eqlit:ndllures .and Oth~r Financing (Use.5J 16.059,00 16,059 0() 

Fund B1!,;mcll!l!t Jufy 1 

fund Bala.ncll!-, June JO 5 16 05900 ~- 1~ 059.!,)Q 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DI.STRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AI\IO ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

School: Tou!:!lood M•.,.n.11 School 0~ On_glnal Budget Final Variance 
Budgel Tf'ansrers Budget Achat Fl nal lo Actual 

REGULAR PROGB8e!!S - INSTRUCTIQ~ 
Regular Programs - bJslructlon: 

2080 Klnderga~en • Sahlries of T aachers s 261,423 00 -S 84• 96 5 262,267 96 ll 262,267 96 $ 

Regul~r Programs• UndlS!rtbUted tnstrucUon: 
3020 Purcliased Profes5,on3I-Educatkmal Services 1,211,826 DO 1,211,826 00 1,086,868.85 124,957, ,s 
306() Other Purlillased Sar.Ices (400-500 Series) 17,147 00 1,740.22 18,887 22 18,887.00 022 
3080 General Supplies 15,000 00 (1,2411.22) 13,759 78 8,785.05 4,974 73 
3120 0th• r Objeols 3 500.00 3.60000 1,623.00 1 877.00 
3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS. !.NSTRUCTlON 2,aae, 287 oo 18,99:109! 2.879J95.9I ?,S21, 111,60 358, 124,31 

SfECIAL [OU~ TIQ~ .INsmU9'.I!ON 
Rusourcu Room/R"9ource Cunlllr: 

7000 Sala/le• ot Teaclisrs 667,SBJ ao 667 68300 65887996 8,803.04 
7160 T ot.,I Ruouroe Room/Rasourco Center 667Ji8.3, 00 667 083.00 658,67996 8.1103,0,,I 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 667,683,00 667,68.300 658,879.96 8,BOO °" 
8111ngual Educalfon • tnstrucllon: 

12000 Satane.s orT eachers a.?,844 00 1.673.0C 34.717.00 34 717.00 
12160 Total BIiinguai Education - lnstructlun 32.844 00 1.87300 34.7\7.00 34,717 00 

Total ln.Cnicllon and At-Rl•k Pro_gnms 3.-568.B 1• DO CT 18.09) 3.581.695.91 3,214 768.56 :160927,35 
Undlslributed Expenditures• Altendance andSoclal Wor1<: 

29500 Sallllies 5-1,081 00 1,985.00 56,066.00 56,066.00 
29560 Salanes of Family Liaisons and Comm. Par. Inv. Spec. 30,989.00 30,98900 30,906.34 82.66 
29620 Other Purchased Serviees (400-500 Series) 2.621 DO ~621.00 2 620.41 0.59 
29680 To1al Undlslrlbuted Expenditures • Allend1nce a.nd Soclal Work 87,691.00 1,985.00 89676 00 89,592.15 83.25 

Undlstrtbu1ed Expenditures• Health Ser;lcos: 
30500 Salaries 145,764,00 145,764 DO 92,649.15 53,114.85 
30520 Salaries or Social Ser.ices Coordinators -56,431 00 56431.00 54 73538 1,695.62 
30620 Tolal Undls1r1bu1od E,pendllures. Hoatlh Service> 202,195.00 202 195.00 147 384.53 54.810 47 

Undlslributed ElepcndllurH • Guidance Sorvlcos: 
41500 Salaries ol"Olher Prole,sional Sl!lll 80,514 00 703.00 81217 00 81,217,00 
41660 To1al Undistributed Expenditures• Guld•n~e Soivlcos 801514,PQ 703.00 81 217.00 81217.00 

Undls1rlbuted Expendlturn. Improvement oftnst. Serv.: 
43140 Olher Purchased Servic8s (400,500 Senils) 1 364.00 1.364 00 1 363.62 0.38 
43200 Total Undlsbibl.f1ed Expendllures • lmprovemen! of Inst. Serv. 1 364.00 1,364.00 1 363.62 0.38 

Undlsb'lbuted Expenditures • Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 66,509.00 1,138.25 67,647.25 67,647,25 
43520 Salaries or TedlnolO!j)' Coordinate~ 22,213.00 1,782.98 23,995.98 23,995.96 
43560 Oln<ir Purchased Services (400-500 Senl!s) 11 999,00 1199900, 11.766.71 232.29 
43620 Total Undlstrtbuled Expenditures• Edu. Media ServJSeh. Library 100,721.00 2,921.23 103642.23 103,409,94 232.2.S 

Undl•lrlbuted Expendlluros - lns!ruetlonal Slaff Tnlnh\g Service&: 
44080 Purchased Professlona!-Educatlonal Ser.icas 1000.00 j500.00! 500.00 500.00 
44180 To1al Undlst. Expend.• lnstrucllonal St~II Tralnin_y Sor;. 100000 !500,00! 500.00 500.00 

Und.lslrlbulod Expendllures • Support Servlcos • Scl'tool Admln, 
46000 Salaries orPnncipalS/As•lstant Principals/Prag. Olreclors 80,922 00 80,922.00 78,488 01 2,433.99 
460'10 Salaries ol Secrelarial an~ Clerical AsslsIants 24,931.00 2,008 86 26,93986 26,939,86 
46060 Other Salaries 2,652 00 2,652,00 1,161.82 1,470.18 
46100 Olner Purchased Services (400-500 Serias) 50000 50000 138.49 36157 
~6120 Supp~es and Matenars 2,000,00 ~000.00 161917 38083 
46160 Tot.al Undlslrtbuled Expenditures. Support Sorvleos • School A<lmln. 111,005.00 2,008 86 113,013.86 IOQ 967.29 ~.646.57 

Undlslrlbuted Expemll!ures • Security: 
51000 Salaries 123.573,-00 123.573.00 122.552.36 1,020.64 
51100 Total Undlslrlbuled Expenditures - Security 123Ji7300 123,5;3_00 122,552.36 1,020.64 
51120 Total Undl,it,-1buted Expenditures. Oper. and MalnL or Plant 123,57300 123.573.00 122Ji!i2.36 1,020.64 

Undlslrlbuled Expenditures. S1udent Transportation Services: 
52280 Contracted Services (Olher lhan Belween Home and School) - Vemlor 3,500.00 3.S00.00 787.78 2.712.22 
52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Stud•nl Transportatjon Ser;lces 3 500.00 3,50000 78778 2.71222 

UNA,LLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social Securtly ContnbuUons 13.243.00 13,243 00 13,243.00 
71180 Health Benefits 723,5B900 723,58900 723,09895 49005 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 736,832.00 736,83ZOO 723.098.!!5 13,733,05 
71250 TOTAL PERSONAL SERV!r;:ES • EMPLOYEI- BENEFITS 736.832 00 73il!J200 723.1)9895 13 733.05 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,448;395.<lO 7.1180l! 1,455,513.09 1,377,774.22. 77,738.87 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EJIPENSE 5,1'37, 209.00 5,037,209.00 4,592,5A2,78 444 666.22 

CAPITAL"OUTLAY 
E9ulpman1 
Spacial Educ•Hon - IMlructlon: 

15500 Undlotribuled Exp.endllures - Instruction 5,000 00 5,000.00 .5,000.00 
75880 To!al Equipment s,000,00 5,000.00 -5.00000 
76400 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,000.00 5,000 00 -5,000.00 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES li.n-12,200.00 5,042.209 00 -4.592.!.42.78 44!1666.22 

Other Financing Sources: 
Opor•llng Tran$Jor tn 5,042,209.00 .$,042,209 00 4,eq:; 7115")8 436.423 22 

Total Other Financing Sources: 5.042,209.00 -5.042,209 00 4,605,785 78 436,423.22 

Excess (Denclancy) al Other Flnanclng Source& Ovarf(Unde() 
Expondlturn and 01her financing (Uses) 13,243.00 13,243.00 

Fund Balance, Julv 1 

FIJnd Balance, June 3a s $ 1 13.W.OO s 1!12.s.J 00. 138 



IRVlNGTOPl TOWNSHII' SC~OOL DISll\lCT 
8lENDED REsOURCE FUND 1• 

SCHEOULE OF BLENDED E•PENDl'TURU. BUDGET ANO ACTUAL 
FOR T~E FISCAL y~ cNOeo JUNE 30, 2020 

~riin~" 
S5lhDiDlji !J!!b!~ll Mi'ddh!1 School D]O Original Budget fiftal Flnalto 

Dud1J•t Tf.1insrers. 8"d!i!I Ac.tu~ Acmal 

B~GU!.:::! B' ~BOGMM§ • f!!f!IlR!.!CDOH 
R~atJl.air Pro"rams - lnstn.iction: 

:nio GradH 15-,8-Salt1ri0!i or lea-Ql'l!ll:1 $ S,ASD,gJ1 OD $ (16,3114 S2) $ 3;\:i,1,e2s: 48 S 3,02,087 S, S3l0,5l8 94 
Re-gu'-'r ·p,o,gr.ims • U1tdistrtbu1ed ln5tnJr;tion: 

3020 Pwchntd Prorossiorn1I-Ech.1caliooliill S■rkn: !,113,6'0 00 563,6-10 00 505,641 80 S!.098 'lO 

3080 Ott"td1 PllrCtraSltd S@l'Yicn {4.00-SOO Sa~M) 271149 00 211349.00 2•,o.&as 2,:w21s 
:ioao GInCf1i1I Sup~ 25,574,00 (~,000,00) 22,574,00 13,06184 9.•10.il6 
3100 T•J<lbool<& 1,00000 1,000 00 1,00000 
3120 Other otJi&eL5 ···- C 46l)O(I • C60,0I) 

1200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGMMS • INSTAUCTION Ul73.Jl5'!,00 ru!,:!0<5%1 4,QSJ.64gAI! 3t,3Ul9.4l U:!,OOilliS 

~f~CIAb ~~UOAllON-INSTil!l!.I!!l!i! 
Cog ni!ivti • Mild: 
L.amfl'l!;J and/cir lan,gU.ll!JI! Ois:lb1lltJH~ 

◄SOO S•la~ a-f TitildtOIS .SS! Ul OQ ss1,1s, oo Sll &SI ◄3 2).656.57 

◄680 Tolll l.fl:min, and/or Ungua91t Dit.1:11btlilie,. s.sus, 00 S5l~J.oo 521,694..C JlilSli!i:f 
RHOUfC!! RaornlRtlOL.lrCI' C•nf1tr. 

7000 Sl!IJ11t1-s er Teachi!r,: IH,•1!71» 1H.467.llll 142,331.!4 Z'l.115,116 
)160 Td(.al f':•$91iU:c:.t Roqmfflf .... ollr,r:., C.ftif~H f89c!l!700 169"67.00 1-1~1.1• :J7 11"1, 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION • INSTRUCTION 720,0,.,00 no.sn.oo &a4.02.5.5f ~m.•~ 
Bl1tn1JU~I t=duC"Slloh - bR1ruc.li1:1fl: 

12000 Siil11!iu or-rud\-l!rl 15S 1!75,00 IS"-117..00 1S:t&,'00 u,,.oo 
12160 Tot11 emngua• Edlle-arlon. rn~1ru,tion ,ss,~15,00 1£5.v5"00 1S~OII' :l.2◄ 1,00 

S'-hool..Sponsored Ccicumcul1r AlhN,lu • ln'Jln,eUon: 
175110 S•lo&. 381114.00 38 HM.DO ~,~oc 4,m.oo 
17000 fotat.!"c:l!aal~pansored Co-c1:,uri1;\llt11f Att\~11($ • ll'llit""c1fon -,.JI.QaJl/2 ~.,c•J:JD J1;332.00 • 112,00 

Summer Sthool -lnslfU&Uam 
20000 SaltriH or Tnche,s )41·2500 J4 12500 :ZU7GOO $.11$5,00 
".01IIO Toliil Summl!!lr.SchDDI & lnllnictlor1: ~ 125.00 ~,,.;s.oo 2~.&JQ..00 H5!i.tl0 

s,uflfflllf Sc:Ji,ac:iP ~ Sbppot1 
20500 S111l1ria 10725,00 tor&oo &c.sllOOO 2 145.00 
20500 Tol<1I S1.1rnm111rSthool -Support 10.725.00 10.125,00 a~.oo 2 1'5.00 
20620 Tot.II Summer Sc'1ool ••.!50,oo «.MOJ)Q 37.05000 7IOOOO 

T'Ctill (ns.lruc.!lap aPd At-Ri1Ji Progriim.S: SIDl,601-IID !?!!e=,g 5,0l1.EA~.C5 •5?4,7DUD ,.a.st5.aa 
Undi.5,tribuil"d &Jl•ndfl'uni,is; • A.il.•nd-1,,c.-.ar,d Soc-1111 Wark: 

29500 51almin 46,326.00 ins ss 47,151 55 45,667.00 404.55 
291120 Olhar Pt1rt.tHU!d SeMCel ("400..500 Suriel.) :uaCUID 1,ff4lDO_ _397UII O ◄O 
291180 lot.al Uodistf'ibul11.d EllP,~1JdlU.rti-Atlt!l'tdi1ftt.t1 apd Socl.i!Work so,llln.00 1125.5S S1131.S5 50.646.60 48495 

Ui'ldil1tibUltd e:.-p11111dilUnt,t, • H -.nn Stirvkes: 
30500 .SllillilM tso,eso.oo ]8,1,~ 150,D;!A,04 150,824.04 
10~0 -Sal1ufo-1, af Sodal Si!!MCOC CoardJn1lor1 11u- ~,7t ~ p0.074.1)() 110074 00 
30020 Tol.!111 Ut"ldiStl"'ltiuted E,1'1;t)endlfUirK. Heant, SeNlc:-RI. 263522.00 g,1123.DeJ 2€0.11911,0<I 260,898.JM 

Undistriblllt-d E:icpondUura.5 • G.,.idi1111r:1111 StfViK::d.: 
~1500 Sal ■ rllt'l ar Otller Profouionel Shi fr 332,5:IO,Oll (l,77'-38) '.JS0,751 64 330,541.811 209,76 
41520 Sllalll!'!I o.f s~r-et&rf,af and Cl!Mical ~.dints ~3.&95.00 1.2'9.95 45,18395 U,87000 313.95 
.,s.o Om&FSe.la""5 53,8&8 00 2.259.00 SS,!14100 53,.7681 2,◄ Ba19 
411;20 suppam and M.ll11t'Qb I 000.00 11'00,IIO l,000JIII 
41660 To~~ Undiltribut■ d bpcncUturu -O1JjdJ1nc:e Sepvfc.iu •31 li'3.JIIJ l 71;959 •12Slt239 "'28.890,l!ll ).!91.SO 

Uhdishib111e.d ExpC!:ndltura!. • lmprovtmtnt oi tn1ot. S.rvl""'~: 
,13140 Clh&r Pr.1rcl1a!1ad Ser\licei (400.SOOS•F1e1) 11710.00 t ,155..~ol s~.oo 2.lSU!I 3 300.11 
•mo Tot::lt U.nrJi1tn""buted E.Kpendltµru - trnpro-.ieq,ef't nf ~.tl.SefV, p,71000 !!!,1SSOOl s,sss.oo :USU9 3 300.11 

Undls.lribuled Ex,-.nditUrei: - Ectu. M1tdi1,$•1VJsc.h, ll'bniry: 
0500 5..al:arla-s 88.25600 114.2541.00 115.65500 2,571 00 
<J~O s~L,nin af T11chnology Coon:lfn:tcora 32114400 32,1144,.00 Jl,1107.00 95700 
GSeo Ot~or Puroham Sor'lio .. (400-500 ..... ) 14,ffi,OO ,. $39.00 1G 70,Gll S 14'.,? 
43320 To[j;I Undl1.Uibt.1t•d EJ;p•nditut■s ~ f"tlt.1. Midi.I 3•rvi.Sc.h. Libr11f)' 1>i!i:Gl9.01l 145.linDO 1!111.942.lla -.-n 

UndCl1ribti1~d Exp~ndi1UtH. •Sllpport Sitrvlc.ts- School Admh,.: 
,0000 s.,.,i.. o( Ptincip,IS/-lanl P~ncipal!IIPtog Dit .3,15,00,JJO 16,333,:M 341,7&:I~ 341 734,52 2882 
46040 Sehuia:1 or Secrti~:rlal :;m,:I Cl•rt~I A.b:rnl!i 36,•&e oa 36,65800 :ie,•02.on 2seoo 
46080 01h11rS113riM. 1 i!il50 OQ 1195000 1,345,77 ao• 1J 
46100 OlhE!-t fiut~h~ SeNICM (◄ 01)..SOD Sitrlr.i) !9500 a.1ss oo 9,0S0JI0 717,85 &,lJ2,JS 
49120 St,P9fi1!I 111d M11.le'1Al!J" ~odi• oo 10,i1,.oo n•Cl> HHG7 
46180 'Toul Undl:UrtbuteJ EX~nditu~1,· -5vppc,rt S•rv. •'School Adml11. l75.»7.00 ~4.0a3A 3~187534 311202,UT ,rasoar 

U1'dls.1ributed bt)f!.nditu,n • S■cur;ty: 

S1QOO S;al11,ins lJS,040.00 llS,040.00 240,880.fl 94.159.0l 
51060 Genotol SUpjlfi<t,, 2,CIOQllll 2.00000 1 7'6.2S 15375 
51100 Tot;al Und'fslrlbu\10' &p1ndilu.rH • SlfiC-Ultty J:37.0.0.00 JaHl<OJlO v:u;n.:;c _.,:u& 
511.lO folill Undk.1ribUl1!d Expendituru ,. O~,. & M11fnt of Pl.1n1 337.040.Dil l31,IMO,OO '2..12527.24 IM-'216 

lJndl,Uibut"d EZp-l!ndilu,.-s -StUdll!!!ht T"t.an.$portatian S.,vlu.s: 
52M0 CCM"ltr111cle<1 SIIMl:n (Olhutn.an BlfWC!tfJ Howt11 ~mf sthoor} -V-e'1do.r 8.o9ll,IIO 3(WIIJIO 3 755Jl7 ·~•.93 
52480 ToUI Undb.tri:bbh:!d bpll!!lndHm•s .-Sfude.nl Tr"n~port~rion StiN. S.098,00 1.088.00 3755,D7 4 342.93, 

UNALLOCATED BENERTS: 
71020 Stw::ia\ SKUrit)I Coooibulions. 20.112 DO 20,11200 20,l 12.00 
71180 Hrtalth Btl'\ilfG I 5.15 1Cf.00 I S!S lGVOO t,S:.l41'2l..2,t 1.o:Jo.n 
71140 TOT.Al UNALLOCATE.I> BENEFITS 1.5.SS,!81 00 15&5.211.00 ,~.1:l!l.2-1 21 151.76 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOV!E 8Et>llaFITS l,SSS.281 DO I ,SSS .2& I .DO t.$3'.tZ!U• 211S1,76 

7;1140 TOTA~ UNOISTRISUTED EXPENDITURES ~-l~OWDO l&.!ICM.51 3.,l!,6.4~2 l.042.lf;Ul IS123UO 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-IIAS.eo BUDGET CURRei,IT E)IPl;NSE !2111197,00 t•OOO.!l!Jl •lf>7,697Jl() 7.566.--12 s.,o,1,u1 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
.c.wdJww1I 
::lp11Clol Ech1i..a:1lon - lnSIJuCdon: 

15500 Undi:!ilrib1.dtd EKpoF\d,Ai.ifft, - lnllrucUon !D,'!100.00 •,000.00 ,. 500.00 10 ◄"9,llO 4!1S100 
,saao Ti:itil.l EqurprnRnt 10 500.00 •,000.00 14,500.00 I0.••11.IIO •OSIOO 
76400 TOTAL CAPITAL 0U'TlAY 10,50!>.00 ... 000.DO l<.!lOODO 1DA49,00 •~•oo 
8'080 fflTAL SCHOOL-llllSED EXPENDITURES 8,222.197.00 8,222,197 DO 7,577.399~2 6<Q'll7,Ba 

Olhu F1nancln.g S01J l'U'.S: 

or;icr.:aling TraM1er fn a.m,,91oc .t-212,1271l'l U97.5hl1 V•P.!GR 
l cual Othet Ftn;an,i;ing So,uK■s 1.222,197 00 llm.197,DO 1.st1~11.r Gj~.U 

bceu jDitflClePJCY) of 01.hu Fh,anclng SDUR■-1-0v.-rl(UnrJer) 

E,ip11nditUfH ~rid Olhct Firua.Jlclng ,u .... , 20,11200 2al112,oo 

F"unit Sal•nc:e, July 1 

Futid Oal11nc:e, JkJr,e 30 f 19,tt!P&,, 5 iP \fl,89 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUOGl;T AND ACTl.lAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE JD, 2020 

School; hvlnQ!On High Schoel O~gmal Budget Fir,al Vufa11ce 
Bud9nt Tran1ra.ra BIid~! Acl11.1I Flh•I In ACl""'I 

REGULAR PROGRA!!jS • lt§ml,!CIIQN 
Regular Programs• lmstrucitlon: 

2140 Grado• 9-12 • Salan,,, oJ Teach01·• S 7,451,611 00 S (88,980, 15) 5 7,:l62,6J085 S 6,864,796 00 s 497,832,BS 
RoguJa.r Pm~r.imG - UndlM(ibuled ln•trtlcUo~: 

3020 F'urchased Prcr .. srona,Ed<Jcaiiol,al Ser,,ces 591,822 00 591,822 00 530,65080 60,971 20 
30!50 OU,er Pu1dlasod Ser,•""• (400-500 SMM) 611,787 00 16,000 00 79,78700 68,94269 12.844,31 
3080 General SuppITes 54,258 00 ,(16,000,00) 36,25500 30,12538 8,132 62 
3100 To>C1books 108 00 108,00 10600 
3120 Other Objects 6.066 00 8.00IJ,00 37500 , 69 00 
3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS· INSTRl..iCTIOf'J 9 1l'l!la52.00 !BB,980. 51 aoeo:on.ss 7,4!!;!,.091 87 587,579.!13 

~!!:!;Cle!. §!!!,!CATIQN • 11:i§IBUCTION 
learning and/or language Oio.,blrdies: 

450□ Salanes or T ••ch•r• SSS,J&t.00 658.191.00 6!12 21&.77 2!>.91~.V 
4660 Tet-al Leaming andlt1r l.1nguage Clsabt1ltles 659.191,00 658.181.00 532.276.77 25.914 23 

Roscurce Room(Resource Center: 
7000 Salaries of Teac e,s .S86,773.00 51.592.711 638.005,78 838.59478 71.00 
7160 'Total Resource R.oomfRl!-.satJrc:e Cenler S56,773,00 51119'2.78 6~o:as.za 638.594.78 71.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 1.74-4~00 51,892.78 1;296.656.78 1,270,871 S5 25~B!i 23 

Bilingual Education . lnPJitructlon: 
12000 Sala~ .. of Teacl)erg 461,014,00 46t,9141KJ A49,908.97 "12.005 03 
12180 Total Blllnguol Education - lnotn,cllon 461914 00 4M.91ol.00 "49908..97 12.005.03 

School-Sponsored Co<ijnicular ActWllies - lnstructjoo: 
17000 Salarin S.ol,895 00 54,895.00 40,247.00 14,5'1800 
17020 Pl.lrdtosed Ser,ioos (300-500 SeMes) )~0.00 1.530.00 1.530 □□ 
17100 Total Sc:hool..Sp0nsoN!d Coe::uf'Tieutir Activlties ~ lns-truction ~.~25.00 !>6 425.00 40,:2,17 00 16,11800 

School-Sponoored Cocurrieular Alhl~lics - lnstroctlon: 
17500 Sal:aries 335,009,00 335,869,00 303,428 72 32,440.26 
17520 PU!cmsed Ser,lce• (31JO.SOO Series) 133,250,00 90,88825 224,138.25 155,249 98 6!!.sa6.27 
17540 Supplies and Molerials 30,000.00 5,00000 35,000.00 34,850 53 149 47 
17560 Olher Objeels 181.000.00 !95,WUS) as 11s.15 85,113.75' 
17600 Toto! School-Sponsored Cccumcular Athle11cs - Instruction Ge0,119.00 Gll0.119.00 578.6" OS 101,478,o:/. 

SUQ>tl>f!I' $,:heal • IM.truct 00, 
.20000 Salaries of Teach•,. 39,000.00 39,000.00 33,705.75 5.2ll4.25 
20120 General Suppl!•• 54000 540.00 520.74 19.26 
20180 Total Summer School • ln!ilruct1on 39,5'10.00 ::13,540.00 34.228,49 5,313.51 

Summ•r School - Support: 
20500 S•l•rla• 9750.00 9 750.00 4.:19000 S,46000 
20600 Total Summer Sii:.:hool ~ Support 9759.00 9;75<2.00 4.290,1)1) S.460il0 
20620 Total Summer School 49~.ao 49.?.10.D0 :)8.516 "9 10773 51 

Total ln5tructlon j)nd At-Risk Pr09rilrrni lfl.~3!14.00 ~7.087.3!} I0,~~7G.ll3 9.s11.m 753.1191.17 

Undistributed E.xpandllura.s ~ Altertdilnce iilnd Socia I Work: 
29500 Salaries 34,97!!00 21lQ.111! 35,23683 35,238 83 
295e0 Saiarl•• of Famly Liolians an~ Comm, 'Pur. In•. Spec. U,J93,00 27,383.00 27,276.63 106.37 
296:!0 08'M"l>urdlasod S.Nices (400-500 Sanes) 7 549,00 7 5d900 7549.00 
29880 Tot.I Undlstnbuted Expendirun,.- • A\llmdaneD ~nd Socl•I We~ 69 908.00 2SQ,8) 70,168.83 70,06% 46 106.37 

Undl•lribUlod ExpendilutH • H"•llh Services: 
30500 S•laries 169,674 00 331,82 170,005:82 170,00!i.82 
30520 SaJt1ries of Sacial Ser.rices Coordinalors 75 278.00 15~78.00 aaO@d eo 11113.20 
30620 Totol Undi>lributed e,pcndttures • H••flh Servlcu 244:35?.00 3;11.82 ~5,£8.382 238,10062 7 1113..!0 

Undj~ributed Expenditures• Guidance Servla,s: 
41600 S•l•n•s or Other Prof0>slorr.,1 SI.OH 590,237.00 14,:362,1)4 604,5119.04 604,379.04 220.00 
41620 $:alaries of SecreteMJ ari,d Cli!'tiCi!I Assb,ran1:1 457,053 OD ◄57,053.00 453,541.54 3,51 ,ffl 

41540 Q:lher SaliinOs 158,604,GO 158,60<.00 147,418 2◄ 11,185 76 
41620 Supplias and Matenal> 1.GGS oo 1.66500 1 ◄ 11 09 25331 
41680 lolol Undislnl>uted Exponditu,.,.. • Ouldonc,, Scrvlcn• 1,zw,~1u10 14,;JS2.04 1 221,921 CJ.I 1Jos;750..51 1517053 

1Jndl1t,ibutod Ellpc,nditures • lmproynn,,.nt or Inst ServlcM; 
43140 Other Purcha,ed ~r,lcn (401)-.500 Selie>) -4,614,00 Cl:11400 4,813 79 0.21 
43200 Total UndlslribU!Ad El(pendl!uros • lmpTOsomont ol ln•t. $en,, .(,614.00 4,&14 00 ~,8J3.70 ll.21 

Undlstr1bu\od Elcp•nditures • Edu. Media SeniJSoh. Library: 
43500 Salaries 112,862.00 112,862 00 ,10,23000 2,63200 
43520 SalariH u! Technology Coordfnators 49,116.00 49,11600 35,619 SO 13.29650 
43560 Otlier PUletlased Sor/lOM (400-500 Seri••) 25,747.00 4,tlll1 00 30,40800 28,424.SO 1,983.50 
43560 supplies and Malelial> 6,535.00 (5,177 69) 1 357.31 1357.31 

43620 Total Undistributed Expendili~re• ·Edu.Media Sen,)Sch. Library 194.200,00 !516.69) iil3,7d.31 17~.~7•.00 19.269.31 
Undl•trtbuted Expend;iu,.._•, Support Ser, .• School Admin.: 

46000 Salan6s a, Princfpals/Assl,1an1 Princfpals/PfOV, Olreclo15 564,943.00 584,94300 555,874.08 9,068.92 
46040 Salar1Gs or $<-Ctela~al and Cieri""! A"islants 44,D9a.oo 20207 44,300,07 M,300.07 
46060 Otlier Salano, 3,120.00 3,120 00 1,792 47 1,327.53 

◄6100 Other Purchased Ser,iuos (400.500 Serie>) 26,272.00 '1£,272 00 25,689.80 582 20 
48120 Suppllss .ind MaIertarJ 17,967.00 516.89 16 ♦113,M 17406.l\6 1,076 6:1 
46160 Total Undl•tribtlled Expand~UJH. Support Serv .• School Admin. S56.400.00 718,76 657.11676 6~5.06328 1~05S ◄8 

lJndi•tributed Ellpenditurus • Security: 
51000 Salanes 5.58,04j.OO 21~.61 fi79,V1161 579032.93 ~888 
51100 Tptat Undistributed Expendlluros - Security 55a,o.n oo• 21,93061 579 97161 579,032.93 !r.18.68 
51120 Tol•I Undlslr1butod E>tpondlluros • Opemllons and Ma Int of Pion! S-~,0•1.00. 

IJndlotribut~d Exponilllures • Stullent Transporfallon Servlc•s: 
?1.930.61 57',97161 579,032.93 938.69 

52280 Coniracied Ser,ic,,, (Other lhao BelW•en Horne and Sct,oal) • Vondor 11I.S7LOO 16.377.00 2230.66' 14.146.34 
52480 Tola.I Undlstnbuled E>.pendilure• • Student Tr;insp0rtatlon Sent, 11137100 16,577.00 2.%!0.&i 1A.1~5:!A 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS; 
71020 Social Socurity Conl,fbulion, 38,150.00 JB,15000 311,15000 
7118(1 Healu, Boner.ts 2.993,954 00 2,993,954.00 2,991,926 , 2,027 89 
71220 Olh•r Employee 8•n._m, 300000.0CI 300,000.00 9;~382 ~~6 "202Jl17.5'1 
712AO TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 3,3il2, 104,00 3~104.00 3 089,308.57 242.1954" 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES• EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3.332104.00 3,33~ 104.00 s.os9,:ioa 57 2.42.795.43 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES e.2a,,.21s.00 37.087,37 6-321.ol!P...37 B.009.636.82 S1l,ea5.SS-
7226Q TOTI\L SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT E')(PENSE lS.9~6.579.00 16.848,579 00 15 8110,915.08 1,0556&:.l.32 
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75500 
75880 
76400 

SChOtl,~ IMP1q1on i-11gh Sc,hool 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
~-=nl 
.Spocl•I Education• ln•lru~lon: 

Ur,di11nt,uted Expendl!ures - lnsll\ldicn 
Total Equipment 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2G20 

Origlnal Budget 
illlllgol Tran:,fors 

$ 22,000.DO $ $ 
22 000.00 
22 000.00 

FTnal 
Budgol 

22.000.llD 
n,000.00 
22,00000 

84080 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 16,!IGa 579.DO IG,SGaa7'9 00 

Other Finooelng Sourcao: 
Opc,,.Hng Tran•fer In 

Total other Fln.inclng Source.s: 

Exe<>•• !Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources OV.r/(Underl 
E,q,endllu...s and Olhe, Finaneln11 [U,,..) 

Fu,l<f Bolanca, Jul~ 1 

funi:I Batan~, June .90 

I.G,968,579,0ll 16.1368,S79 00 
IS.968,679.00 t6.S682?:9.ll0 

Actual 

!i,880.9 lb 68 

15_919,3.53.61 
15.919,36J61 

38,447.93 

D-31 
Shsatjl2 

Variance 
Final lo Actu•I 

$ 22,000.00 
Z2,DOO.OO 
22,000.00 

1.067,653.32 

1,IM921539 
1.0(9,21!>,39 

38,447.93 

S J.!44793 
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REVENUE 
iF"ei;Jeral SO~i:;;e-s 
StataS01.1rct!IJ. 
lOC-i.lSOUfCH 
lobJ RevcnU9 

EXPE"NDIJURES 
1nslruc:l[on; 

-Salaries ot Teai:::htlr'!-
PUrchiiSed Proht111a,ua.l i11nd Tl!ldmteal St1f\l'lcH 
Otti11;;r P.Urcha,ed Se4'\r"tc.e.s 
Suppltes artd Ma~rials 
T••11>CM>l<S 
01herOt,jeci& 

Tate.I ln5lruc;l[on 

S!Jpport 5ervi-c.ns: 
SalariH 
SalariH or St!PftNlsor,, 0f lns1rucllDn 
Siiari111 of Pfinc.l~i111f PJogram Oirt:ic.lors: 
Sl!l.laries of O.her Profe.1.siD!"llill .Slaff 
.Salarie.1, of S41crehuial and Cl6rlcal Ms1~1an1s 
Olhi!!r Sata,fH 
Salaries. or FarnUy/Par11n~ Ualson and Comm1.1nlfy Paronl lnvol'¥'1ututnl 
Specialr.sls 

Satar1o< or Facllll•ton, Malh Coache&, UW•c-,, C<>oches and Masl•rT,.<h.,. 
Employee Benel'il1 
Pun:.haised Prafeuional and Technlc.a1 SeMces 
P'llth••od ProTOHlon.1 and Tect\/llc1!J Ser-I••· -con1raclod Pr&-1'; 
Purt:hased P,orn,ional Educ.aUon1l Servlcu 
Othe, PutchHBd Slirvlc.■ J 
R11tl'M.iill 
Contractual Sor,lcu (Field Tnps) 
Travel 
MtR·all1neou1 Putcn11ud &trVlc.ei 
SU,,plltS •nd M•lori•ls 
Miscellaneous Bq,ttndlturei: 

Total SUppon soi-w 

Fac:l~tr,s-Ae,quisruon and Ccn11ruction S1uvrc;e,: 
lns.ln.Jcllonal EqU'pmenl 
Nonrn,1,.cuonal Equlpmonr 

Tola! Faci1tl•• /\<qvl~Uon Jnd Coo.,i,ut\lon 
SeNiCM 

Tout Expenditures 

Other Flo,inc.lng Sou,cu (U&ea1: 
Transfer In fron, Ge<1era1 Flmd 
COotrl~k>n lo S<hool-:la,od Budgels 

"fotat other Fioaoc1,.g Sourc-e.s iUsHt 

Total Outflows 

Exceu jOarrcrancyl IDf Ravenueis .and Othi:!-r Flne:11c1no 
Sourcu Overl(Un.d•r) Expenditures 

ll~VINGTON TOWNSWP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES· IIUOGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL VEAR ENDED JUNE ,o, 2020 

TIii• I ,~I• I 
Tillo I TIIIBI-SIA Re-tllotffilan Reall0t-all0t1 TIii• n.-. 

2019-2020 2,m.2020 20111-2019 ~ ~ 

$ 3,ifl 1. 797.(1:2 S ! 16,8;38,33 S l~t,666,54 $ 10\,6~ 96 $ 42U8\ •2 

3.~71 ,797.02 116,838 :;J 1J1,8o6,54 101,6lol 96 •211281,42 

171,818 85 11,4n 50 8,86133 
44,59616 

268,249,60 \,750,00 :Q,70000 
247,7TT ◄4 68,U912 00,991 61 )0,88, )7 

2,460 00 
752,4<1Ul5 a9,a21.&2 60,991.61 S.C,88!.37 8,593.33 

76:),705.74 15,731<00 lol,01560 16,051..00 ~7.111!2.2.5 

388,:1<12.04 8,44' ,, 2,602 15 !,99'100 ◄ ,571 00 
180,00000 9.:iu. ,e 19,207 59 359,9.4-84 

87,630 84 18778 ol,94312 
90,304 72 2,0<6 82 

1,507 ,943,34 27,01671 .50,&7• 93 47,~l.59 412,398 O'I 

2.260,2452!; 116.838.3.'5 r.t!,666 54 101,634.96 421.741 42 

(l.111,511,73) 
(1,111,511 73) 

3,37~ ,797 02 116,838,33 131,866,5'1 101,634 96 -421,281 42 

$ s $ 

TIile Ill P,osc,ipol 
R!iular 1mml9.ra-n.t TIU• Ill Ed<Joafion Totals 

:2019-2020 .2019-2020 2019-2020 ____M__ _lQZg 

$ 177.428~ $ 72.S5590 l169,6'5 51 s s 6,007,614,81 
17,77iii, 10) BB 17,972,162.31 

20.1)69,36 
177,428.~ 72,.555.90 169,545,S\ 17,725, lOJ,88 23,99!1,846.48 

"2.&1812:.:50 J,;16','217,; 3,795,498 71 
171,J3"11! 

!OJ,9110 00 31),00000 8\,282.57 1,598.729 50 2,127,690 57 
24,061 72 14,988 75 141,937.34 788,822-93 

5,!M(I 51 
25,604 19 ~1.504.19 

154,854.22 "4,988 75 81,282 57 5.13\ ,191.78 &,e2a,591 ,OS 

18,738 50 :1,50115 52,J\S.67• \132,05UT 
188,1:111627 188,886".27 
lOJ,17072 303,170.72 
995,351.16 995,351,IS 
290,\1\ 19 290,11118 
227,7'>132 227,15132 

70,37~ 69 70,374ml 
576,439,7\ ~5.439 71 

3.485 9:l 20000 24,4<14 27 1,7'33.JSI 25 2,281,938 97 
1,~3.i.1818 

8,259,515 60 8,259,515,68 
87,217.04 87,217,04 

14,955,79 
11,964 00 17,964.00 
32,909);1; 32,909,56 

20951 t,8&2,8'3 
350 00 2<,780.00 1s2.,su,ea 40!,75' 15 

33,911>\ 17 140,816 65 
13,IM0OO 

22,57' 42. 27,567.15 76,762.34 12,979,.12,10 16,339,n4.70 

66,500 00 76,IM' 00 
1,500.00 1 ,SOO.DO 

1,500 DO 66,500 00 78,449.00 

1n•2.ee, 72,SSS,90 ISS,545,51 18. 176,10l 88 z;,.138,~34 75 

4SO,Q00 00 460,00000 

(1 111.511.13! 
450,000,00 (661,6117.l) 

177,428 64 72,55590 159,54551 17,726,103 88 23,899,846.48 

$ s s s 



REVENUE 

Federal Sources 

Stale Sources 

Local Sources 
Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Purchased Profess1onal and Technical Services 
Supplies and Malerlals 
Other ObJects 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

Purchased Pro'fessiorial and Technical Services 

Travel 

Miscellaneous Porchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Mtscenaneous l:'xpenditures 
Total Support Services 

F acililles Acquisttion and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 

Total Faolllties Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures-

Excess (Deficiency) of R.evenues aod Other Financing 

Sources Overl(Under) Expenditures 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Whole 

lndivfdual With Disability Act. Part B Wrap Around School 

Regular Preschool Enhancement Whole 

2019-2020 2019-2020 Prooram Communil!l 

S 1,304,839.01 $ 38,286 73 $ $ 

117,269.31 
2,184.00 

1,304,839 01 38,286,73 117,269.31 2,184.00 

102,8"82.00 
22,9B9,90 

112,267 83 23,637.73 27.683.71 

238,139.73 23,637.73 27 68371 

165,144.00 2.184.00 
115,446.36 
729,381.57 4,200 00 

31,545.98 89,585.60 
13,541.37 

11,640.00 
1,066.699 28 4 200 00 89.585 60 2,184.00 

10,449 00 

10,449.00 

1,304.839.01 3B,286 73 117,26931 2 184.00 

s $ $ 

Carl Healthy U 
Perktns Physical Page 

Vocational ~ducation Total 

$ 20,829 47 $ $ 1,363,955.21 
117,269.31 

929.57 3,113.57 
20,829 47 929.57 1,484,338.09 

6,084.00 108,966.00 
741.00 23,730.90 

3,137.21 166,726.48 
J,450,00 3.450.00 

13,412.21 302,873.38 

3.510 ·00 170,838.00 

733.94 116, 1B0.30 
1,500_00 735,081 57 
1,673,32 1,873.32 

121, 131,58 
929 57 14.470.94 

11,640.00 
7 417.26 929.57 1,17101571 

10,449 00 

10,449.00 

20,,829.47 929.57 1,484,338.09 

$ $ s 



....... 

.:,. 
u, 

REVENUE 
State Sources 
Local Sources 
Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Other Purchased Services 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 

Total Support Services 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) or Revenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures 

tRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES ANO EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2020 

Dr Hackel! 
IHS Comcast Education 

Sweatshirt Sc:nolarship Warren B. Cares Scholarship 
Fund raiser Athletics Gross Project Fund 

$ $ :;; ~ 
107.49 1,592, 10 250 00 1,194.20 2,000 00 
107.49 1,592.10 250.00 1,194.20 2,000.00 

107.49 1,592 10 250.00 1,194.20 
2,000.00 

107.49 1,592.10 250,00 1,194.20 2,000.00 

107.49 1,592,10 250a00 1,194.20 21000.00 

s § !i ii !i 

E-1b 

First 
Presbyterian Play Pe rucci Page 

Dooatfon Unified Donation Tora! 

.. $ 19,841.53 s :;; 19,641.53 
3,740 00 8,072,00 16,955.79 
3.74000 19,841.53 8.07200 36,797.32 

5,911.50 5,911.50 
13,310. 0 13,310.10 
1S,22l 60 19,221 60 

156 00 166.00 
463.93 463.93 

3,740.00 8,072.00 14,956.79 
2,000.00 

3,740.00 619.93 8,072.00 17,575.72 

St740.00 19.,841.53 8,072.00 36,797.32 

!i I !i $ 



_.. 
A 
0) 

~ 
Federal Sources 
State Sources 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 

lnstructron; 
Salaries of Teachers 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Tex\bODks 
Total Instruction 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditurns 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES ANO EXPENDITURES-BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE. FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

New Jersey Non!!;!blic Aid 
Chapter192 

Auxlllary Services Chapter 193 Handicapped 
English as Examination 

Compensatory a Sacond supplemental and CorrecUve Nurslnu 
Educat[oo Language. Instruction Classification Speec/1 Sen/ices 

s s $ $ :s $ 

51,916.80 1,819.M H,651.95 12,084.25 6,015.24 14,744.00 
51,916 80 1.61984 14,651.95 12,084.25 6,015 24 14,744.00 

51,916.80 1,819.84 14,661.95 12,084.25 6,015.24 14,744.00 

51,916.80 1,819.84 14,651.95 12,084.25 6,015.24 14,744.00 

51,916.80 1,819.84 14,651.95 12,064.25 6,015.24 14,744.00 

$ ~ I s ! ! 

~ 

Junior 
Home TelC\book ROTC Page 

lnsll'IIClion ~ Program I!l.\!!J 

$ s S 90,711.28 s 90,711.28 
1,775.00 5,940.51 108,947.59 
1,775.00 5,940.51 90,711.28 199,658.87 

90,711,28 ll0,711,28 
1,775.00 103,007.08 

5,940.51 5,940.51 
1,775.00 5,940,51 90,711.28 199,658.87 

1,775.00 5,940.51 90,711.28 199,658.87 

$ s s 



EXPENDITURES 

lnslnJctions: 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Support Services: 
Salaries o! Supervisor:s or Instruction 
Salarles of Prfnclpals/Program Olrectors 
Salaries of 00,er Prnfessional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 
Assislants 

Other Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison .and Community 

Parent Involvement Specialists 
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, literacy 

Coac,hes and Mas1er Teachers 
Employee Benefits 
Purcnased Professional Educational 

Services - Contracted Pre-K 

Olher Purchased Professional Services 
Rent.,1ls 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Support Services 

F.acll~les Acquls0lon and ConSfnJdion Servlces: 
li1slructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

Cljltulallon o,Caqyover 
Total 2019-20 Pre-KIECPA Aid Alloca.tJon 
Add: Transfer from General Fund 
Md: Ac1ual Pre-K/ECPA Aid Canyover June 30, 2019 
Total Funds Ava;1able ror 2019-20 Budget 
Less: 2019-20 Budgeted ECPA (Including Prior Year 

Budgeted C anyover) 
Available and Unbudgeted ECPA Funds as of June 30, 2019 
Add: June 30, 2020 Une~pe~ded Pre-K Aid 

2019-20 Acl ua I Carryover - Pre-K Aid 

2019-20 Pre-K Aid Canyo~er BUdgeled in 2020-21 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION /\ID 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE -30, 2020 

Orlginal Budget 

~ Transfers 

$ 3,869,669.00 $ (56,617.00) 
1 , 600,676.00 140,199.00 

239,603.00 
49.745.00_ 

5,759,593.00 83,582.00 

222,506.00 (5,514.00) 
272,302.00 31,163.62 

1,175,275.00 (131,662.62) 

170,877.00 127.481.00 
366,606.00 16,628,00 

90,674.00 

607,223.00 (7,255.00) 
1.575,315.00 159,103.00 

8,699,178.00 

10,000.00 
153,136.00 (120,000.00) 
212875.00 (162,165.50) 

13,987,910.00 !134.707.SOI 

30,000.00 si,soooo 

30.000.00 51,500.00 

S 19 277,603.00 § 374.50 

$l 8,045,476.50 
450,000.00 

3,662,559.130 
22,158,036.10 

19,777,977.50 
2,380,058.60 
1,601,873.02 

j -3,98] 932.;12 

ii 1,282,501.00 

2020 
Final 

~ Actual Variance 

$ 3,813,052.00 $ 3,364,921.75 $ 448,130.25 
1 I 740,875.00 1,598,728.50 142,146.50 

239,603.00 141,937.34 97,665.66 
49,745.00 25,604J9 24,140.81 

5,843,275.00 5,131,(91-78 712,083.22 

216,992.00 188,886.27 28,105.73 
303,465.62 303,170.72 294.90 

1,043,612.38 995,351.18 48,261.20 

298,358.00 290,111.18 B,246.82 
383,234.00 227,757.32 155,476.68 

90,674.00 70,374.68 20,299.32 

599,968,00 ,575,439. 71 24,528.2.9 
1 .734,418.00 1,733,351.25 1,066.75 

8,699,178.00 8,209,515.68 439,662.32 
10,000.00 10,000.00 
"33,136.00 17,964.00 15,172.00 
50,709.50 33,994.17 16,715.33 

13,853,202.50 12,978.412.10 874 790-40 

81,500.00 66.500.00 15.000.00 

81,500.00 66,500.00 15,000.00 

s,s,m,m.50 S l.l!,116..103.iia I 1 ,so1,a73.52 
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Pro9ram: Preschool 

E'xpendlt yr% 
lnstn.ictions: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Support Services: 
Salaries al Supervisors of lnslfuction 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries cl Secretarial and Clerical 
Ass1stants 

Other Salaries 
Salaries of f"amily/Parent liaison and Community 
Parent Involvement Specialists 

Salaries of Pacilitators, Math Coaches, Literacy 
Coaches and Master Teachers 

Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional Educational 
Services • Conlrac\ed Pre-K 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Rentals 
Contracted Services (Field Trips) 
Travel 
Miscellaneous Purchased Serv1ces 
Purchased Technical Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services: 

lnstrwcttonal Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
BUDGETARY aASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Original Budget 
~ Transfers 

$ 3,869,669.00 $ (-56,617.00) s 
1,600,676.00 140,199.00 

239,603.00 
49,745.00 

5,759,693.00 83,582.00 

222,506.00 (6,514.00) 
272,302.00 31,163.62 

1,175,276.00 (131,662.62) 

110,en.oo 127,481.00 
366,606.00 16,628.00 

90,674.00 

607,223.00 (7,255.00) 
1,57li,315.00 159,103.00 

8,699,178.00 
153,600.00 {9,500.00) 
10,000.00 

153,136.00 (120,000.00) 
48,174.00 

4,500.00 
225,669.00 (32,986.00) 

212,875.00 ( t62, 165.50) 

2020 
Final 

Budget 

3,813,052.00 
1,740,875.00 

239,603.00 
49 745.00 

5,843,275.00 

216,992.00 
303,465.62 

1,043,612.38 

298,358.00 
383,234.00 

90,674.00 

599,968.00 
1,734,418.00 

8,699,178.00 
144,100.00 

10,000.00 
33,136.00 
48,174.00 

4,500.00 
192,683.00 

50,709.50 
13.987,910.00 (134,707.50} 13,853,202.50 

30,000.00 51,500.00 81,500.00 

30,000.00 51,500.00 81,500.00 

; t!l,m soJ,oo $ 374 5.0 ~1~fil.977..50 

Actual Variance 

s 3,364,921.75 $ 448,130.25 
1,598,728.50 142, 146,50 

141,937.34 97,665.66 
25.604.19 24,140.81 

5,131,191.78 712,083.22 

188,886.27 28,105.73 
303,170.72 294.90 
995,351.18 48,261.20 

290,111.18 8,246.82 
227,757.32 155,476.68 

70,374.68 20,299.32 

575,439.71 24,528.29 
1,733,351.25 1,066.75 

8,259,515.68 439,6S2.3i 
B7,217.04 56,882.96 

10,000.00 
17,964.00 15,172.00 
32,909.56 15,264.44 

209.51 4,290.49 
162,159.83 30,523.17 

33,994.17 16,715.33 
12.978,412.10 874,790.40 

66,500.00 15,000.00 

66,500.00 15,000.00 

$18,176103 !!8 f 1 601,§73,62 
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F. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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G. PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPruSEFUND 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Other Accounts Receivable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable; 

State 
Federal 

Inventory 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Investment in Capital Assets 
Un restricted 

Total Net Position 

JUNE 30, 2020 

G-1 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 947,907.81 
386.50 

1,401.74 
186,018.39 
145,099.03 

1,280,813.47 

1,334,755.70 
(1,063,113.93) 

271,641.77 

$ 1,552,455.24 

$ 3,049.16 
182,594.75 
185,643.91 

271,641.77 
1,095,169.56 

$ 1,366,811.33 
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G-2 
IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for Services: 

Daily Sales - Nonreimbursable Programs 
Special Functions 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operatlng Expenses: 
Cost of Sales - Reimbursable Programs 
Cost of Sales - Nonreimbursable Programs 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 
Rentals 
Other Purchased Services 
Insurance 
General Supplies 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State Sources: 

State School Lunch Program 
Federal Sources: 

National School Lunch Program 
School Breakfast Program 
After School Snack Program 
Fresh Fruit and Vegetables 
Food Distribution Program 

Interest and Investment Revenue 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Change in Net Position 

Total Net Position - Beginning 

Total Net Position - Ending 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Fund 
Food 

Service 

$ 119,522.91 
25,362.48 

144,885.39 

1,795,668.99 
14,964.36 

1, 162,396.40 
496,853.69 

3,030.81 
12,870.00 

357,320.41 
40,902.84 

6,736.96 
55,849.98 

3,946,594.44 

(3,801,709.05) 

33,998.13 

1,793,962.12 
1,065,207.40 

92,694.34 
69,482.45 

479,327.77 
12,668.46 

3,547,340.67 

(254,368.38) 

1,621,179.71 

$1,366,811.33 
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IRVlNGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRJCT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Employees 
Payments for Employee Benefits 
Payments to Suppliers 

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities 

Cash Flow ftom Noncapital Financing Activities 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Other Sources; 

Transfers In 
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Interest 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balance - Beginning of Year 

Balance - End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Provided 
(Used) by Operating Activities 

Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Cash Used by 
Operating Activities: 

Depreciation and Net Amortization 
Change in Assets and Liabilities: 

(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory 
lncrease/(Decease) Jn Accounts Payable 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 144,885.39 
(1,162,396.40) 

(496,853.69) 
(2,645,773.28) 
(4,160,137.98) 

42,152.04 
4,048,539.56 

122,952.08 
4,213,643.68 

12,668.46 
12,668.46 

66,174.16 

881,733.65 

$ 9471907.81 

$ (3,801,709.05) 

55,849.98 

17,241.00 
(55,492.35) 

(376,027.56} 
{358,428.93} 

$ (4.160, 137.98) 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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H. FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Other Accounts Receivable 
lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
lnterfunds Payable 
Payable to Student Groups 
Accounts Payable 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Held in Trust for Unemployment 

Claims and Other Purposes 
Reserved for Scholarships 

Total Net Position 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

Trust Fund 
Private 

Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 

$ 166,549.31 $ 

188,540.07 717.50 

$ 355,089.38 $717.50 

$ 1.60 $ 

45,507.02 

$ 45,508.62 $ 

$ 309,580.76 $ 
717.50 

$ 309,580.76 F17.so 

H-1 

Total 
Trust Agency 
Fund Fund 

$166,549.31 $2,001,231.06 
13,170.50 

189,257.57 1,564,375.07 

$355.806.88 $3,578,776.63 

$ 1a60 $ 212,528.74 
63,093.72 

45,507.02 
3,303,154.17 

$ 45,508.62 i3, 578,776.63 

$309,580.76 
717.50 

$310,298.26 
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ADDITIONS: 
Contributions: 

Plan Member 
Interest Earned 
Total Contributions 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Unemployment Claims 

Total Deductions 

Chan_ge in Net Position 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 

$ 188,540.07 $ 
2,512.88 

191,052.95 

191,052.95 

296,559.37 

296,559.37 

(105,506.42) 

Net Position - Beginning of the Year 415,087.18 717.50 

Net Position - End of the Year i 309,580.76 .$717.50 

Total 
Trust 
Fund 

$188,540.07 
2,512.88 

191,052.95 

1911052.95 

296,559.37 

296,559.37 

(105,506.42) 

415,804.68 

$310,298.26 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Balance Cash Cash 
June 30, 2019 Receipts Disbursements 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS: 
University Elementary $ 3,541.22 $ 6,910.95 $ 6,897.64 
Berkeley Terrace 495.79 
Chancellor Avenue 0.90 22,529.47 17,964.75 
Florence Avenue 5,804.14 1,856.05 525.86 
Grove Street 1,719.00 9.62 309.40 
Madison Avenue 1,097.48 4,825.29 4,217.50 
Mount Vernon Avenue 3,883.07 3,520.34 5,101.02 
Thurgood Marshall 281.09 4,080.97 4,157.50 

Total Elementary Schools 16,822.69 43,732.69 39,173.67 

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL: 
Union Avenue 10,620.67 33,338.05 33,942.79 
University Middle 1,561.12 3,713.92 4,513.22 

Total Junior High School 12,181.79 37,051.97 38,456.01 

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL: 
Irvington High School 20,895~23 51,662.13 40,656.34 

Total Senior High School 20,895.23 51,662.13 40,656.34 

Athletic Activities (19,376.97) 53,363.32 34,953.11 
Total Athletic Activities (19,376.97) 53,363.32 34,953.11 

Total All Schools $, 30,522.74 $185,810.11 $153,239.13 

Balance 
June 30, 2020 

$ 3,554.53 
495.79 

4,565.62 
7,134.33 
1,419.22 
1,705.27 
2,302.39 

204.56 
21 38 .71 

10,015.93 
761.82 

10,777.75 

31,901.02 
31,901.02 

(966,76) 
(966.76) 

$ 63.093]2 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Balance 
ASSETS June 30. 2019 Additions Deletions 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $2,361,056.00 $79, 196,589.82 $79,619,508.48 
Due from Other Governments 11,296.52 
Other Accounts Receivable 1,873.98 
lnterfunds Receivable 3,439.28 1,538.131.29 

Total Assets $2,377,665.78 $80,734,721.11 $78,619,508.48 

LIABILITIES 

Payroll Deductions and 
Withholdings $1,457,890.76 $79,868,930.18 $78,023,666.77 

lnterfunds Payable 919.775.02 865,790.93 1,595,841.71 

Total Liabilities ~2,377,665.78 $80,734,721.11 $79,619.508.48 

Balance 
Jun.e 30,200 

$1,938,137.34 
11,296.52 

1,873.98 
1,541,570.57 

$3.492,878.41 

$3,303,154.17 
189,724.24 

;p,4s2,a7a.41 
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113,396,iBi "4 116,900,\1&\,47 120,603,176, 73 121,ee1.111 sa 

2U,1Ml7 21 191,110 67 Jlll,722.13 l92,66a IV 
2,9'6,~; 611 1,368,l 17 .57 759,590,65 517,71.z:Jt 

lhi2J531 eo 134,92?,!M1 81 r~im.m,1 i•O.t-38,977 '.33 

2.ns9a 11.lll!l 61 16,3114 DO ll.666~ 

Ulffi 11.u1 e1 16,Jllol.BO 12,5a8,"8 

$ i 3'l.S-28j267 J3 s 134,839 603 .52. 1 J9.2.S0141.S131 $ 140.1111164,5..7111 

[569,902 :z:I) l.255,695.BS s J,S71,SQO 39 6.781,44747 
290,593 .. • lD7 72 01.si,a"' ~.Jea.:iai 

s f2li(.ID8.1G) l ,2G$,00l S7 $ 3.91l3.1!>1l7J $ &,527 .079 09 
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General Fund: 

Restricted: 

Erirumbr~nce5 
Reserved El(cess Surplus 
Assigned Funo S.lenca - oe,lgnatad Jar 
Subse<,UBill Yea(s Expenditures 

Mainlenance ReSONe 

Assigned Fund Balance. ARRA/SEMI 
Reslrieted 
(D<llicll) 

Total General Fund 

All Other Govemmental funds: 
Unreserved, Rep0f1ed In~ 

Gene,al Fund 

Total All Olher Governmental Funds 

Sourt:e; CAFR Scliedule B-1 

2011 iill 

s 352,100 74 s 631,257.46 s 
2,375,087.48 

d,500,000 00 6,250,000 00 

(7 ,599,434,23) (8,455,781.02) 

s 12,747,333"49! s 800563.92 s 

s s 

$ s s 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FUNO BALANCES. GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Modmed Accrual Basis of Accounting) 

Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Ending Jone JO, 

2013 ~ lill lill 

2,843,347 97 s 173,60112 $ 270,835.99 s 109,437 43 

3,014,668 02 2,521,744,42 6,575,832.65 4,192,142 10 

5,000,000 00 5,014,668 00 5,000,000 00 6,689,4.20,00 

138,183 06 138,18305 

18,499,265 94) (s,9~.no.a21 !8,603, 733 OJ) (8,496,946, 18) 

2,358,750.05 $ 753142.72 S 3,381,110.66 s 2,632,236.40 

s s $ 

$ s s 

,I:! 

2017 2018 ~ 2020 

s s $ 

17,497,693,80 21,011,136 70 25,102,978.73 31,224,803.84 

F,113,504.02) F,163,331.171 (7,989,971.00) (8,054,430.10) 

S 9,784,189.78 $ 13,247,805.53 S 17113007.73 S 23170 373.74 

5 s s s 

s s s ! 
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Re-Venues: 
Ta• Levy 
Miscellaneous 
Slate Source• 
fe(len,l'Sourceo 
Local Sources 

Toi.Bl Reaenues 

Expenditures 
lnstnuatlon: 

Regulartnsl!UOllon 
Specie! E:duca~on lri•tM;tlon 
Other Specla I Instruction 
Olher Instruction 

Support Services: 
Tu1llon 
Student a,,d Instruction Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
Olher AdmlnlsttaUve Services 
Plant Opera1Ions and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportatjon 
'Business and Other s,..,pon School 
U r,allocated Benefits 

Special School• 
Transfer to Chari~ Scilool 
Capital Outlay 
Total Elqmnd~ur,,s 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Oser/ 
(Under) Elq>a!l(lirures 

Source: Oistnct Records 

201?0 2019 

$ 17,459,529 00 $ 17,459,529.00 
810,276.60 1,171,31298 

157,924,372.12 153,300,303.41 
6,293,753.05 7,162,257 83 

Z0,069 36 31,266,47 
182,508,000.03- 179,124 ,669,69 

42.407 .339.35 42.688.244.77 
6,109,124.13 6,079,816.47 
1,740,059.10 1,764,705.23 
1 ,580,697 93 1,469,066.95 

16,554,407.10 16,662.417.75 
31,1581618".6!1 32,053,587 41 

3,333,655.5!1 3,519,799,73 
l,640.40&.47 1,509,076.81 

13,687,288.66 14,453,397.09 
6,258,536,62 6,722,117.59 

37,114,601,87 35,394.456 87 

14,073,700,92 12,475,857.00 
792197,60 466,924.02 

176.450,834,02 175,259,467.49 

$ B,05Z1368 101 s 3,865.202 -20 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

L.ASTT6N FISCAL YEARS 

1!ll!!. 

$ 17,459,529.00 
1,559,428.44 

137,351,538,23 
18,268,841.23 

15,641,58 
174.654.978.48 

41,214,689.07 
5,980,812.70 

2,9ll4,788.19 

16',826,370.21 
J0,033.882.. 72 

3,432,429.30 
3,193,33-8,13 

11,959,289.03 
5, Hl8,51 $.53 

35,986,188,21 

13,459,851,00 
981,210.64 

163,994,656,03 

s 7.J51.953..38 

(Modified Accrvar s~sls of Accounllng) 
Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Endln June :lO, 
2Q1I 2016 ~ 

S 17.459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 S 11.459,529.00 
1,028,542 22 1 ,067 ,588.64 2,967,012.90 

,~.099,01 ◄ .82 142,924,016.62 141,523,889.80 
17,542,061.27 7.464-ABB.15 7,361,725.21 

H.462.10 10,863.11 25,435.61 
171,146,609.41 168,926,483.52 169,337,592.52 

41,983,229.67 42,285,138.8B 41,815,122.98 
5,345,044 20 5,399,847.86 5,607,096.79 

1,153,674.08 1,155,336.73 
2,609,751.28 1,486,447 ,88 1,452,071,16 

15,000,011 61 17,167,73£,.98 17,568,780.25 
28,612,876,82 28.750,838 14 29,641 ,091,85 

3,421l,870.58 3,551,829.87 3,683,124.67 
3,856,901.18 3,373,147.61 3,582,554.50 

13,326,966.1 B 12,986,060.17 13,818,330.98 
S,292,79$ 81 7,723,484 52 6,206.0111 98 

31,249,717.62 33.010,031 07 32,482,924.82 

12,728,900.00 12,325,474.00 9,059.384 ,00 
560,59310 462,654 72 1,136,632.86 

169,675,365.78 167,208.472,$4 170,262, 143,63 

I (?:4§,082.26\ s 2.129.119.98 I {1 oos 607 .33L 

~ ~ ~ ill1 

$' 17.459,529,00 S-17,459,529.00 $ 17.459,529,0Q $ 17',459,529,00 
60~.1143.20 695,803.79 694,075,23- 645,654.04 

144,287,633.47 142,801,502.92 140,511,13-8, 11 133,088,540.24 
6,275,975.63 6,783,200.79 11,081,516.71 10,734,803.95 

29,455.00 15,363.25 2,500.00 11,080,00 
168,656,536.30 161,555.479.75 169,748,759.05 161,939.607.23 

40,703,286.48 40,281,711.BO 42.499.167.72 43,297,161.56 
6,651,701.49 4,956,882.35 4,280,542.10 3,617,153.26 
1,168,876.86 1,103,881 90 1,170,106.70 1, 188,806,28 
1,178,638.94 1,451 ;597,90 1,475,710.91 1,576.348 o, 

19,388,650 95 20,915,577.08 23,831,709 79 22,234,7TT.77 
29,906,941.18 26,848,680,93 26,803,890.97 27,217 .102,55 

3,782,997.50 3,950,901 02 4,004,704A5 4,255,448.45 
4,089,693.01 4,349,Z01 01 4,020,242,40 4,535,628.51 

13,722,158.84 12,165,97119 12,419,BJO 11 11,90D,Ot1 ,79 
5,564,914.33 4,757.411,60 5.151.671,11 4.618,808.00 

33,016,955.57 35,804,549.79 34,817 ,119,03 32,879,254 64 

8,773,297.00 B,638,364.00 4,643,428.00 3,433,272.00 
3,314,031.48 '.l,277 ,703.86 1,082, 73-8.35 1,144,198.99 

168,482,464.43 1se,200 1a51,64 161,696,981.81 185,390,066.22 

i {92~1974.~Bl $ 3 547.897 .41 s 2~i,e25.42 l 2,944,501 78 
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Fiscal Year Refund of 
Ended Prior Year 

Juhe 30, Expenditure 

2011 $ 164,609.79 

2012 167,684.56 

2013 312,541.33 

2014 188.035.62 

2015 446,156.41 

2016 356,634.55 

2017 228,343.31 

2018 516,805.25 

2019 189,005.54 

2020 146,760.42 

Source: District Records . 

Interest 
on 

Deposits 

$ 20,187.33 

10.486.28 

17,777.15 

20,497.85 

20,967.21 

22,366.64 

54,039.52 

191,122.64 

381,722.13 

292,564.19 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND - OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

$ 

(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting) 
Unaudited 

Cancellation 
Verizon of Accounts 
E-Rate Payable Miscellaneous 

$ 537.14 $460,319.78 

401,128.52 

168,371.03 

1,149.38 303.454.95 

2,384,667.02 62,595.15 

582,164.75 73,462.84 

305,682,21 420,221.79 

333,148.26 511,005.60 

251,124.92 152,585.53 

140,300.67 93,171.62 60,716.33 

Cancellations 
of Reserves 

Void Checks and Checks Annual Totals 

$ $ $ 645,654.04 

114,775.87 694,075.23 

197,194.28 695,883.79 

90,805.40 603,943.20 

52,627.11 2,967,012.90 

32,959.86 1,067 .588.64 

20,255.39 1,028,542.22 

7,346.69 1,559,428.44 

196',874.86 1,171,312.98 

76,763.27 810,276.50 
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...... 

FlSCBI Y""f 
Ended 

Juno 30 

201, 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015' 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

•Rsv,111luation 

Vacanl 
~ 

$ :!8,0<I0,200 

a5,B43,90Q 

31,693,000 

7,303,300 

7,916,400 

8,015,100 

8,665,200 

8 17931300 

14,081,900 

14,037,500 

Farm 
Rasl<ioo~al ~ 0 Fanm 

$ 2,042,080,600 NIA NIA 

2,013,855,500 NIA NIA 

1,856,341,333 NIA NIA 

1,072,448.900 NIA NIA 

1,072,182,150 NIA NIA 

1,072,204,350 NIA NIA 

1,076,815,918 NIA NIA 

1,085,734,650 NIA NIA 

1,097,850,950 NIA t,IA 

1,122,939,150 NIA NI,;, 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

Tolal 
Assessed 

Commerdel ~ &!!!!!!!l!!ll ....lli!.l!.l!. 

S 438,957,400 $ 147,900,200 S 1,:361:1,474,400 S 4,033,461,800 s 

419,246,100 137,744,000 1,311,730,700 3,918,420,200 

402,000,000 l 33,619,240 367,843,600 2,69),297,773 

336,964,900 111,594,314 331,679,700 1,859,991,114 

336,5611,800 109,810,000 323,987,100 1,650,46'1,450 

333,589,100 108,117,700 294,240,300 1,818,158,550 

329,466,380 108,931,800 277,Me',700 1,801,325,996 

329,351,= 106,585,220 2.73,094,700 1,803,569,100 

321,521,962 100,33",100 286,809,500 1.1105,588,412 

318,118,012 106,341,500 2oM09.500 1,82.4 ,845,682 

Esllmalod Tolal 
Len: Nol Aclual Di™" 

Ta• Exempt Public Valua~0t1 Counl}' 5ctlool 
e1!1!!!!!b Uttlffius ~ Eguallzod V.ILll! Iu.lli:!l.~ 

361,758,000 $ 9.~.167 $ 4,042,845,967 $ NIA ~ 0.62 

362,046,600 10,5<13,501 3,928,963,701 NIA 065 

35'1,829,267 7.7~7.30S 2,899,035,078 2,893,899,201 0.87 

295,870,615 7,030,315 1,887,021,429 2,993,899,201 1.04 

296,874,985 6,95'1,.2.99 l.857,418,749 2, 178,813,-133 104 

294,974,552 6,597,019 1,!122,763,5119 2,0!,Q, 716,539 1060 

:ie9.588,430 7,251,056 1,808,577,052 2,048,239,503 0.966 

289.2.32,018 7,840,400 1,811,399,500 1,980,085,702 0964 

304,814,035 7,728,330 1,813,328,742 N/A 1.116 

305,841,035 7,452,788 1,832,298,430 NIA ,. ,a.. 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES 

PER $100.00 OF ASSESSED VALUATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

Irvington School District Direct Rate 

(From J-6) Overlapping Rates 

Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, Basic Rate 

2011 $ 0.615 

2012 0.583 

2013 0.602 

2014 0.935 

2015 0.940 

2016 NIA 

2017 NIA 

2018 NIA 

2019 NIA 

2020 NIA 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

"'Revaluation 

General 

Obligated Debt 
Revenue 

$ NIA 

0.066 

0.068 

0.105 

0.100 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

N/A 

NIA 

Total Direct Township 

School Tax of Essex 

Rate lNlnglon County 

$ 0.62 $2.265 $ 0.430 

0.65 2.287 0.430 

0.67 2.364 0.444 

1.04 3.750 0.666 

1.04 3.778 0.605 

1.060 3.907 0.585 

0.966 3.987 0.583 

0.964 4.047 0.539 

1.115 4.156 0.543 

1.135 4.289 0.537 

Total 
Direct and 

Overlapping 

Tax Rate 

$ 3.310 

3.399 

3.510 

5.456 

5.423 

5.552 

5.680 

5.701 

5.814 

5.961 
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Taxpayer 

Parkway Associates 
Union Mill Run 
I & S Investments Co. 
Verizon 
Newark Portfolio 
Colonial Village Associates 
Valley Mall Plaza LLC 
Eastern Pkwy Rlty LLC 
Felicia Village Associates, LP 
Union Estates LLC 

Source: Muriicjpal Tax Assessor. 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
Unaudited 

2020 
Taxable % of Total 

Assessed District Net 
Value Rank Assessed Value 

$ 90,000,000 45.70% 
26,351,000 2 13.38% 
22,415,600 3 11.38% 
13,821,215 4 7.02% 
13,186,700 5 6.70% 
7,840,200 6 3.98% 
6,477,900 7 3.29% 
6,418,800 8 3.26% 
5,614,400 9 2.85% 
4,814,600 10 2.44% 

$ 196,940,415 100.00% 

2011 
Taxable % of Total 

Assessed District Net 
Value Rank Assessed Value 

NIA 1 
NIA 2 

NIA 3 

NIA 4 

NIA 5 
NIA 6 

N/A 7 
N/A 8 
N/A 9 
NIA 10 

NIA 0.00% 
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For Year Ended 
June 30, 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Collected Within the Fiscal Year 
of the Lev}:'. 

Taxes Levied for Percentage of 
the Fiscal Year Amount Levy 

$ 17,459,529 $ 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17 459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100,00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F Form) 

J-9 

Collection in 
Subsequent 

Years 

$ 
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Fiscal Year 

Ended June 30. 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

General 

Obligation 
Bond 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Governmental Activities 

Certificate 

of 
Participation 

Capital 

Leases 

Bond 
Anticipation 

Notes 
(BANs) 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Capital 
Leases 

$ 534,047.12 

115,680.91 

1,500,597_.39 

427,977.76 

Total 
District 

$ 534,047.12 

115,680.91 

1,500,597.39 

427,977.76 

Percentage of 

Personal 
lncome 

J-10 

Per 
Capita. 

NIA 

NIA 

N/A 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

N/A 

NIA 

N/A 



Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, 

2011'" 

2012· 

2013• 

20141' 

2015• 

2016* 

2017* 

2018" 

2019* 

2020· 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstandln9 Percentage of 
General Net General Actual Taxable 

Obligation Bonded Debt Value of 
Bonds Deductions Outstanding . Property 

$ 42,527,899 $42,527,899 0.00% 

41,263,908 41,263,908 0.00% 

39,554,684 39,554,684 0.00% 

37,937,133 37,937,133 0.00% 

36,848,559 36,848,559 0.00% 

35,289,084 35,289,084 0.00% 

33,596,709 33,596,709 0.00% 

32,071,349 32,071,349 0.00% 

29,770,097 29,770,097 0.00% 

27,540,259 27,540,259 0.00% 

Source: Data regarding School District population was given by School Officials. 

•-sends outstanding were previously issued and reported by the Municipality wnen the School District was a Type I. 

J-11 

Per Cap, a 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

N/A 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 
Unaudited 

Governmental Unit 

Debt Repaid with Property Taxes: 
Township of Irvington 
Essex County General Obligation Debt 

Sub-Total Overlapping Debt 

Irvington School District Direct Debt 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 

Sources; 

Debt 
Outstanding 

$ 66,205,932 
NIA 

(a) 
Estimated 

Percentage 
Appltcable 

100.000% 
NIA 

J-12 

Estimated 
Share of 

Overlapping 
Debt 

$66,205,932 

66,205,932 

27,540,259 

$ 93,746,192 

Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Essex County Board of Taxation. 
Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit. 

Note: 
Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District. 
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by 
the residents and businesses of Irvington. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability 
to issue and repay long-term debt. the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be 
taken into account. However this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible 
for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment. 

(a) For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable 

assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another 
governmental unit's taxable value that is within the District's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total 
taxable value. 
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Debtlimil 

Total N•I DeblAppITcaUon lo Umft 

legal Debt Margin 

Tolal Net Debi Appi<:stlon to Iha UmU 
as a Percentags 01 Debt Lim~ 

19J.l 

S 124,225,14701 

42.52.7 .898 60 

s a,se1 244 41 

41,263,908.60 

S 80 867.674.91 

35.80% 

S ,11,375,09818 

39,554.683 60 

s P 64078828 

3423¾ 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOl DISTRICT 
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Un•udlted 

S 107,997,31127 

37,937,133.60 

S 8169724811 

3379% 

S 100,149,1453:l 

36.848,558 SO 

S 63.SOO 586 73 

Soori:e: Equalized Valuation Basis was provided by the Annual Rapcrt ol 111e Slale of New Ja!ley, Oepanment or Traaoury, Division orTaxolllln 

2016 

$ 90.657,11151 

35.289,083 60 

s 55 36110279} 

35.13% 

Year 

2019 
2018 
2017 

Average Equalized Valuation o( Ta~able Property 

Debi Llinlt (4% or Allerage Equallzaijon Value) 
Total Nel Debt Application lo limit 

Legal Debt M aigm 

~ 

$ 85,395,468 63 

33,596 708 60 

s 517S876003 

3679% 

81,005,275 61 

32,071,3<l860 

S 48 933 927 01 

3959% 

S 80,43(),347 111 

29,770,006.50 

s 50 660 260.69 

37 01% 

Equalizad 
Valuation Basis 

$ 2,016,784,723.66 
2,023,742,258.00 
1,965,601,779 00 

s 6 006 108 760.65 

S 2,002,036 253. 55 

80,081,45014 

27.540,259.00 

s 52.641.191 14 

2020 

$ l;l0,081,450 14 

27.540,259 00 

s 52.541 191 14 

3-4 39% 



DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION 
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Year Population - a 

2011 54,172 

2012 54,181 

2013 54,409 

2014 54,635 

2015 54,770 

2016 54,884 

2017 54,865 

2018 N/A 

2019 54,233 

2020 54,079 

Source: 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Per Capita 
Personal Income - b Personal Income - c 

$ 2,978,733,030 $ 55,014 

2,997,134,784 55,404 

3,023,908,524 55,692 

3,177,743,991 58,319 

NIA NIA 

NIA N/A 

NIA N/A 

NIA N/A 

NIA N/A 

N/A N/A 

a - Population information provided by the N,J. Department of Labor and Workforce. Development 

Unemployment 
Rate - d 

13.8% 

13A% 

12.2% 

10.4% 

8.8% 

7.7% 

7.2% 

5.8% 

5.5% 

17.2% 

b - Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income presented 

c - Per capita personal Income by municipality estimated based Upon the 2010 Census published by the U.S. Bureau of 
Economic Analysis. 

d - Unemployment data provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development 
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N 

Employer Employees 

Parkway Associates 
I & S Investment Co. 

Union Mill Run 

Brookville Holding, LLC 
Verizon 
Newark Portfolio 
Bradford Utilities 
Colonial Village Association 
Public Service 
Lyons Plaza LLC 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor. 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
Unaudited 

INFORMATION UNAVAILABLE 

2020 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 
[Optional} Employment 

1 0.00% 
2 0.00% 
3 0.00% 
4 0.00% 
5 0.00% 
6 0.00% 
7 0.00% 
8 0.00% 
9 0.00% 
10 0.00% 

0.00% 

J-15 

2011 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 
Employees (Optional} Employment 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
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Function/Program 

Instruction: 
Regular 
Special Education 
Otner Special Education 
Other Instruction 

Support Serifces: 
Student and Instructional Related 

Services 
General Administrative Services 
School Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Student Transportation 
Business and Other Support Se(Yfces 

Total 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

ill! W.l 2013 2014 2015 2016 

514 484 483 465 433 430 
62 74 65 68 68 61 
36 47 34 37 37 34 

72 108 112 113 66 64 
53 23 36 37 35 39 
75 ao 68 65 68 73 

165 170 157 140 146 145 

~ ~ 41 33 34 31 

1,344 1 007 996 ~ 887 an = 

2017 2018 2019 2020 

450 445 445 466 
69 69 69 75 
27 28 28 27 

63 65 65 68 
41 42 42 41 
71 70 70 69 

149 148 148 158 

30 31 31 31 

900 898 ~ ~ 
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Fiscal 
Year 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

Enrollment 

8,232 
7,176 
6;909 
7,195 
7,763 
7,888 
7,594 
7,426 
7,583 
7,651 
7,230 

Operating 
E.x(!endltures 

$ 142,535,919 
137,476,134 
144,221,715 
147,044,265 
144,613,725 
144,497,849 
169,212,711 
163,944,656 

174,792,543 
133,801,624 

Cost per Percentage 

~ Change 

$17,315 8.59 
19,158 10.64 
20,874 8.96 
20,437 -2.10 
18,629 -8.85 
18,319 -1.66 
22,282 21.64 
22,077 -0.92 

-100.00 
22,846 0.00 
18,506 -18.99 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
OPERATING STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

Teaching Pueil/Teacher Ratio 
Staff Elementa!l Middle High School 

750 18 15 14 
560 12 12 17 
575 13 11 10 
552 13 10 10 
552 14 11 12 
570 12 12 12 
561 11 12 12 
532 14 11 12 
540 15 13 12 
549 15 14 12 
576 13 13 13 

Average 
Daily 

Enrollment 
(ADE) 

6,987 
7,177 
6,893 
6,831 
6,743 
6,875 
6,429 
6,823 
6,921 
7,074 
7,117 

J-H 

Average %Change 
Daily Average Student 

Attendance Daily Attendance 
'ADA} Enrollment o;, 

6,450 -3.65 92.3% 
e,640 2.72 92.5% 
6,396 -3,96 92.8% 
6,278 -0.90 91:9% 
6;-162 -1.29 91.4% 
6,381 1.96 92.8% 
6,038 -6.48 93.9% 
6,393 6.12 93.7% 
6,521 1.44 94.2% 
6.460 2.21 91.3% 
6,853 0.61 96.3% 



Q1,1111.1Qllllelll)d ~ 

SJQnt,1\LW 

Au~sta S!l'Ul (2007): 
Square F~et 50,346 
Capaolly (StlldGnl) 300 
EnrollmQl'll 247 

E!eri<eley Terrace (1922): 
Square Fesl 89,663 
Capacil}' (student) 489 
Enrollment 507 

Blue Knights Academy (1909), 
Square Feet 58,200 
capaol!y (Sl\ldent) 46f> 
Enr~lmenl 

Chancellor Avenus (191~): 
SquareF.oot 70.880 
Capacity (S1Went) 498 

Enrnt1men1 452 
Florence l\ve·n<,o (1899) 

Square Feel 69 910 
Capacity (Sll>ClenQ 626 
EnroRmenl 556 

G,ollo S1reet (1904): 
Square Feel 111 1119 
Capacily (Sludenl) 492 

Enr011tr,ant 341 
Madison Avenue (2019): 

Square Feel 41.272 
capacKy (Slude;il) 469 
EnroUmenl 295 

Mount Vomon ( 1909): 
Square Feel 114,105 
Capacity (Stl>Clent) 662 
Enronmen, li65 

U11iVO{Gily Elementary (19214)' 
squa,- Foo\ 113,075 
Capaclly (Stuaenl) 570 
Enrollment 535 

Thur~OOd ~hall (1994)' 
Square Feel 81,812 
C<lpaclty (Sludonl) 636 
Emollmenl 405 

JUQlg( !;!Is!! Solloo! 
Union Ave~u• (1931): 

Square FeeJ 147,303 
Cap..cilY (Stude~t) 797 
EnroHmont 794 

Unlve,,my Mldolo (1931), 
Square Feet 173.,442 
Capacity (Student) 738 
Er,rollm<>nt 820 

~rt!!Jln:i~ 
lfvinglon High Sc:11ool (1926): 

Square feol 284,935 
Capao,ty (Stud•nO 1,752 
Enrollment l401 

n (School Cios&<I) 

Source: Distrlcl Factl~les Office 

~ 

50,346 
300 
294 

89,663 
489 
434 

58.200 
465 
309 

70,880 
496 
481 

69,910 
525 
582 

91199 
492 
39~ 

41,272 
469 

94,105 
662 
600 

113,075 
570 
544 

81,612 
636 

45600 

147,303 
7g/ 

682 

'75/'42 
738 
644 

284,935 
1,752 ,,as, 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SOHOOt. BUILDI.NG INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unauditeil 

~ .~ ~ 

50,346 50,346 50,346 

300 300 300 
301 307 313 

89,663 89,663 89,683 
489 489 498 
369 425 457 

58,200 58,200 58,200 
46D 465 465 
346 326 315 

70,880 70,880 70,880 
498 498 496 
458 ~7~ 470 

69,910 69,910 69.910 
525 526 526 
572 804 608 

111,199 91,199 91,119 
492 492 492 

421 4-48 <161 

41272 4),272 41,272 
469 469 469 

ll-1,105 94105 94,105 
662 662 662 

561 527 576 

113,076 113.075 113,075 
570 570 571) 
5l17 593 545 

61,812 81812 81812 
636 636 636 
467 455 460 

147,ll03 147,303 147,303 
7!17 797 797 
672 710 650 

175,'142 175 442 175,442 
736 738 738 
692 699 634 

284,935 284,835 284,935 
1,762 1,752 1.752 
1,3i6 1,427 1,384 

J-18 

2Q1I 2016 ~ WQ, 

50,346 50,346 50,346 50346 50,3>16 
300 300 300 300 300 
196 315 ~ 399 292 

S0,86J 50,663 50,663 50,663 50663 

496 498 498 498 498 
429 497 480 396 3$4 

58,200 58.200 58,200 58.200 58,200 

465 465 4&5 498 498 

306 315 302 55 

70,880 70,880 70.880 70,880 70,880 
498 498 <196 498 498 
~83 486 480 548 493 

69,910 69,910 69910 69,9l0 69,910 
525 525 525 525 525 
618 &44 651 673 1>"6 

91,199 91,199 91199 91,199 91,199 

492 492 492 492 492 
A12 476 416" 428 3,43 

82,756 82,756 82,756 81)130 81,830 

489 469 469 465 465 

399 " 403 

94105 94,105 94105 94105 94105 
662 662 662 662 662 
457 524 530 540 507 

113075 113,075 1rn.07s 133,075 113,076 
570 570 570 570 570 
462 505 468 399 370 

81,812 81,812 Bl,812 81812 81,812 
636 636 636 636 6J6 
408 429 422 391 331 

147-,300 147,303 147,30;, H7,303 147.303 
1'¥1 797 797 797 797 
691 731 730 784 780 

175,442 175""12 175,442 175,442 175,442 
738 736 738 738 735 
663 700 779 772 778 

221,136 221,136 221,136 221,136 221,1~ 
1,762 1,752 1,752 1,752 1,752 
1,300 1.337 1,499 1,560 1,552 
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(X) 
....... 

UNOIEiTRtBUJE□ EXPEN□ITU,;ES - Af:C IRffi 

M,._INTENANCE FOR SCHOOt...FAGIUTIE:.S 

1'.ooo.!fi1-J()OOl 
,',."JI-

~ Sch,oQI ~ac1Cllie5 ...ilils... 

~ 

1m 

2011 • 115,00000 
2012 75.000 00 
2013 80,000.00 

201• 00,000 00 

2010 80,000 00 
2011 80,00000 
2017 1110,00000 
2010 180,000 00 
2019 200,00000 
2020 200,00000 

lot.al '5chl:itll F•:.lll(lu ,1,2.0.00000 

• S<hool lacl,tin .. d.nr1od uncle< EFCF.O. 
(NJAC OA~1.2anc!NJ~C ~'26A•I./I) 

Bt1!11~1o6Y Chanm-llDr Fra,,._nc:11!1 

n.tr:lla!. ~ ~ 

$ 10.000 00 S0,000 00 $ 100,00000 
100,000 00 80,000 00 75,000 00 
100.000 00 ao.00000 119,000 00 
100.000 00 80,000 00 GA,000 00 
100,000 00 ao.000.00 H,00000 
100.00000 80,MI) 00 Gl,00000 
200,00ll 00 180,00000 is<l.00000 
200,00ll.OO 100.000 00 300,000 00 
200,000 00 100,000 00 J.00,000 00 
200,000 00 200.000,00 lS0,000 00 

s.1,;no,000 oo S 1 110,000 00 S t.G"JUXXlOO 

IRVINGTO.N TOWNSt,il" SCHOOL. O~TA'ICT 
SCHEDULE 01' REQUIRED MAlNTENANCc EXPENOITl/RES BY SCHOOL F~CIUTIES 

!,.AST TEN flS<,:AJ. VE.6'1S 

UHAllOITEO 

Grav• 1,!aoJ,cn MOUl'I.\ Vernon !llual<,,ghta 

iiW:11 ~ Awt'Wt ~ 

160,000 00 s 4.1,.400 00 10,000 00 
100.000 00 100,llOOOO 15,000 00 
100.000.00 ,00.000 00 15,000 00 
100,00000 100,000 00 15,00000 
1(l0,00000 100,000 00 1,,00000 

100.00000 ,00.000 00 71,00000 
200.000 00 300.000 00 100,00000 

i.l0.00000 350,000 00 100,00000 

250.00000 100,00000 300.00000 150,00000 
300,00000 100,000 QO 200,000 00 100,00000 

S "1,680,000 00 S2111J.000111l 11,S?n,400 00 S 1121,000.00 

U1'10'1.t.w:n11a 
Mifd!t 

100,00000 
100,00000 
100.000 00 
100,000 00 
100,00000 
100,000 00 
150,000.00 
150,00000 
200,000 00 
'00000 QO 

su;oo.00000 

,!:li 

Unl~•f'r Uffl!i1·n11LV Th•- IM,vtonMigh 

....!!m!s... ~ ~ ~ .I!!!!! 

100,000 00 200,000 00 • 105,000 00 • l~.000.00 • ,, 107,◄00 00 

100.000 00 100,00000 100,000 Oil 100.()0000 1.105,00000 
100,000 00 100,00000 100,000 00 100.000 00 1,12•.00000 
100,000 00 100,000 00 100,00000 150.IJOO,OO t11•.ooo oo 
100,000 00 100,00000 100,00000 ls:1.000 00 1,170,000.00 

100.000 00 ,00,000 Oil 100,000 00 150,000 00 1.170.000 00 
J00,000 00 150,000 Oil 200,000.00 JS!l,00000 2,560,000 00 
300,DOO OJ 200,000 00 250,00000 ~.00000 2.a,0,00000 
J.00.000.00 2S0,00000 lSj],QOO QO ◄00.000 QO 3,000,000 00 
300 00000 lSO 000 00 300,00000 aooooo oo 3,100.000 00 

.$1,800,000.00 s11sso_ooo oo s1.GOS.OOO 00 S>.17S.OOUOO S 18.320.•HX) .DO 



IRVINGTO.N TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
INSURANCE SCHEDULE 

JUNE 30, 2020 

School Package Polley: 
General Property, Inland Marine and Auto Pl)ys1cal Damage: 

Building, Contents, Coveraiie Extensl011s Loss Limit 
Personal Property of Others 
Eleclronic Processing Equipment a~d Data and Media 
Valuable Papers 
Fine Aris 
Acco1,nls Rocelvable 
Newly Conslructed or Acquired Property 
Outdoor Property Including Debris Removal 

Personal Property or Officers and Employees or the Insured 
Covereo Property at undescrlbed Premises 
PofiU!al1\ Cleanup and RemovAt 
Claim Data Expense 
Ordinance or Law - Loss to Undamaged Portion 
Ordinance or Law - Demolttlon 
Extra E>(pense 
Flood (Excludes Zones A and Zones V) 
flood (Zones A) 
Flood (Zones V) 
Earthquake 
Boller and Machinery All Coverages Combined, Max1mum fo, Any One Incident 
Boiler ·a~d Machinery- Hazardous Substance/Water Damage 
Computer Virus 
Lfmited "Fungus", Wet Roland Dry Rot - Direct Damage 
Limiled "Amgus", Wet Rot and Dry Rot- Extra Expense 
Expediting Expenses, Boiler and Maciltnery Only 
Ul1llty .Serviced Comb1ne<t Dkect Damage nrne Elemen\ 

liability Coverages: 
Excess Uabllity. 

Unaudited 

Bodl)y Injury and Property Damage, Employee Benents Liablllty, Auto Uablllly and Physical 
Damage, 

Per Occurrence 
Aggregale 

Bodily Injury and Property Damage, Employee Benefits-Llabillty, Aulo liability: 

Per Occurrence 

Aggregate 

Worker's Compensation Coverage: 

Employers Uabitity 
Educators Lagal Liablliiy: 

Legal Liability Including Employment Practices, 
Each Claim 
Anrwal Aggregate 

S~ool Officials L\al>inly 
Education Institution Reimbursement Liability 
Education lnslttutlon Llablllty 
Employment Practices UabilUy 
Education Crisis Management 

Student Accident and Health: 
A Student Coverage Exoluding intersoholastic Athletics 

Alt Students Siandard Plan - Full Excess with 10 Year Benefit Plan 
SllJdent Oisabiliiy 
Acciaen\al Death Benefll 
Accidental Dismemberment Benefits 
Exposure and Disappearance Benefit 

B. Athletic Coverage Including All lntersctiolastic SpQ11$ aod Senlor Hlg~ School Pootball 
Voluntary Student Plan 

C. Extended Student Rounei-the-Clock Coverage 
Volunlal)' Student Standard Plan with a 5 Year Benefit Period 

Volunteer Accident and Heallh: 
Maidmum Bef!<lnt Amount 
Accidental Death and Dismemberment Aggregate 
AOcidental Death Benefits 
Accidental Dismemberment Benefits 

D/ficial Bonds· ABAc 
Selective Insurance 

Official• Bonds - Treasurer or Scnoo1 Monies: 
RLI lnsuranc.! 

Official Bonds - Business Superintendent-Board Secretary: 
Selective Insurance 

Official Bonds - Comptroller: 
Selective Insurance 

Source, Dlstrfc! Records. 

Coyerage 

$ 75,000,000 
100,000 

2,000,000 
2,500,000 

250,000 
2,500,000 

5,000,0001120 days 
250,000110,000 

trees and shrul>S 
100,000 

1,000,000 
100,000 
100,000 

10,000,000 
2,500,000 
2,500,000 

25,000,000 
'2,500,000 

1=xcluded 
25,000,000 
75,000,000 

500,000 
100,000 
100,000 

.30 0;\YS 
500,000 

1,000,000 

10,000,000 
10,000,000 

10,000,000 

10,000,000 

Statutory Limit 
2,000,000 

Occurrence/ 
Aggregate 

3,000,000 
3,000,000 

Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 

25,000 

5,000,000 
1,000,000 

10,000 
20,000 
10,000 

S,000,000 
550,000 

600,000 

250,000 
150,000 

5,000 
10,000 

191,000 

100,000 

191,000 

100,000 

Deductible 

$ 25,000 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
50,000 

500,000 
Excluded 

50,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25',000 

25,000/24 hours 

250,000 SIR 
250,000 SIFi 

$10,000,000 
excess underlying 

400,000 SIR 

25,000 SIR 
26,000 SIR 
50,000SIR 

100 Primary Excoss 
100 Primary Excess 
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 BROAD STREET, 11.TR Fr,OoR 
NEWARIC, N~T. 07102-9969 

PaONE (973) 624•6100 
F.AX (978) 624-61.0J. 

36 WEsT .11£\ DI 6'.l'RlilET, StnTE 303 
FREF.:HOL.D, N.J. 07728•2291 
PHONE (.732) 780-2600 
:ti'AX (782,) 780-1030 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the .standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audiling Standards. issued by 
the Comptroller Generar of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, aM the ag9regate rernainfng fund information of the 
'Board of Education of the Irvington Township School District in the County of Essex, State of New Jersey, as 
of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the Irvington Township Board of Education's basic financial statements, and have issued our report 
thereon dated January 13, 2021. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Irvington Township 
School District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate In the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Irvington Township 
School District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Irvington Township School District's internal control. 

A deficiency in mternal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow managernent or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of defic1enc1es, m 
internal control, such that there 1s a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency ls a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that 
have not been identified. 

M£MBERS Al,f£RtCAN INSTITUT£ or C£RT11'1ED PUBLIC AceotJNTANTS 

www.samuelkle1n-cp11-rma.com 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Board of Education of the Irvington Township 
School District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could 
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing ah 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed 
by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Newark, New Jersey 
January 13, 2021 

l.Jo..-~ 8~ 
WALTER P. RYGLICKI 

Licensed Public School Accountant #845 

~~fv~ 
SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY 
CERTl,IE:D PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 BROAO STR.EET • .ll'l'ff FLOOR 
Nll:WART{, N.J. 07102-9969 
Pam-iJ;J (973) 6~-6100 

'l<'"'Ax (973) 624-6101 

36 WEST 1\11.AJN STREET, SulTE 303 
FREEHOLD, N .J, 07728•2291 
PU0Nll: (732) 780,2600 

li'AX (.732) 780-10;30 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 
FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND NJOMB 15-08 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

Report on Compliance for Each Maior federal and State Program 

We have audited the Irvington Township Board of Education's compliance with 1he types of compliance 
requirements described ln the 0MB Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant 
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Dlstrict's major federal 
and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2020. 'The Irvington Township School District's major federal 
and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms and 
conditions of its federal and state awards applicable to its federal and state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Irvington Township School District's 
major federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of co_mpliance requirements referred to 
above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant 
Compliance Supplement, and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulation Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principals and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance) and the Audit Requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance-, Department of 
Education, State of New Jersey and New Jersey OMB's Ctrculars 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of 
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid (NJOMB 15-08). Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state 
program occurred. An audit includes exammmg, ·on a test basis, evidence about lhe Irvington Township 
School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances. · 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Irvington Township 
School District's compliance. 

ME:MtU:R!I AMERICAN INSTITUTE: OF' CERTIFIE:0 F'UIILIC ACCOUNTANTS 

www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com 
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Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the Irvington Township Board of (::ducation complied, in all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2020. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Irvington Township School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In 
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Irvington Township School District's 
internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on 
each major federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal and state 
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance 
and NJOMB's 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control 
over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Irvington Township 
School District's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
and state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal and state program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a state program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control 
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies, We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may 
exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance and NJOMB's 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedules of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance 
and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08 

We have audited the financial statements of the Irvington Township School District as of and for the year 
ended June 3.0, 2020, and have issued our report thereon dated January 13, 2021, which contained an 
unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an 
opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal and 
state awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and the 
New Jersey OM B's Circular 15-08 and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is 
the responsibiiity of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, ·and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
schedule of expenditures of state awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole. 

Newark, New Jersey 
January 13, 2021 

WALTER P. RYGLICKI 
Licensed Public School Accountant #845 

SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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1. GENERAL 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2020 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal 
and state award activity of the Board of Education, Irvington Township School District. The Board of 
Education is defined in Note 1 (A) to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal awards and state 
financial assistance received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state 
financial assistance passed-through other government agencies, is included on the schedules of expenditures 
of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to the 
Board's basic financial statements. The information in these schedules are presented in accordance with the 
requirements of Title 2 CFR 200-Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of 
Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid". Therefore, some amounts presented in these schedules may 
differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements. 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and specfal revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue 
fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant 
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until 
the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes payments are not 
recognized until the supsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the one or more June 
state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund and capital projects fund are presented 
in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as 
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues,. whereas the GMP basis does not 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(276,780.92) for the general 
fund and $(22,475.70) for the special revenue fund. See Note 2 (the Notes to Required Supplementary 
Information) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the 
general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's 
basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented on the following page: 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2020 
(Continued) 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Federal State Total 

General Fund $ 286,138.24 $139,974,685.51 $140,260,823.75 
Special Revenue Fund 6,007,614.81 17,949,686.61 23,957,301.42 
Food Service Fund 3,500,674.08 33,998.13 3,534,672.21 

Total Awards and 
Financial Assistance $9,794,427.13 $157 958,370 25 $167.752.797.38 

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in tbe accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and 
state financial reports. 

5. SCHOOL-WIDE PROGRAM FUNDS 

School-Wide Programs are not separate Federal programs as defined in Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations 
(CFR), Part 200 (Uniform Guidance); amounts used in School-Wide Programs are included in the total 
expenditures of the program contributing the funds in the Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The 
following fund by program is included in School-Wide Programs in the District: 

Program Amount 

Title I of NCLB $1,111,511.73 

6. OTHER 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions, respectively, The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions, 
Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions and TPAF Long-Term Disability Insurance Contributions 
represents the amount paid by the State On-Behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2020. TPAF 
social security contributions represent the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social 
security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2020. In addition, adjustments were 
made for cancellations of encumbrances, refunds and prior accounts payable. 
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JUNE 30, 2020 
(Continued) 

7. ON-BEHALF PROGRAMS NOT SUBJECT TO STATE SINGLE AUDIT 

On-Behalf State Programs for TPAF Pension Contribution, TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 
Contributioh.s and TPAF Long-Term Disability Insurance Contributions are not subject to a State single audit. 
The Schedule of State Financial Assistance provides a reconciliation of State financial assistance reported in 
the District's financial statements and the amount subject to State single audit and major program 
determination. · 

8. DE MINIMIS INDIRET COST RATE 

The District has elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform 
Guidance. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Noncompliance material to basic financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Materlal weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiency(ies), identified? 

Type of auditor;s report issued on compliance for 
major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with section 2 CFR 200 
section .516(a) of the Uniform Guidance? 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number{s) 

84.010A 
84.027 
10.555 
10.553 

FAIN Numbers 

SO 1 DA 190030 
H027 A 190100 
201 NJ304N1099 
201 NJ304N1099 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Unmodified 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

Unmodified 

Yes ✓ 

No 

None Reported 

No 

No 

None Reported 

No 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Title I Part A 
Individuals with Disabilities - State Grants 
National School Lunch Program 
Schoof Breakfast Program 

$750,000.00 

Yes _✓_ No 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 
(Continued) 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 
(Continued) 

State Financial Assistance 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified) 

2) Significant Deficiency(ies) identified that are 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letters 
15-08 and 04-04 as applicable? 

Identification of major programs: 

State Grant Number 

20--495-034-5120-078 
20-495-034-5120-086 
20-495-034-5120-085 
20-495-034-5094-003 
20-495-034-5120-089 
20-495-034-5120-084 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Yes _✓_ No 

Yes _✓_ None Reported 

Unmodified 

Yes _✓_ No 

Name of State Program 

Equalization Aid 
Preschool Education Aid 
Adjustment Aid 
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security 
Special Education Categorical Aid 
Security Aid 

$3,000,000.00 

Yes _✓_ No 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 
(Continued) 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

N/A 

Section 111-Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings 

Federal Awards 

N/A 

State Awards 

NIA 

K-6 
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NIA 

K-7 
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